



Timișoara Romania

3in1.medevents.ro

One voice in plastic and reconstructive surgery

ROAPS | 19th National Congress of the Romanian Association of Plastic Surgeons

congr

RSRM 14th National Congress of the Romanian Society of Reconstructive Microsurgery

6.

RSSH 13th National Congress of the Romanian Society for Surgery of the Hand





TIMIȘOARA CONVENTION CENTER

Editura "Victor Babeş" Piața Eftimie Murgu 2, cam. 316, 300041 Timișoara Tel./ Fax 0256 495 210 e-mail: evb@umft.ro www.umft.ro/editura

Director general: Prof. univ. emerit dr. Dan V. Poenaru

Colecția: MANIFESTĂRI ȘTIINȚIFICE

Coordonator colecție: Prof. univ. dr. Danina Muntean

Referenți științifici: Prof. univ. dr. med. Octavian CREȚU Prof. univ. dr. med. Radu Cristian JECAN

ISBN 978-606-786-274-4

© 2022 Toate drepturile asupra acestei ediții sunt rezervate.

Reproducerea parțială sau integrală a textului, pe orice suport, fără acordul scris al autorilor este interzisă și se va sancționa conform legilor în vigoare.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACRAL ISCHAEMIA AS A REFLECTION OF SARS-COV2 ENDOTHELIAL MECHANISM
GRUJIC DACIANA ¹ , SIMION FABIANA ¹ , NARAD GAURAV ¹ , AL KHAMIS FADI ¹ , POPESCU VLAD ¹
HAND AND FOREARM REPLANTATION
SOME FEATURES OF REPLANT MANAGEMENT DISTAL POLICE PHALANGE 14 VLADIMIR STRATAN, ANATOLIE CALISTRU, VLADISLAV GLADUN, VASILE ROȘCA, ALINA PANCIUC
THE MANAGEMENT OF BONE DEFECTS RESULTED AFTER EXCISION OF
ENCHONDROMA OF THE HAND. COMPARING THE TECHNIQUES OF
AUTOLOGOUS BONE GRAFT OR BONE SUBSTITUTE
EVALUATING THE LEVEL OF POSTTRAUMATIC STRESS IN PATIENTS
HOSPITALIZED WITH HAND INJURIES
DAY CARE HAND SURGERY IN MARTINIQUE IN COVID ERA
NERVE COMPRESSION DUE TO GANGLION CYSTS OR BENIGN TUMORS IN THE UPPER LIMB-CASE SERIES
FLORIN-VLAD HODEA ¹ , ALEXANDRU STOIAN ¹ , CRISTIAN SORIN HARIGA ¹
A PROSPECTIVE STUDY OF EXPANDING THE INDICATIONS FOR THE SUPERCHARGE CONCEPT FOR SEVERE OR RECURRENT CUBITAL TUNNEL SYNDROME 18
MIHAI CHERTIF ¹ , CONSTANTIN CHERTIF
MUSCLE-VEIN COMBINED GRAFT: SOLUTION FOR BRIDGING NERVE
DEFECTS
FI AD COVED A CE ODTIONS EOD THE LIDDED EVTDEMITY 22
VLAD BLOANCA ¹ , VERONICA ROMANESCU ² , MIHAELA PRODAN ² , DAN ORBULESCU ² , NOEMI KRISTO ² , ZORIN CRAINICEANU ¹
VERSATILITY OF VEIN GRAFTS IN HAND AND FOOT NEUROVASCULAR
RECONSTRUCTION
THE USE OF VENOUS FLAPS FOR HAND DEFECTS RECONSTRUCTION
FREE FOREARM PERFORATOR MINI FLAPS IN FINGERS RECONSTRUCTION 25 MAXIM MELENCIUC ¹ , OLESEA CATARAU ¹ , SERGHEI SUMAN ²

COVERAGE OF SKIN DEFECTS IN COMPLEX HAND TRAUMA
NASAL RECONSTRUCTION WITH A PRELAMINATED RADIAL FLAP AFTER A 4- YEAR RECURRENCE OF A BASAL CELL CARCINOMA
COMPLEX NECK RECONSTRUCTION WITH FREE FLAPS IN PATIENTS WITH
FODOR LUCIAN ¹ , RALUCA SOBEC ¹ , YUSEF SALLUM ² , SERGIU SAMUILA ³ , ANCA UNGUR ³ , MARIUS FODOR ⁴
MIDFACE RECONSTRUCTION WITH FREE FLAPS
MICROSURGICAL REHABILITATION OF THE MANDIBLE AFTER TUMOR
ALINA STOIAN ¹ , VIORICA MIHALUTA ² , ANATOLIE CALISTRU ³ , ALEXANDRU CHETIU ⁴ , DUMITRU SIRBU ⁵ , GRIGORE VEREGA ³
POST EXCISIONAL EYEBROW RECONSTRUCTION WITH HAIR-BEARING
TEMPOROPARIETAL FASCIA FLAP 31 ALEXANDRU LUPOI ¹ , ANDREEA MERUTA
ADVANTAGES OF USING LOCAL FLAPS IN COVERING SKIN AND SOFT TISSUE DEFECTS IN THE PERIORBITAL REGION. SURGICAL CHALLENGES
TOTAL SCALP AVULSION SUCCESSFULLY TREATED WITH TISSUE REPLANTATION: A CASE REPORT
RECONSTRUCTION OF THE LOWER LIP USING A COMPOSITE RADIAL FOREARM - PALMARIS LONGUS FREE FLAP : CASE REPORT
HIGH-INTENSITY FOCUSED ULTRASOUND: THERMOTHERAPY OF
PATHOLOGICAL SCARS VANIA ANASTASOVA ¹ , ELEAN ZANZOV ¹ , PETAR KISKINOV ¹ , ELENA KRASTEVA ¹
EXPERIMENTAL STUDY IN NON-IMUNOGEN VASCULARIZED BONE ALLOGRAFT
ALINA STOIAN ¹ , ELENA PAVLOVSCHI ² , GRIGORE VEREGA ¹ , VIOREL NACU ² , BIRGIT ANDREE ³ , ANDRES HILFIKER ³
FAT-GRAFTING – AN ALTERNATIVE TREATMENT FOR LATE COMPLICATIONS
CANCER THERAPY
FUTURE DIRECTIONS: SVF AND NANOFAT GRAFTING

ALGORITHM FOR PREDICTING THE EVOLUTION OF FLAPS USING THERMAL CAMERA
DEVELOPING AN EXPERIMENTAL MICROSURGICAL RAT MODEL: EPIGASTRIC PROPELLER FLAP – PRELIMINARY RESULTS
DRUG STIMULATION OF THE PERIPHERAL NERVE REGENERATION IN THE RAT SCIATIC NERVE INJURY MODEL USING PIRACETAM; SCIATIC NERVE CUTTING INJURY MODEL IN THE RAT - AN ENTRY LEVEL, LOW BUDGET EXPERIMENTAL MODEL
WHAT'S NEW REGARDING ONCOLOGICAL CONCERNS OF AUTOLOGOUS FAT TRANSFER FOR BREAST RECONSTRUCTION: UPDATE
IGY TECHNOLOGY FOR SKIN LESIONS – ACTIVE IMMUNITY BY PASSIVE IMMUNIZATION
IN VITRO ANTISEPTICS EFFECTS ON ADIPOSE-DERIVED STEM CELLS AND FIBROBLASTS IN 2D AND 3D CULTURE SYSTEMS
MUSCLE ATROPHY AFTER SCIATIC NERVE DEFECT REPAIR – EXPERIMENTAL MODEL
MURINE FREE FLAP TRANSFER MODEL BASED ON INFERIOR SUPERFICIAL EPIGASTRIC VESSELS
EPIDEMIOLOGY, CHARACTERISTICS AND OUTCOME OF BURN PATIENTS REQUIRING SPECIALIZED INTENSIVE CARE MANAGEMENT
THE ROLE OF NPWT IN THE TREATMENT OF SEVERE BURNS IN CHILDREN 53 SIDONIA SUSANU ¹ , MARA POPESCU ¹ , DANIELA BOTEZ ¹ , IOANNIS GARDIKIOTIS ¹ , BOGDAN CABA ¹
ELECTRICAL INJURIES IN ADULT PATIENTS
IS PRESEPSIN A GOOD SEPSIS MARKER IN SEVERELY BURNED PATIENTS? A RETROSPECTIVE STUDY IN ONE CENTER
THINNED CHIMERIC LATERAL ARM FREE FLAP TO TREAT PHARYNGOCUTANEOUS FISTULAS

TRANSPOSED AND FAN-SHAPED ISLAND FLAPS FOR LOWER LIP RECONSTRUCTION: A CASE REPORT
HUGE LIPOMA ADHERING TO THE COMMON CAROTID ARTERY
HEAD AND NECK NON MELANOMA TUMORS - CLINICAL AND HISTOLOGICAL ASPECTS
ALEXANDRU TALABAN ¹ , RĂZVAN MERCUȚ, VLAD PÂRVĂNESCU, DRAGOȘ POPA, OLIVIU NICA, MARIUS-EUGEN CIUREA
THE ROLE OF NPWT IN SEVERE TRAUMA OF CHILDREN
A NOVEL TECHNOLOGY – ENZYMATIC DEBRIDEMENT – NEXOBRID IN COMBINATION WITH HY TISSUE MICROGRAFTS
CLOSING AND RECONSTRUCTING – NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY AND NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY WITH INSTILLATION AND DWELL IN A NATIONAL REFERENCE CENTER
VERSATILITY OF NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY IN MANAGEMENT OF SOFT TISSUE DEFECTS
PRESENTATION AND SURGICAL MANAGEMENT OF PERINEAL LANGERHANS CELL HISTIOCYTOSIS AND HIDRADENITIS SUPPURATIVA
NEGATIVE PRESSURE THERAPY: A NOVEL ADDITON TO THE TREATMENT OF CHRONIC VENOUS ULCERS REQUIRING SKIN GRAFTING
VAGINAL RECONSTRUCTION IN PATIENTS WITH MAYER–ROKITANSKY– KÜSTER–HAUSER SYNDROME
SCAR REVISION - WHAT CAN PLASTIC SURGERY OFFER IN THE PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEM?
MANAGEMENT OF SOFT TISSUE INFANTILE HEMANGIOMAS – IMPACT OF BETA- BLOCKER USE AND COVID 19 PANDEMIC

PECTORALIS MAJOR FLAP COVERAGE OF PRESTERNAL RADIOTHERAPY
ABDALAH ABU - BAKER ¹ , DANIELA ION ¹ , DANIELA GHEOCA-MUTU ¹ , ADELAIDA AVINO ¹ , LAURA RADUCU ¹ , RADU-CRISTIAN JECAN ¹
PROSPECTIVE STUDY – WIDE AWAKE, NO SEDATION DAY CASE SURGERY 71 TITUS-ANDREI GRECU ¹ , ROXANA CRISTINA TOTOREAN ¹ , VLADISLAV GYEBNAR ¹ , MIHAELA MASTACANEANU ²
ORGANIZING A BASIC MICROSURGERY WORKSHOP
THE USE OF PROTEOLYTIC ENZYMES IN THE CONSERVATIVE TREATMENT OF PATHOLOGICAL SCARS
KEYSTONE PERFORATOR ISLAND FLAP FOR AXILLARY, INGUINAL AND SACROCOCCYGEAL SOFT TISSUE DEFECTS
COMPARTMENT SYNDROME FOLLOWING TIBIAL FRACTURES AND TYPE 1 DIABETES MELLITUS. CASE REPORT
HALLUX MACRODACTYLY : MANAGEMENT OF A RARE CASE
ORTHOPLASTIC APPROACH TO ACHILLES TENDON SEVERE COMPLICATIONS AFTER SURGERY: THE LADDER TECHNIQUE
ACHILLES TENDON RECONSTRUCTION USING A COMPOSITE ALT WITH TENSOR FASCIA LATA FLAP IN A PERONEAL MAGNUS ARTERY PATIENT - CASE REPORT
ALEXANDRU MIHALACHE ¹ , VLAD BLOANCA ¹ , ZORIN CRAINICEANU ¹ A CASE REPORT OF GIANT SCROTAL LYMPHEDEMA: A MULTIDISCIPLINARY APPROACH
LYMPHATICO-VENULAR ANASTOMOSIS IN THE TREATMENT OF SECONDARY LYMPHEDEMA. INITIAL EXPERIENCE IN ESTABLISHING A LYMPHEDEMA PROGRAM IN A TERTIARY CANCER TREATMENT CENTER
TREATMENT OF SEVERE DEBILITATING LYMPHEDEMA OF THE LOWER LIMB USING CHARLES PROCEDURE: CASE REPORT
PREPECTORAL BREAST RECONSTRUCTION: AN IDEAL APPROACH TO BILATERAL RISK REDUCING MASTECTOMY
PROPHYLACTIC MASTECTOMY AND IMMEDIATE IMPLANT BREAST RECONSTRUCTION FOR PTOTIC BREASTS

NODITI GHEORGHE¹, ZORIN CRAINICEANU¹, PATRICIA CRISTODOR², ROXANA SCHEUSAN³, PETRA CURESCU³, DANA-PETRONIA ULITA¹, ENIKO HORDOVAN¹, WAEL ELAMINE¹

ZOSTERIFORM METASTATIC SKIN CANCER – 4 CASES REPORT AND

LAURA RĂDUCU, CRISTIAN RADU JECAN

UNUSUAL PAINFUL GIANT CUTANEOUS METASTASIS OF LUNG

LUIZ - SORIN VASIU¹, DANIELA GHEOCA-MUTU, ADELAIDA AVINO, LAURA RADUCU, CRISTIAN RADU JECAN

FACIAL SKIN CANCER SURGERY– A CHALLENGE UNDER LOCAL ANESTHESIA 95 IRINA MIHAELA ZAHARIA¹, ANCA BORDIANU^{1,2}

CASE REPORT – RARE COMPLICATION AFTER BREAST TISSUE EXPANDER	
PLACEMENT POST-MASTECTOMY	100
NIKOLAS POPA ¹ , CHRISTIAN VIOREL POPA ¹	

THE IMPORTANCE OF HAND THERAPY AND IMMEDIATE POSTOPERATIVE
SPLINTING FOLLOWING OPEN PALMI TECHNIQUE FOR DUPUY TREN'S
ANDREEA TOTOK ¹ , ALEXANDRA MARIA CHIȘ, NINA MAINOV, OANA MARIA MIȘCĂ, AMINA TINA SHAMMAT
RECUPERARE POST FRACTURĂ CU DEPLASARE FALANGĂ PROXIMALĂ DEGET
II PRIN ORTEZARE ȘI KINETOTERAPIE – STUDIU DE CAZ 102 LARISA-MARIA CÂMPEAN-GRANCEA ¹ , LUCIAN GALOSI ¹
WHAT WE KNOW AND WHAT WE SHOULD KNOW ABOUT HAND FUNCTION: HAND THERAPIST POINT OF VIEW
THERAPEUTIC APPROACH IN KIENBOCK SYNDROME
EVALAURE FUNCTIONALA IN MANA TRAUMATIZATA
RECUPERARE IN FRACTURA DE EPIFIZA DISTALA DE RADIUS
EARLY ACTIVE RESISTED ROM OF ZONE 2 FLEXOR TENDONS INJURIES FOLLOWING 'PULL OUT' TECHNIQUE, HAND THERAPIST PERSPECTIVE 106 OLARIU OCTAVIAN ¹ , GEORGESCU ALEXANDRU, IRINA CIURA-CAPOTĂ, ILEANA MATEI, FILIP ARDELEAN
EVALUATING THE LEVEL OF POSTTRAUMATIC STRESS IN PATIENTS HOSPITALIZED WITH HAND INJURY
REGENERATIVE PLASTIC SURGERY (RPS) APPLIED IN TREATMENT OF A PATIENT WITH LINEAR SCLERODERMA IN INFERIOR 1/3 OF THE FACE
THAT SMALL NASAL DORSUM HUMP FOR NATURAL LOOKING DRIVE THE PATIENTS CRAZY
DOUBLE LEVEL OSTEOTOMIES: A USEFUL TOOL IN CROOKED NOSE 109 SERBAN PORUMB ¹ , SORANA PORUMB ¹
RHINOPLASTY PHOTOGRAPHY: ENHANCING PICTURES OR ENHANCING RESULTS?
FACIAL VASCULAR MAPPING USING THERMAL SCANNING AND DOPPLER
FILLER INJECTIONS DANIELA ELENA GHEOCA MUTU ¹ , LAURA RADUCU ^{2,3} , ADELAIDA AVINO ^{4,3} , CRISTIAN RADU JECAN ^{2,3} , FLORIN MIHAIL FILIPOIU ⁵
CASE REPORT – DRAMATIC COMPLICATION FOLLOWING BLEPHAROPLASTY. MANAGEMENT AND FINAL RESULT
MODIFIED INTERNAL MASTOPEXY TECHNIQUE IN MUSCLE SPLITTING BIPLANE BREAST AUGMENTATION

LONG TERM RESULTS IN SUBFASCIAL BREAST AUGMENTATION115 HORIA - REMUS SICLOVAN ¹
THREE INNOVATIVE STEPS FOR OBTAINING STABLE ROUND SHAPE IN THE BREAST PEXY/ REDUCTION - OPTIMISATION OF A CLASSICAL TECHNIQUE 116 DANA MIHAELA JIANU ¹ , ANDREI MARIN ¹
BREAST IMPLANTS' SECONDARY SURGERY; SOME IMPORTANT CONCLUSIONS IN A PERSONAL SERIES OF LONG TERM PATIENTS
TRANSAXILLARY ENDOSCOPIC BREAST AUGMENTATION (TEBA): CONCLUSIONS AFTER 15 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE
BREAST IMPLANT ILLNESS: A STEP FORWARD IN UNDERSTANDING THIS COMPLEX ENTITY AND THE IMPACT OF SOCIAL MEDIA
FAST RECOVERY BREAST AUGMENTATION: THE SMART MASTOPLASTY 120 PIERFRANCESCO BOVE ¹ , RAFFAELE RAUSO, GRIGORE VEREGA
INJECTION OF AQUAFILLING® FOR BUTTOCKS AUGMENTATION – FROM COMPLICATIONS TO RESOLUTION – A (HAPPY) CASE REPORT
MODERN APPROACH TO GYNAECOMASTIA TREATMENT-COMBINING THE BODY CONTOURING PRINCIPLES OF HIGH DEFINITION BY LIPOSCULPTURE AND LIPOPLASTY WITH OUR NEW CLASSIFICATION OF THE 6 GYNAECOMASTIA TYPES
COMPLICATIONS AFTER BUTTOCK AUGMENTATION WITH POLIAMIDE BASED GEL
SORIN VIOREL PARASCA ¹ , ANDREEA CARMEN MERUTA ¹ , TEODOR VIOREL PANAZAN ¹ , ANDREI MUSETEANU ¹ , ILEANA CARMEN BOIANGIU ¹ , CRISTINA ARIANA BREZEANU ¹
HORIZONTALLY INSERTED ANATOMICAL BUTTOCK IMPLANT: IS IT A GOOD CHOISE?
TOTAL BODY LIFTING AFTER POSTBARIATRIC SURGERY, A CHALLENGING TEAM OPERATION
SHORT-TERM ADVANTAGES AND LONG-TERM COMPLICATIONS FROM BUTTOCK AUGMENTATION BY INJECTED POLYACRYLAMIDE HYDROGEL 125 ZABUTNAIA MARIA ¹ , CEBOTARI DANA ² , STOIAN ALINA ³ , CIRIMPEI OCTAVIAN ⁴ , VEREGA GRIGORE ³
COMPLEX CRUSH-AVULSION INJURY OF THE RADIO-CARPAL JOINT AND TENARIAN REGION WITH COMPLETE DISSOCIATION OF THE CARPAL BONES AND HEAVILY CONTAMINATED WOUND IN A 32 YEARS OLD PATIENT- A MULTISTEP MANAGEMENT
BACTERIOLOGICAL PROFILE OF INITIAL SCREENING IN BURN PATIENTS FROM A SPECIALIZED INTENSIVE CARE UNIT

RECONSTRUCTION OF TRICEPS TENDON RUPTURE USING GRACILIS TENDON AUTOGRAFT
CAMELIA - ANDREEA DAVID ¹ , CRISTIAN TRÂMBIȚAȘ ¹ , DORIN DOROBANȚU ¹ , CRISTIAN VINTILĂ ¹ , GRAȚIANA LATEȘ ¹
COMPLEX WOUND MANAGEMENT FOR AN EXTENSIVE TORACIC WALL DEFECT
- CASE REPORT
MANGLED UPPER LIMB – WHETHER TO APPLY OR NOT SEVERITY SCALES 129 ELENA PRUTEANU ¹ , ELENA DRAGU ¹ , BOGDAN CHIOARU ¹ , IOAN LASCAR ¹
GOOD OUTCOME TO POLLICIZATION OF FOURTH FINGER AFTER A TRAUMATIC THUMB AMPUTATION
ISCHIAL OSTEOMYELITIS MANAGEMENT IN A YOUNG WHEELCHAIR BOUND PATIENT-CASE REPORT
THE TREATMENT OF THE DIAPHYSEAL BONES DEFECTSOF THE LOWER LIMBUSING THE METHOD OF THE INDUCED MEMBRANE
CLINICAL EXPERIENCE WITH THE USE OF NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY
THE USE OF THIN SPLIT-THICKNESS TOENAIL BED GRAFT TO COVER NAIL BED DEFECT AFTER SUBUNGUAL EXOSTOSIS EXCISION
INFRARED THERMOGRAPHY IN THE DETECTION OF PERFORATORS FOR FOREARM PERFORATOR FREE FLAPS
COLOR DOPPLER ULTRASOUND IN THE MAPPING OF PERFORATORS FOR ANTEROLATERAL THIGH FLAP
WIDE-AWAKE SURGERY WITH LOCAL ANESTHESIA IN HAND SURGERY
CHRONIC TIBIALIS ANTERIOR TENDON RUPTURE – A CASE REPORT OF DELAYED RECONSTRUCTION WITH AN EXTENSOR HALLUCIS LONGUS TENDON TRANSFER

ACRAL ISCHAEMIA AS A REFLECTION OF SARS-COV2 ENDOTHELIAL MECHANISM

GRUJIC DACIANA¹, SIMION FABIANA¹, NARAD GAURAV¹, AL KHAMIS FADI¹, POPESCU VLAD¹

¹ "Pius Branzeu" Emergency County Hospital, Plastic surgery, Timisoara, Romania

Objectives

Endothelial cells have recently been nominated as the primary cell type involved in the initiation and propagation of ARDS caused by SARS COV 2, consequently implying a severe endothelial injury and hypercoagulability state across vascular beds of different organs. Acral ischemia is one of the visible manifestations related to this thrombotic microangiopathy, causing loss of digits and severe impair of hand function. In order to prevent this scenario, it should be imperative to recognize its early signs and furthermore, aggressively managed. Presently, there is a paucity in literature detailing the clinical course and management of digital ischemia in COVID-19 patients. Herein, we report our experience with 3 cases of digital necrosis in patients with confirmed SARS Cov 2 infection.

Materials

During the first 18 months of COVID -19 disease we admitted in our clinic 3 cases with complete digital necrosis - one case was discharged directly from intensive care unit and 2 cases developed necrosis 3-4 months after covid disease.

During the COVID 19 pandemic, we evaluated 3 patients with clinical signs of digital ischemia. All of them were mentioned with recent history of SARS-CoV-2 infection. 2 patients presented with dry gangrene, the 3rd one with pale atrophic skin, moderate edema of the digit and distal phalanx bone exposure. One of them reported also previous self-limiting Raynaud episodes, with digital pain and discoloration, triggered by cold temperature and improved with hand warming. All 3 patients had preserved major peripheral pulses (radial and ulnar artery), revealed elevated D-dimer and fibrinogen serology, lacked improvement following standard vasospasm and anticoagulation medications and the involved digits needed amputation. Also, each one of them had preexisting conditions such as hypertension, obesity, and diabetes, which are all associated with endothelial dysfunction, thus being more susceptible to an adverse course of COVID-19.

Results and discussion

On admission, laboratory investigation showed elevated levels of inflammatory markers, chest X rays and pulmonary CT showed only in one case sequelae after bilateral pneumonia. After delimitation of the necrosis area, a necessary amputation of the phalanges was performed, the local evolution was favorable, the wounds healed in14 days

COVID -19 theories include hypoxia-induced microvascular damage, endothelial shedding, cytokine inflammation-mediated damage. Still is unclear the association between COVID-19 coagulopathy and antiphospholipid antibodies.

Though digital /extremity ischemia is routinely seen in ICU/ critically ill patients we had cases with digital necrosis without respiratory or other significant symptoms

While the exact mechanisms are still under debate, SARS CoV2 affecting endothelial cell function has found its proof in the widespread systemic manifestations related to both a hypercoagulability and pro-inflammatory state. The vascular endothelium represents the critical interface between the blood compartment and tissues, and displays a series of remarkable properties that normally maintain homeostasis. Cytokines, pro-inflammatory and pathogen-associated molecules, serve as key danger signals that shift endothelial functions from the homeostatic into the defensive mode, activating the coagulation storm and producing one of the most potent vasoconstrictors known, endothelin-1. Acral ischaemia in patients with COVID-19, reflects the pathogenic endothelial mechanism of the virus in a series of findings: histological ones – artery biopsy showing features of microthrombosis and

endotheliitis, serological ones – hypercoagulability was suggested by elevated D-dimers and lack of improvement following standard vasospasm treatment, patients' associated conditions, related to endothelial dysfunction – Raynaud disease, hypertension, diabetes, prophylactic anticoagulation therapy recommended by the guidelines showing beneficial and protective outcomes.

Conclusions

Due to the unique risk of both hypercoagulability and vasoconstriction in COVID-19 patients, promptly fast diagnosis and management of digital ischemia are highly recommended to prevent digital necrosis and finger loss. Progression of acral ischemia despite on time aggressive anticoagulant and vasodilatative therapy, stresses the need for a targeted therapy to combat the catastrophic microangiopathic response induced by SARS-CoV-2: ARDS, multiorgan failure, and death. Therefore, the discovery of new clinical targets to treat endothelial dysfunction is currently an urgent unmet clinical need.

Keywords

Acral ischemia, digital necrosis, endotheliitis, thrombotic microangiopathy, COVID-19 infection, SARS-CoV2 mechanism

References

- Wang J.S., Pasieka H.B., Petronic-Rosic V., et al. Digital Gangrene as a Sign of Catastrophic Coronavirus Disease 2019-related Microangiopathy, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, July 2020 - Volume 8 - Issue 7 - p e3025
- 2. Shih L, Ferry AM, Gravina PR, et al. Acute Digital Necrosis in a Patient With Raynaud's Phenomenon and COVID-19 Infection. Am Surg. 2020 Dec 19:3134820979788.
- 3. Lorini FL, Di Matteo M, Gritti P, et al. Coagulopathy and COVID-19. Eur Heart J Suppl. 2021 Oct 8;23(Suppl E):E95-E98. doi: 10.1093/eurheartj/suab100. PMID: 34650364; PMCID: PMC8503535.
- 4. Gladka MM, Maack C. The endothelium as Achilles' heel in COVID-19 patients. Cardiovasc Res. 2020 Dec 1;116(14):e195-e197. doi: 10.1093/cvr/cvaa327. PMID: 33167001; PMCID: PMC7717148.
- 5. Libby P, Lüscher T. COVID-19 is, in the end, an endothelial disease. Eur Heart J 2020;41:3038–3044
- Calvão J, Relvas M, Pinho A, et al. Acro-ischaemia and COVID-19 infection: clinical and histopathological features. J Eur Acad Dermatol Venereol. 2020 Nov; 34(11):e653-e754. doi: 10.1111/jdv.16687. Epub 2020 Jul 15. PMID: 32488910; PMCID: PMC7300677.
- Varga Z, Flammer AJ, Steiger P, Haberecker M, Andermatt R, Zinkernagel AS, Mehra MR, Schuepbach RA, Ruschitzka F, Moch H. Endothelial cell infection and endotheliitis in COVID-19. Lancet 2020;395:1417–1418.

HAND AND FOREARM REPLANTATION

VLAD PARVANESCU¹, RAZVAN MERCUT¹, CRISTIANA DOBRE², CICERONE RADULESCU², POUYA POURGOULAFSHAN², MARIUS-EUGEN CIUREA¹

¹ SCJU NR 1 CRAIOVA - UMF CRAIOVA, PLASTIC SURGERY, CRAIOVA, Romania ² SCJUC NR 1 CRAIOVA, PLASTIC SURGERY, CRAIOVA, Romania

Correspondent author: vladparvanescu@gmail.com

Objectives

Replantation is the gold standard surgical treatment of amputations of the upper limb. It represents the reattachment of a severed body part woth attempts to restore neurovascular and musculoskeletal integrity, function and aesthetics.

Materials

A total number of three patients reported with amputations at the level of the hand and of the forearm, which received upper limb replantation. Surgery included debridement of the amputated segment and recipient's strumps, bone fixation, arterial and venous anastomosis, nerve sutures, tendon sutures and skin closure. The handling of this type of injuries included meticulous preoperative management, microsurgical experience and continuous postoperative care.

Results

Two cases of replantation at the distal level of the forearm and one at the level of the hand were included. One at the level of the distal forearm was unsuccessful with failure of the vascular anastomosis. The other two were efficient, with well restored circulation and sufficient regained function and sensation. To improve functional results, these patients needed further reconstructive surgeries.

Conclusions

Upper limb amputation is one of the most challenging trauma presentations in plastic and reconstructive surgery, both from a technical and a recovery standpoint. The most important factors that influences the results are the type and the level of injury. Proper postsurgical care and rehabilitation are crucial for an optimal outcome.

Keywords

amputation, hand, forearm, replantation, hand surgery, microsurgery, trauma

References

- 1. Archives of orthopaedic and trauma surgery 140 (9), 1141-1147, 2010
- 2. Hand clinics 35 (2), 119-130, 2019
- 3. Ono S, Chung KC. Efficiency in Digital and Hand Replantation. Clinics in Plastic Surgery. 2019 Jul;46(3):359-370. DOI: 10.1016/j.cps.2019.03.002. PMID: 31103081; PMCID: PMC6527348.
- 4. Noh K, Hacquebord JH. 50+ years of replantation surgery experience: are we progressing or regressing? Plast Aesthet Res 2020;7:50.

SOME FEATURES OF REPLANT MANAGEMENT DISTAL POLICE PHALANGE

VLADIMIR STRATAN, ANATOLIE CALISTRU, VLADISLAV GLADUN, VASILE ROŞCA, ALINA PANCIUC

THE MANAGEMENT OF BONE DEFECTS RESULTED AFTER EXCISION OF ENCHONDROMA OF THE HAND. COMPARING THE TECHNIQUES OF AUTOLOGOUS BONE GRAFT OR BONE SUBSTITUTE

DORIN SUMANARU¹, PETRU CIOBANU², STEFANA LUCA², MARIAN BAETU², ALEXANDRU AMARANDEI², MIHAELA PERTEA²

¹ SF. SPIRIDON IASI, CHIRURGIE PLASTICA, IASI, Romania

² SF. SPIRIDON IASI, CHIRURGIE PLASTICA, IASI, Romania

Correspondent author: dorinsumanaru94@gmail.com

Objectives

Enchondroma is the most common benign bone tumor of the hand. The diagnosis of the enchondroma is established frequently by an accidental X-ray or due to local pain, swelling or a pathological fracture. Surgical excision of the tumor using curettage and filling of the remaining cavity with autologous bone or bone substitute is the treatment of choice.

Materials

This retrospective study includes 20 patients diagnosed with solitary enchondroma in the hand bones: ten cases with type A (central), four cases with type B (eccentric) and six cases with type D (polycentric) according to Takigawa classification. The aim of this study was to compare the course and outcome in the three patient groups treated by curettage associated with natural consolidation of the bone defect, autologous bone graft or injectable synthetic bone substitute in association with plate and screw osteosynthesis. In 11 of the 20 cases, the procedure was performed under regional anesthesia with a bloodless operative field by exsanguination and the use of a pneumatic tourniquet. The other nine cases were performed under local anesthesia using the WALANT technique (Wide Awake Local Anesthesia No Tourniquet), using a solution of 1% Lidocaine with Epinephrine in a concentration of 1:100,000

Results

Outcomes were assessed using the DASH score (mean score 3) and TAM score (excellent in all patients) with no significant functional differences between the three groups. Defects managed with k-IBS® injectable (Hydroxyapatite and β -Tricalcium Phosphate) bone substitute were associated with shorter operating time, simpler surgical technique and less postoperative pain assessed by VAS score.

Conclusions

In the case of solitary enchondromas of the hand, the results do not show major differences in their excision, but there is controversy over the method of filling the remaining defect. Although the autologous bone graft still meets the gold standard criteria, the injectable bone substitute gains ground against the autologous graft, demonstrating greater efficiency and accessibility through shorter operating time and lower postoperative pain. The Takigawa classification could predict the optimal treatment option.

Keywords

enchondroma; bone defect; autologous bone graft; injectable bone substitute; hydroxyapatite; tricalcium phosphate; chitosan

References

- 1. Gaulke, R. The distribution of solitary enchondromata at the hand. J. Hand Surg. Br. 2002, 27, 444–445. [Google Scholar] [CrossRef] [PubMed]
- 2. Lubahn, J.D.; Bachoura, A. Enchondroma of the Hand: Evaluation and Management. J. Am. Acad. Orthop. Surg. 2016, 24, 625–633. [Google Scholar] [CrossRef] [PubMed]
- 3. Shibuya, N.; Jupiter, D.C. Bone graft substitute: Allograft and xenograft. Clin. Podiatr. Med. Surg. 2015, 32, 21–34. [Google Scholar] [CrossRef]
- 4. Gaulke, R.; Suppelna, G. Solitary enchondroma at the hand. Long-term follow-up study after operative treatment. J. Hand Surg. Br. 2004, 29, 64–66. [Google Scholar] [CrossRef]
- Fraquet, N.; Faizon, G.; Rosset, P.; Phillipeau, J.; Waast, D.; Gouin, F. Long bones giant cells tumors: Treatment by curretage and cavity filling cementation. Orthop. Traumatol. Surg. Res. 2009, 95, 402–406. [Google Scholar] [CrossRef]

EVALUATING THE LEVEL OF POSTTRAUMATIC STRESS IN PATIENTS HOSPITALIZED WITH HAND INJURIES

ROXANA - PETRUTA GOGA - VIGARU¹

¹ Spitalul Judetean de Urgenta Craiova, Clinica de Chirurgie Plastica, Craiova, Romania

Correspondent author: roxanavigaru@yahoo.com

Objectives

Stress is a psychological factor to which a person is exposed when hospitalized, especially when being under the risk of temporary or permanent disability, abandonment, pain, loneliness, as it is the case of patients with hand injury. Our objective is to evaluate the level of stress of the patients with complex hand injuries by taking into account the symptoms of PTSD and, also, to describe the degree of personal, social and professional integration.

Materials

Fifty patients with complex hand injuries were included in the study and they all signed informed written consent. They were given the PTSD Checklist for DSM-5-Standards and asked to choose one of the five possible answers. After gathering all the data, we established the percentage of the patients meeting the criteria for PTSD and, also, analysed, the answers of those just facing symptoms.

Results

Two patients met the criteria for PTSD, meaning 4% of all patients; forty-two patients experienced symptoms, but did not meet the criteria and eight patients experienced no symptoms of PTSD.

Conclusions

In this study, despite a limited evidence base, the test results may detect only a low percentage of patients with PTSD, but a very high number of patients facing symptoms, such as disturbing memories, avoiding thoughts and feelings, sleeping disorders.

Keywords

stress, PTSD, hand injury, psychological factor

References

- 1. Doron, L., Parot, F. Dictionary of Psychology, Humanitas Editorial Planeta S.A., Bucharest, 2006
- 2. DSM-5: Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, 5th Edition, Bucharest: Callisto, 2016
- 3. Oddoux, L. The five dimensions of stress, House of Guides Publishing Group, Bucharest, 2012
- 4. Weathers, F. W., Litz, B. T., Keane, T.M. et. Al (2013). The PTSD Checklist for DSM-5 (PCL-5)-Standard

DAY CARE HAND SURGERY IN MARTINIQUE IN COVID ERA

MĂSTĂCĂNEANU M, STRATAN L

SOS Main, Orthopaedics department, CHU Martinique

Introduction

Day care office hand surgery is increasingly popular, based on new concepts (local anaesthesia without sedation, field sterility). The great flexibility of procedures in hand surgery is a big advantage, especially under the impact of Covid-19 pandemics.

Material and method

We analysed the patients operated in our unit in 2021. Our unit is the only public service for hand surgery in a territory with a population of 358.749 inhabitants. There exists also a private facility, but they don't perform emergency cases.

Results

There were 2059 patents presented in emergency in SOS Main. From those, 1315 (63.9%) were operated in local anaesthesia without sedation and without hospitalisation, and 449 (21.8%) were hospitalized and operated in the regular theatre. Planned day surgery cases were 700 patients, out of which 448 (64%) were operated in local anaesthesia without sedation in office surgery and 252 (36%) were hospitalized and operated with general anaesthesia / sedation in the regular theatre.

Discussions

The number of planned surgery cases was severely reduced because of suspension of regular theatre activity due to resource allocations to fight Covid. If you do not use sedation, the patient can go home immediately after the procedure. As shown in the literature, the field sterility in office surgery is safe and cheap.

Conclusions

Many procedures in hand surgery can be performed in office surgery, both in emergency and in scheduled cases. Patients' satisfaction is high and complication rate does not increase.

NERVE COMPRESSION DUE TO GANGLION CYSTS OR BENIGN TUMORS IN THE UPPER LIMB-CASE SERIES

ANDREEA GROSU - BULARDA¹, RAZVAN NICOLAE TEODOREANU1, MARIUS POPESCU¹, FLORIN-VLAD HODEA¹, ALEXANDRU STOIAN¹, CRISTIAN SORIN HARIGA¹

¹Clinical Emergency Hospital Bucharest, Romania, Clinic of Plastic Surgery, Aesthetic and Reconstructive Microsurgery, , Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: andreeabularda@gmail.com

Objectives

Tumor nerve compressions in the upper limb are relatively rare, usually involving ganglion cysts and benign tumors. The purpose of this study was to present a series of patients which suffered nerve compressions secondary to presence of benign lesions, with improvement of clinical symptomatology in each of the presented patients after adequate surgical treatment.

Materials

We present a case series of six patients with peripheral nerve compression in the upper limb due to tumor or cystic masses- ulnar nerve compression in the Guyon's tunnel due to a ganglion cyst, large median nerve schwannoma compressing anterior interosseous nerve and median nerve, voluminous lipoma compressing median nerve in the proximal forearm, two cases of superficial branch of radial nerve compression by synovial cysts and elbow region lipoma compressing radial nerve.

Results

In the beginning, those benign lesions are asymptomatic but, as they continue to grow adjacent to a peripheral nerve clinical manifestations appear progressively as compressive neuropathies. All the patients have received surgical treatment-excision of the compressive masses with consecutive

releasing of the nerves with very good clinical results in terms of symptom remission and functional recovery if the lesion is treated before severe functional impairment is installed .

Conclusions

After a preoperative imagistic analysis, tumor resection with careful dissection, in order to preserve the neurovascular structures, is the elective surgical procedure in order to obtain an optimal functional recovery.

Keywords

upper limb, lipoma, schwannoma, ganglion cyst, nerve compression

References

- 1. Sluijmer HC, Becker SJ, Ring DC. Benign upper extremity tumors: factors associated with operative treatment. Hand (N Y). 2013;8(3):274-281.
- 2. Adani R, Tarallo L, Mugnai R, Colopi S. Schwannomas of the upper extremity: analysis of 34 cases. Acta Neurochir (Wien). 2014;156(12):2325-2330.
- 3. Kwak KW, Kim MS, Chang CH, Kim SH. Ulnar Nerve Compression in Guyon's Canal by Ganglion Cyst. J Korean Neurosurg Soc. 2011;49(2):139-141.
- 4. Kim DH, Murovic JA, Tiel RL, Moes G, Kline DG. A series of 146 peripheral non-neural sheath nerve tumors: 30-year experience at Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center. J Neurosurg. 2005 Feb;102(2):256-66.
- 5. Lifchez SD, Dzwierzynski WW, Sanger JR. Compression neuropathy of the radial nerve due to ganglion cysts. Hand (N Y). 2008;3(2):152-154.
- 6. Balakrishnan C, Bachusz RC, Balakrishnan A, Elliot D, Careaga D. Intraneural lipoma of the radial nerve presenting as Wartenberg syndrome: A case report and review of literature. Can J Plast Surg. 2009;17(4):e39-e41

A PROSPECTIVE STUDY OF EXPANDING THE INDICATIONS FOR THE SUPERCHARGE CONCEPT FOR SEVERE OR RECURRENT CUBITAL TUNNEL SYNDROME

MIHAI CHERTIF¹, CONSTANTIN CHERTIF

¹ Clinica Cosmedica, Chirurgie Plastica, Baia Mare, Romania

Correspondent author: chertif77@gmail.com

Objectives

The supercharge technique of transposing the anterior interosseous branch from the median nerve in an end-to-side fashion to the motor branch of ulnar nerve was already described years ago, in an attempt to maintain the end motor plates of the intrinsic muscles of the hand in case of a severe or recurrent cubital tunnel syndrome. However, there are a lot of situations when we have to deal with a partial laceration of the ulnar nerve that we think we can cope with and resolve easily with a few fine stitches. The truth is that by the time we can examine the patient thoroughly, there can be some intrinsic muscles' activity that is already lost.

Materials

Thinking about the patients that had a proximal partial laceration of the ulnar nerve along with the ones with a severe or recurrent cubital tunnel syndrome, we decided to conduct a prospective study on the next 10 patients with proximal partial laceration of the ulnar nerve and also on next 10 patients with severe or recurrent cubital tunnel syndrome. The study was achieved after 5 years, between January 2015 and January 2020. The assessment of the study was done after 2 years for each patient.

Results

At 2 years, 80% of the group of patients with severe or recurrent cubital tunnel syndrome had a huge improvement in the intrinsic muscle function and 60% from the proximal partial laceration of the ulnar nerve group had a significant improvement on the affected intrinsic muscle function, related to different specific movements provided by the motor branch.

Conclusions

We strongly believe that beside the severe or recurrent cubital tunnel compression neuropathy, the proximal ulnar nerve injury patients in which incomplete regeneration is anticipated, a supercharge end-to-side nerve transfer may be useful to augment the regenerating nerve with additional axons and to more quickly reinnervate target muscle.

Keywords

AIN, supercharge, ulnar nerve, cubital tunnel,

References

- 1. Mondelli M, Giannini F, Ballerini M, Ginanneschi F, Martorelli E. Incidence of ulnar neuropathy at the elbow in the province of Siena (Italy). J Neurol Sci. 2005;234:5–10.
- Zlowodzki M, Chan S, Bhandari M, Kalliainen L, Schubert W. Anterior transposition compared with simple decompression for treatment of cubital tunnel syndrome: A metaanalysis of randomized, controlled trials. J Bone Joint Surg. 2007;89:2591–2598.
- 3. Caliandro P, La Torre G, Padua R, Giannini F, Padua L. Treatment for ulnar neuropathy at the elbow. Cochrane Database Syst Rev. 2012;7:CD006839.
- 4. Macadam SA, Gandhi R, Bezuhly M, Lefaivre KA. Simple decompression versus anterior subcutaneous and submuscular transposition of the ulnar nerve for cubital tunnel syndrome: A meta-analysis. J Hand Surg Am. 2008;33:1314.e1–1314.12.
- 5. Gervasio O, Gambardella G, Zaccone C, Branca D. Simple decompression versus anterior submuscular transposition of the ulnar nerve in severe cubital tunnel syndrome: A prospective randomized study. Neurosurgery. 2005;56:108–117; discussion 117.
- Izadpanah A, Gibbs C, Spinner RJ, Kakar S. Comparison of in situ versus subcutaneous versus submuscular transpositions in the management of McGowan stage III cubital tunnel syndrome. Hand (N Y) E-published ahead of print March 24, 2019.
- Power HA, Sharma K, El-Haj M, Moore AM, Patterson MM, Mackinnon SE. Compound muscle action potential amplitude predicts the severity of cubital tunnel syndrome. J Bone Joint Surg Am. 2019;101:730–738.
- 8. Power HA, Kahn LC, Patterson MM, Yee A, Moore AM, Mackinnon SE. Refining indications for the supercharge end-to-side anterior interosseous to ulnar motor nerve transfer in cubital tunnel syndrome. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2020;145:106e–116e.
- 9. Domeshek L, Novak CB, Patterson JMM, et al. Nerve transfers: A paradigm shift in the reconstructive ladder. Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open. 2019;7:e2290.
- 10.Haase SC, Chung KC. Anterior interosseous nerve transfer to the motor branch of the ulnar nerve for high ulnar nerve injuries. Ann Plast Surg. 2002;49:285–290.
- 11. Flores LP. Comparative study of nerve grafting versus distal nerve transfer for treatment of proximal injuries of the ulnar nerve. J Reconstr Microsurg. 2015;31:647–653.
- 12.Barbour J, Yee A, Kahn LC, Mackinnon SE. Supercharged end-to-side anterior interosseous to ulnar motor nerve transfer for intrinsic musculature reinnervation. J Hand Surg Am. 2012;37:2150–2159.
- 13.Isaacs J, Allen D, Chen LE, Nunley J II.. Reverse end-to-side neurotization. J Reconstr Microsurg. 2005;21:43–48; discussion 49–50.
- 14.Isaacs JE, Cheatham S, Gagnon EB, Razavi A, McDowell CL. Reverse end-to-side neurotization in a regenerating nerve. J Reconstr Microsurg. 2008;24:489–496.
- 15.Kale SS, Glaus SW, Yee A, et al. Reverse end-to-side nerve transfer: From animal model to clinical use. J Hand Surg Am. 2011;36:1631–1639.e2.
- 16.Farber SJ, Glaus SW, Moore AM, Hunter DA, Mackinnon SE, Johnson PJ. Supercharge nerve transfer to enhance motor recovery: A laboratory study. J Hand Surg Am. 2013;38:466–477.
- 17.Fujiwara T, Matsuda K, Kubo T, et al. Axonal supercharging technique using reverse end-to-side neurorrhaphy in peripheral nerve repair: An experimental study in the rat model. J Neurosurg. 2007;107:821–829.

- 18. Mackinnon SE. Future perspectives in the management of nerve injuries. J Reconstr Microsurg. 2018;34:672–674.
- 19.Baltzer H, Woo A, Oh C, Moran SL. Comparison of ulnar intrinsic function following supercharge endto-side anterior interosseous-to-ulnar motor nerve transfer: A matched cohort study of proximal ulnar nerve injury patients. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2016;138:1264–1272.
- 20.Davidge KM, Yee A, Moore AM, Mackinnon SE. The supercharge end-to-side anterior interosseous-toulnar motor nerve transfer for restoring intrinsic function: Clinical experience. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2015;136:344e–352e.
- 21. Jarvie G, Hupin-Debeurme M, Glaris Z, Daneshvar P. Supercharge end-to-side anterior interosseous nerve to ulnar motor nerve transfer for severe ulnar neuropathy: Two cases suggesting recovery secondary to nerve transfer. J Orthop Case Rep. 2018;8:25–28.
- 22. Flores LP. Distal anterior interosseous nerve transfer to the deep ulnar nerve and end-to-side suture of the superficial ulnar nerve to the third common palmar digital nerve for treatment of high ulnar nerve injuries: Experience in five cases. Arq Neuropsiquiatr. 2011;69:519–524.
- 23. Brown JM, Yee A, Mackinnon SE. Distal median to ulnar nerve transfers to restore ulnar motor and sensory function within the hand: Technical nuances. Neurosurgery. 2009;65:966–977; discussion 977–978.
- 24.Mackinnon SE, Yee A. Anterior interosseous to ulnar motor nerve transfer. Available at: https://surgicaleducation.wustl.edu/anterior-interosseous-to-ulnar-motor.... Accessed March 26, 2019.
- 25.Davidge KM, Gontre G, Tang D, et al. The "hierarchical" scratch collapse test for identifying multilevel ulnar nerve compression. Hand (N Y). 2015;10:388–395.
- 26.Kahn LC, Yee A, Mackinnon SE. Important details in performing and interpreting the scratch collapse test. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2018;141:399–407.
- 27.Beaton DE, Katz JN, Fossel AH, Wright JG, Tarasuk V, Bombardier C. Measuring the whole or the parts? Validity, reliability, and responsiveness of the Disabilities of the Arm, Shoulder and Hand outcome measure in different regions of the upper extremity. J Hand Ther. 2001;14:128–146.
- 28.Ebersole GC, Davidge K, Damiano M, Mackinnon SE. Validity and responsiveness of the DASH questionnaire as an outcome measure following ulnar nerve transposition for cubital tunnel syndrome. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2013;132:81e–90e.
- 29. Hudak PL, Amadio PC, Bombardier C. Development of an upper extremity outcome measure: The DASH (disabilities of the arm, shoulder and hand) [corrected]. The Upper Extremity Collaborative Group (UECG). Am J Ind Med. 1996;29:602–608.
- 30.Chung KC, Song JW, Reichart H. Outcomes for ulnar neuropathy at the elbow from the SUN study group. Paper presented at: 2011 American Association for Hand Surgery Annual Meeting; January 12–15, 2011; Cancun, Mexico.
- 31.Sorensen AA, Howard D, Tan WH, Ketchersid J, Calfee RP. Minimal clinically important differences of 3 patient-rated outcomes instruments. J Hand Surg Am. 2013;38:641–649.
- 32.Novak CB, Mackinnon SE, Anastakis DJ, McCabe SJ. Factor structure of the DASH questionnaire in upper extremity nerve injury. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2019;144:1116–1122.
- 33.Beumer A, Lindau TR. Grip strength ratio: A grip strength measurement that correlates well with DASH score in different hand/wrist conditions. BMC Musculoskelet Disord. 2014;15:336.
- 34. Mackinnon SE. Pathophysiology of nerve compression. Hand Clin. 2002;18:231-241.
- 35. Tapadia M, Mozaffar T, Gupta R. Compressive neuropathies of the upper extremity: Update on pathophysiology, classification, and electrodiagnostic findings. J Hand Surg Am. 2010;35:668–677.
- 36.Sunderland S. A classification of peripheral nerve injuries producing loss of function. Brain. 1951;74:491–516.
- 37. Stuebe AM, Novak CB, Mackinnon SE. Recovery of ulnar innervated intrinsic muscles following anterior transposition of the ulnar nerve. Can J Plast Surg. 2001;9:25–28.
- 38.Kuhn TS. The Structure of Scientific Revolutions. 1996.3rd ed. Chicago: University of Chicago Press;
- 39. Scott JW. Scott's parabola: The rise and fall of a surgical technique. BMJ. 2001;323:1477.
- 40.Rogers EM. Diffusion of Innovations. 2003.5th ed. New York: Free Press;
- 41.Hirst A, Philippou Y, Blazeby J, et al. No surgical innovation without evaluation: Evolution and further development of the IDEAL framework and recommendations. Ann Surg. 2019;269:211–220.
- 42.Isaacs J. Supercharged end-to-side nerve transfer: Too soon for "prime time"? J Hand Surg Am. 2013;38:617–618.
- 43.Mackinnon SE. In reply: Supercharged end-to-side nerve transfer: Too soon for "prime time"? J Hand Surg Am. 2013;38:618–619.
- 44. Vaughan DW. Effects of advancing age on peripheral nerve regeneration. J Comp Neurol. 1992;323:219–237.

- 45. Verdú E, Ceballos D, Vilches JJ, Navarro X. Influence of aging on peripheral nerve function and regeneration. J Peripher Nerv Syst. 2000;5:191–208.
- 46.Gordon T, Yang JF, Ayer K, Stein RB, Tyreman N. Recovery potential of muscle after partial denervation: A comparison between rats and humans. Brain Res Bull. 1993;30:477–482.
- 47.Shi Q, MacDermid J, Grewal R, King GJ, Faber K, Miller TA. Predictors of functional outcome change 18 months after anterior ulnar nerve transposition. Arch Phys Med Rehabil. 2012;93:307–312.
- 48.Kleinman WB, Bishop AT. Anterior intramuscular transposition of the ulnar nerve. J Hand Surg Am. 1989;14:972–979.
- 49. Adelaar RS, Foster WC, McDowell C. The treatment of the cubital tunnel syndrome. J Hand Surg Am. 1984;9:90–95.
- 50. Yamamoto K, Shishido T, Masaoka T, Katori Y, Tanaka S. Postoperative clinical results in cubital tunnel syndrome. Orthopedics. 2006;29:347–353.
- 51.Preston DC, Shapiro BE. Electromyography and Neuromuscular Disorders: Clinical-Electrophysiologic Correlations. 1998.Boston: Butterworth-Heinemann;
- 52.Kendall FP, Mccready EK, Provance PG, Rodgers M, Romani W. Muscles: Testing and Function with Posture and Pain. 2005.Baltimore, Md: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins;
- 53. Wintman BI, Winters SC, Gelberman RH, Katz JN. Carpal tunnel release: Correlations with preoperative symptomatology. Clin Orthop Relat Res. 1996;326:135–145.
- 54.Klistorner A, Arvind H, Garrick R, Yiannikas C, Paine M, Graham SL. Remyelination of optic nerve lesions: Spatial and temporal factors. Mult Scler. 2010;16:786–795.
- 55.Saida K, Sumner AJ, Saida T, Brown MJ, Silberberg DH. Antiserum-mediated demyelination: Relationship between remyelination and functional recovery. Ann Neurol. 1980;8:12–24.
- 56.McQuarrie IG, Grafstein B, Gershon MD. Axonal regeneration in the rat sciatic nerve: Effect of a conditioning lesion and of dbcAMP. Brain Res. 1977;132:443–453.
- 57.Forman DS, Wood DK, DeSilva S. Rate of regeneration of sensory axons in transected rat sciatic nerve repaired with epineurial sutures. J Neurol Sci. 1979;44:55–59.
- 58.Holmquist B, Kanje M, Kerns JM, Danielsen N. A mathematical model for regeneration rate and initial delay following surgical repair of peripheral nerves. J Neurosci Methods. 1993;48:27–33.
- 59.Kahn LC, Moore AM. Donor activation focused rehabilitation approach: Maximizing outcomes after nerve transfers. Hand Clin. 2016;32:263–277.

MUSCLE-VEIN COMBINED GRAFT: SOLUTION FOR BRIDGING NERVE DEFECTS

ALINA - ALEXANDRA NEGRILA¹, OLIVIU NICA, ALEXANDRU-IONEL TALABAN, DRAGOS COJOCARU, ANDREI ULMEANU, MARIUS EUGEN CIUREA

¹ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta Craiova, Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica, Microchirurgie Reconstructiva si Arsi, Craiova, Romania

Correspondent author: dr.negrila.alina@gmail.com

Objectives

Nerve lesions are very common within hand and forearm injuries, with percentages reaching about 10% of traumas. In cases of wide nerve substance loss, when a direct end-to-end suture would demand an excessive tensile stress, the gold standard is still represented by autologous nerve grafting commonly the sural nerve. Carrying the disadvantages of sacrificing a healthy nerve, such as sensory loss at the harvesting site and neuroma formation, several alternative types of conduits have been studied. Vein filled with muscle might serve as a grafting conduit for the repair of peripheral nerve injuries and could give better results than traditional nerve grafting. Based on the anti-inflammatory effects of veins and the proregenerative environment established by muscle tissue, this approach has been studied in various preclinical and clinical trials.

Materials

A 22 y.o. patient reported a sharp injury with a glass to the antero-superior side of his right forearm. Intraoperatively, alateral antebrachial cutaneous nerve lesion was reported and section of the flexor carpi radialis muscle. After the resection of the nerve stumps, a residual gap of 12 mm impaired an end-to-end tensionless suture. Muscle belly was repaired, we therefore decided to perform a MIV (muscle in vein) graft harvesting a strip of muscle and a vein segment from the same opened area. We sutured both the graft ends with four 8-0 stitches at each side of suture and postoperative dorsal splinting in a resting position was maintained for 3 weeks.

Results

Functional results were similar to those found in traditional nerve grafts. It is true, though, that recovery may take place even beyond the 12-months time lapse, but at the follow-up performed at 2 months we observed good to excellent sensibility, with no complain from the patient.

Conclusions

Although autogenous nerve grafting is still considered the best method for bridging nerve defects, MIV's main benefit is the preservation of healthy nerves with no co-morbidity at any donor site whatsoever. MIV graft is a relatively new technique; its cost-effectiveness comparing to manufactured conduits and the preservation of healthy donor nerves makes it a valuable option in bridging nerve gaps up to 3 cm where it acts as a "growing chamber".

Keywords

Muscle in vein, nerve lesions, nerve conduits, nerve gaps.

References

- 1. Renner A, Cserkuti F, Hankiss J Handchir Mikrochir Plast Chir. 2004 Feb; 36(1):13-8.
- 2. Meek MF, Coert JH, Robinson PH Microsurgery. 2005; 25(5):396-402.
- 3. Paprottka FJ, Wolf P, Harder Y, Kern Y, Paprottka PM, Machens HG, Lohmeyer JA Plast Surg Int. 2013; 2013():704589.
- Montoya G JV, Sutachan JJ, Chan WS, Sideris A, Blanck TJ, Recio-Pinto Exp Neurol. 2009 Dec; 220(2):303-15
- 5. Ronchi G, Fornasari BE, Crosio A, Budau CA, Tos P, Perroteau I, Battiston B, Geuna S, Raimondo S, Gambarotta G Biomed Res Int. 2018; 2018():9175248.

FLAP COVERAGE OPTIONS FOR THE UPPER EXTREMITY

VLAD BLOANCA¹, VERONICA ROMANESCU², MIHAELA PRODAN², DAN ORBULESCU², NOEMI KRISTO², ZORIN CRAINICEANU¹

¹ UMFT, Chirurgie Plastica, Timisoara, Romania

² SCJUT, Ch.Plastica, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: vlad.bloanca@gmail.com

Objectives

The upper extremity is often involved in accidents resulting in severe trauma with a great impact on function. This presentation will address few of the existing possibilities of coverage for the upper arm.

Materials

A series of 6 cases is discussed, presenting complex trauma of the upper arm with different coverage options. Trauma at this level can involve skin and soft tissue, muscle, vessels and nerves, with or

without acute ischemia. The types of flaps used range from pedicled flaps, like the latissimus dorsi and TAP flap, to free flaps: DIEP, ALT.

Results

The choice of flap was done accordingly to the size of the defect, but also regarding the tissue that needed to be reconstructed. When a large defect was encountered, the DIEP flap was used and when the size was smaller the ALT flap was used.

Conclusions

There are a multitude of flaps from where to choose, in our experience the ALT is the workhorse flap. This flap can combine skin, fascia, muscle and even vessel, for a flow-through flap, in case of a major vessel reconstruction.

Keywords

reconstruction, free flap, ALT, upper arm, microsurgery

References

- 1. Flaps and Reconstructive Surgery FC Wei, S Mardini. 2nd Edition
- 2. Reconstructive Surgery, Principles, Anatomy and Technique SJ Mathe, F Nahai.

VERSATILITY OF VEIN GRAFTS IN HAND AND FOOT NEUROVASCULAR RECONSTRUCTION

ALEXANDRU STOIAN¹, FLORIN HODEA, ROXANA TOMEK-ENESCU, ANDREEA GROSU-BULARDA

¹ County Hospital Clarasi, Plastic Surgery, Calarasi, Romania

Correspondent author: alecsandrustoian@yahoo.com

Objectives

Mangled hand and foot injuries are often associated with soft tissue defects. Among the most affected structures, which could put in question the viability of the traumatized segment, are vessels and nerves. This paper wishes to highlight the usefulness of vein autografts in reconstruction of such noble elements.

Materials

Our paper brings into attention five cases with above mentioned. Interposed vein grafts were used to re-stablish sensate function in a patients with a collateral digital and dorsal foot nerve defects, but also to bridge vital digit arterial defect in a torsion-avulsion thumb amputation, as well as re-establishing venous flow in two patients with Urbaniak II finger degloving injury.

Results

The two patients with sensitive nerve gaps had an excelent result, with 2 point discrimination test similar with the healthy, contralateral side. The postoperative period of patients with degloving injury was uneventful, with no congestion. Finally, the restoration of thumb arterial perfusion within a vein graft was a success and the patient started early on the rehabilitation program.

Conclusions

Usage of vein grafts represents an essential tool comprised in the reconstructive surgeon's armamentarium, with high versatility in nerve, arterial and venous reconstruction. Not only does it

provide an ideal solution, with high adaptability to each case, but it also may enhance short- and longterm outcome, offering an optimal reconstructive option in any upper and lower limb trauma situation, regardless of etiology.

Keywords

vein grafts, hand, foot

References

- Heinzel JC, Quyen Nguyen M, Kefalianakis L, et al. A system- atic review and meta-analysis of studies comparing muscle- in-vein conduits with autologous nerve grafts for nerve recon-struction. Sci Rep. 2021;11(1):11691. Published 2021 Jun 3.doi:10.1038/s41598-021-90956-3
- Gardiner S, Friebel TR, Bray J, Anadkat M, Nikkhah D. Practical Techniques to Ensure Success in Digital Ring Avulsion Inju-ries. PlastReconstr Surg Glob Open. 2021;9(8):e3771. Published2021 Aug 19. doi:10.1097/GOX.000000000003771
- 3. Wenzel C, Brix E, Heidekrueger P, et al. The favorable donor site in microsurgery: Nerve and vein graft harvest from the dorsumof the foot [published online ahead of print, 2021 Oct 27]. ClinHemorheolMicrocirc. 2021;10.3233/CH-211135. doi:10.3233/ CH-211135

THE USE OF VENOUS FLAPS FOR HAND DEFECTS RECONSTRUCTION

ALMA - ANDREEA CORPODEAN¹, ALEX ORADAN, ALEXANDRU GEORGESCU, MAXIMILIAN MUNTEAN

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Recuperare Cluj-Napoca, Chirurgie plastica, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: corpodean.alma@gmail.com

Objectives

Venous flaps have been described as an alternative for grafts, local flaps and conventional reconstruction methods for defects of upper and lower limbs, facial and intraoral region. Venous flaps are composed of skin, subcutaneous tissue and a venous network, usually based on a central vein which will provide the inflow and outflow of the flap in comparison with usual flaps which have an artery and vein as afferent and efferent flow. Chen et al classified venous flaps into four types are 1) free venous flow-through flap, 2) pedicled venous flap and the third and fourth are arterialized flaps. There is an ongoing debate regarding the use of venous flaps despite offering plenty of advantages, the use in clinical practice it is limited by numerous factors.

Performing a venous flap requires microsurgery training and equipment which are not available in every department. Another fact to consider is the high rate of complications because of the vascular particularity of the flap.

Materials

We performed various types of venous flaps for coverage of small defects in hand in numerous patients. The particularity of the cases was that we designed the flaps preoperative using noncontact vein visualization (AccuVein) furthermore easing the process of design.

Results

All flaps survived. Post-operative, four of seven flaps presented venous congestion which lasted 1-2 days. Two flaps presented in day 5-7 epidermolysis which resolved after 2 weeks post-operative.

Conclusions

The advantages of performing a venous flap are the ease of design and harvest of the flap, low donor site morbidity, because it does not necessitate the sacrifice of a main artery and the variability of

donor sites. Performing noncontact vein visualization can furthermore ease the design of venous flaps. Using venous flaps for reconstruction of hand defects is still under discussions because of the high rate of complications and the need of an experienced team with microsurgery training and specialized equipment.

Keywords

venous flaps, venous flow-through flaps, hand wound coverage, AccuVein

References

- 1. Goldschlager R, Rozen W, Ting J, Leong J. The nomenclature of venous flow-through flaps: Updated classification and review of the literature. Microsurgery. 2012;32(6):497-501.
- Chen H, Tang Y, Noordhoff M. Four Types of Venous Flaps for Wound Coverage. The Journal of Trauma: Injury, Infection, and Critical Care. 1991;31(9):1286-1293.
- Roberts J, Carr L, Haley C, Hauck R, Michelotti B. Venous Flaps for Revascularization and Soft-Tissue Coverage in Traumatic Hand Injuries: A Systematic Review of the Literature. Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery. 2019;36(02):104-109.
- 4. Kayalar M, Kucuk L, Sugun T, Gurbuz Y, Savran A, Kaplan İ. Clinical applications of free arterialized venous flaps. Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive & Aesthetic Surgery. 2014;67(11):1548-1556.
- 5. Park J, Kim K, Kwon S. Venous Free Flaps for the Treatment of Skin Cancers of the Digits. Annals of Plastic Surgery. 2015;74(5):536-542.
- 6. Muntean MV, Oradan A, Achimas-Cadariu PA. Using noncontact vein visualization to optimize venous flap design. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2020;73(3):608-20.

FREE FOREARM PERFORATOR MINI FLAPS IN FINGERS RECONSTRUCTION

MAXIM MELENCIUC¹, OLESEA CATARAU¹, SERGHEI SUMAN²

1 Institute of Emergency Medicine, Republican Center of Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

2 SUMPh Nicolae Testemitanu, Department of anatomy and clinical anatomy, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: melenciucmaxim1@gmail.com

Objectives

The reconstruction of fingers' soft tissue defects remains challenging. The optimal reconstructive treatment should be simple, reliable, cost effective, and provide pliable, sensitive, and cosmetically similar tissue allowing adequate function. A free flap of appropriate size may provide an ideal surgical solution. The aim of the study was to compare the outcomes of fingers' reconstruction using free arterialized venous flap (AVF), superficial palmar branch of the radial artery (SUPBRA) flap, dorsal radial perforator flap (DRAP), and dorsal ulnar artery perforator (DUAP) flap harvested from the same donor area.

Materials

During 6 months were performed 4 types of free flaps from the same extremity for the coverage of fingers' defects, with small/moderate soft tissue lack (1 AVFs, 3 SUPBRA flaps, 1 DRAPs, and 1 DUAP flaps). Standardized assessment of outcomes was performed, including duration of operation, objective sensory recovery, cold intolerance, time of returning to work, active total range of motion (ROM) of the injured fingers, and the cosmetic appearance of the donor/recipient sites.

Results

All flaps survived completely, and the follow-up duration was 12 months. The average length of the surgery for the AVFs was distinctly shorter in comparison to other types. The SUPBPRA were employed to reconstruct skin defects and extensor tendon defects using a vascularized palmaris longus graft in 1 finger. Optimal sensory recovery was better with AVFs and SUPBRA flaps as compared with DUAPs and DRAP flaps. No significant differences were noted in ROM or cold intolerance between the 4 types of flaps. Optimal cosmetic satisfaction was noted for the recipient sites of AVFs and the donor sites of SUPBRA flaps.

Conclusions

All four types of free flaps from the ipsilateral extremity are a practical choice in finger reconstruction for small/moderate-sized defects. The SUBPRAs play an important role in such operations due to the wider indications, and better sensory recovery and cosmetic appearance associated with this method.

Keywords

free mini flaps; finger soft tissues defects.

References

- 1. Yoshimura M, Shimada T, Imura S, Shimamura K, Yamauchi S (1987) The venous skin graft method for repairing skin defects of the fingers. Plast Reconstr Surg. 79(2): 243–250.
- 2. Yang JW, Kim JS, Lee DC, Ki SH, Roh SY, et al. (2010) The radial artery superficial palmar branch flap: a modified free thenar flap with constant innervation. J Reconstr Microsurg. 26(8): 529–538.
- 3. Inada Y, Tamai S, Kawanishi K, et al. (2004) Free dorsoulnar perforator flap transfers for the reconstruction of severely injured digits. Plast Reconstr Surg. 114(2): 411–420.
- 4. Chen HC, Tang YB, Noordhoff MS (1991) Four types of venous flaps for wound coverage: a clinical appraisal. J Trauma. 31(9): 1286–1293.

COVERAGE OF SKIN DEFECTS IN COMPLEX HAND TRAUMA

DRAGOS POPA¹, SLAM SHA'BAN², CRISTIANA DOBRE², RUMI-EUGEN ANGHEL-SAVCIU², MILENA GEORGESCU², AHMED BAKRI²

¹ SCJU NR 1 CRAIOVA - UMF CRAIOVA, PLASTIC SURGERY, CRAIOVA, Romania ² SCJU NR 1 CRAIOVA, PLASTIC SURGERY, CRAIOVA, Romania

Correspondent author: popa_dragos2000@yahoo.com

Objectives

The incidence of complex hand trauma is increasing in the last years due to poor interest for work safety and recklessness of the unqualified workers. Hand skin defects need a prompt management in order to provide a surgical treatment capable to restore the function of the hand. For coverage are often used fasciocutaneous flap, especially the reverse radial forearm reverse flap and posterior interosseous flap.

Materials

We present several clinical cases of patients with large hand skin defects who benefited from reverse radial forearm flap and posterior interosseous flap. Both flaps are fasciocutaneous antebrachial flaps which consist of units of tissue including skin, subcutaneous tissue and fascia. They have a main vascular pedicle and may have an island or a peninsula shape. Skin defect resulted from trauma are covered with them and the donor site is covered with skin grafts.

Results

Flap integration and skin graft take are optimal with well functional results.

Conclusions

Fasciocutaneous antebrachial flaps are optimal for covering the skin defects at the dorsal or volar side of the hand. Due to the regional hand anatomy, in these type of injuries it can not be used only the skin grafts, the flaps being a requirement in the majority of the cases. The reverse radial forearm flap is prefered when the skin defect is associated with amputations at the level of the metacarpus, and the posterior interosseous when the digits are intact.

Keywords

flap, trauma, hand, skin defect

References

- Adani, Roberto. "Dorsal hand coverage." BMC Proceedings vol. 9, Suppl 3 A59. 19 May. 2015, doi:10.1186/1753-6561-9-S3-A59
- 2. Adani, R. Dorsal hand coverage. BMC Proc 9, A59 (2015). https://doi.org/10.1186/1753-6561-9-S3-A59

NASAL RECONSTRUCTION WITH A PRELAMINATED RADIAL FLAP AFTER A 4-YEAR RECURRENCE OF A BASAL CELL CARCINOMA

TOMA CRISTINA, OANA MISCA, ROXANA TOTOREAN, LAURA VILCU, ZORIN CRAINICEANU

INTRODUCTION

Skin carcinomas account for about 90-95% of all cancers location. Given the increase in solar activity in recent years, the continuous reduction of the ozone layer, young people's excessive sun exposure, it is estimated to be a significant increase in cutaneous cancer globally.

Basal cell carcinoma accounts for about 80% of non-melanoma skin cancers and is the most common form of cancer in the Caucasian race. It's a tumor with slow spread and local malignancy, with high cure rate and a favorable prognosis when is diagnosed in the early stages.

Despite this relatively benign behavior, there are aggressive clinical forms that produce significant local tissue damage, with a significant impact on patients' quality of life.

CASE REPORT

We report a case of a 62 year old woman, non-smoker, who was found to have a lesion of 0.5 cm in diameter on the nasal pyramid, four years later after a basal cell carcinoma excision and a complete nasal reconstruction using 2 paramedian frontal flaps (sandwich type). The patient had multiple relapses even after histopathological exams declared cancer free resection margins. Latest reconstruction was done using a prelaminated radial flap, with costal cartilage from the 4th rib, for support, integra – as a dermal substitute and skin graft, for the nasal cornets.

CONCLUSION

As we can see, we are never sure about a possible recurrence of basal cell carcinoma, because it can occur years later, even after an excision in healthy tissue.

Regarding the reconstruction, of the first intention, in this case, would be local or nearby flaps, but because a previous reconstruction was made using the paramedian flaps, next and best solution, considering the fact that the local resources were insufficient, was a microsurgical free flap transfer. As previously mentioned we used a prelaminated radial flap, with integrated cartilage, integra and

As previously mentioned we used a prelaminated radial flap, with integrated cartilage, integra and skin graft for the for the support and lining of the future nasal cornets.

COMPLEX NECK RECONSTRUCTION WITH FREE FLAPS IN PATIENTS WITH TOTAL LARYNGECTOMIES

FODOR LUCIAN¹, RALUCA SOBEC¹, YUSEF SALLUM², SERGIU SAMUILA³, ANCA UNGUR³, MARIUS FODOR⁴

¹ Clinica Interservisan, chirurgie plastica, Cluj Napoca, Romania

- ² Anastasios Medical Center, Chirurgie plastica, Cluj Napoca, Romania
- ³ Emergency County Hospital, chirurgie plastica, Cluj Napoca, Romania
- ⁴ Emergency County Hospital, Chirurgie vasculara, Cluj Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: office@drfodor.ro

Objectives

Most neck soft tissue defects are present after surgical ENT procedures, often after total laryngectomies. Neck burns or trauma are also encountered in these cases. Most patients with total laryngectomies are heavy smoker and previously had surgeries. Often the surrounding donor areas are already used in previous trying of closure. The amount of scar and the "frozen" neck makes these reconstructions difficult.

Materials

49 patients underwent reconstruction with 72 free flaps. Jejunum free flap was used in 25 patients, lateral arm flap (LAF) in 35, anterolateral thigh in 5 and radial forearm flap in 7 cases. Simultaneous combined free flaps were used in 21 cases, simultaneous three free flaps in single case. Most anastomoses were performed at the common carotid artery and external carotid arteries. The transvers cervical vessels were used in 8 patients.

Results

All free flaps survived except single one with complete necrosis. Partial flap necrosis was present in three patients. Postoperative fistula occurred in 7 patients and secondary suture was performed in 4 cases. There was one case with tumor recurrence and death within 6 months. All other patients were able for oral feeding and improving quality of life.

Conclusions

The poor vascular supply and presence of scar tissue in these patients make the local resources not usable. The choice of free flap depends on the type of hypopharynx defect (circumferential of partial). Free jejunum is the choice for circular defects reconstruction and the LAF for the partial defects. Combined free flaps represent a good choice for pharynx and soft tissue defects. The pectoralis major flap is used as a back-up procedure.

Keywords

Free flap, jejunum, lateral arm flap, anterolateral flap, fistula

MIDFACE RECONSTRUCTION WITH FREE FLAPS

FODOR LUCIAN¹, HORATIU ROTARU², LAVINIA LASCA³, SERGIU SAMUILA², MARIA CIUCA², RALUCA SOBEC¹

¹ Clinica Interservisan, chirurgie plastica, cluj napoca, Romania

² Emergency County Hospital, Maxillofacial surgery, Cluj Napoca, Romania

³ Optimum Clinic, chirurgie plastica, Cluj Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: office@drfodor.ro

Objectives

The face is a well vascularized structure and also complex, due to the amount of anatomical elements. Large defects are often results of malignant tumors. A radical resection includes removal of large tissue and makes the free flap reconstruction the first choice.

Materials

13 patients with midface large tissue defects were operated with free flaps. Four patients had maxillary reconstruction with vascularized iliac crest. Chimeric osteomuscular free flap was used in single case. There were 2 children with ameloblastoma fibroma and osteosarcoma. 9 patients had soft tissue reconstruction. Infragluteal free flap was used in two patients, while the anterolateral thigh flap was preferred for the other 7. The follow up varied from 3 months to 4 years.

Results

All free flaps survived. One patient died 2 months after surgery due to metastasis. Flap thinning was performed in 5 cases for better symmetry. The anastomoses were done at the external carotis and internal jugular vein in 9 patients and to the facial artery and vein in 4 cases. Vein graft was necessary in single case.

Conclusions

Defect oriented approach reconstruction is the choice for midface reconstruction. The vascular iliac crest is the choice for maxillary reconstruction. The infragluteal adipose flap is the choice for soft tissue free flap reconstruction which has the best hidden donor area.

Keywords

Free flap, vascularized iliac crest, mid face reconstruction

MICROSURGICAL REHABILITATION OF THE MANDIBLE AFTER TUMOR EXCISION.

ALINA STOIAN¹, VIORICA MIHALUTA², ANATOLIE CALISTRU³, ALEXANDRU CHETIU⁴, DUMITRU SIRBU⁵, GRIGORE VEREGA³

¹ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova., Clinic of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery and Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

² "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau., Laboratory of Tissue Engineering and Cell Cultures, "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

³ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Clinic of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery and Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

⁴ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery and Oral Implantology "Arsenie Guțan"., Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of ⁵ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Department of Oral and Maxillofacial surgery and Oral Implantology "Arsenie Guțan"., Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: drstoianalina@gmail.com

Objectives

Starting with 1989 (Hidalgo published the first case report of mandible reconstruction with fibula free flap) the fibula has become a safe and good method for mandibular partial or total defects reconstruction. Versatility of the fibula gives the possibility to cover different shape and structure defects from the mandible region, profoundly improve patient quality of life by restoring form, function and integrity of the bone and soft tissues. The purpose of our work is to determine the possibilities of migration of the fibula free flap for mandible reconstruction after radical excision of ameloblastoma with appreciation of the aesthetic results and possibilities of recovering a mechanical function of the mandible.

Materials

We present a clinical case of a 21 year old man, hospitalized with a tumor process (ameloblastoma) of the right side of mandible, diagnosed 2 months previously, following a routine check. Surgical treatment, including mandibular resection, resulted in an 8 cm mandibular bone defect. length, which was recovered with a free fibular osteo-muscular flap, the flap was shaped according to the shape of the mandible and fixed with the help of a reconstructive plate.

Results

The migrated free fibular flap given a qualitative, non-absorbable bone mass, 6 months after the surgery we obtained bone consolidation which allowed subsequent orthodontic rehabilitation with the functional and aesthetic recovery of the mandible.

Conclusions

The free fibular flap can be used for the recovery of large bone defects of the mandible, providing qualitative bone mass for subsequent dental replanting thus recovering the basic mechanical function of the mandible.

Keywords

fibula free flap, mandible bone defect.

References

- 1. Six-year experience of microvascular free-flap reconstruction of head and neck neoplasms. Olguín Joseau S, Arias A, Sánchez JC, Valle P, Garzón Bertola A et al. Rev. Fac. Cien. Med. Univ. Nac. Cordoba, 2021
- 2. Mandible reconstruction with free fibula flaps: Accuracy of a cost-effective modified semicomputerassisted surgery compared with computer-assisted surgery - A retrospective study. Lai Y, Wang C, Mao C, Lu M, Ouyang Q, Fang Y, Cai Z, Chen W. J. Craniomaxillofac. Surg., 2021
- 3. Fibula Free Flap Reconstruction of the Maxilla Leading to Extracapsular Ankylosis of the Mandible. Drew SJ, Cho JS. J. Oral Maxillofac. Surg., 2021
- 4. Bone remodeling following mandibular reconstruction using fibula free flap. Zheng K, Yoda N, Chen J, Liao Z, Zhong J, Wu C, Wan B, Koyama S, Sasaki K et al. J. Biomech., 2022.

POST EXCISIONAL EYEBROW RECONSTRUCTION WITH HAIR-BEARING TEMPOROPARIETAL FASCIA FLAP

ALEXANDRU LUPOI¹, ANDREEA MERUTA

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Chirurgie Plastică Reparatorie și Arsuri, Chirurgie Plastica, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: alexlupoi@gmail.com

Objectives

Extensive facial defects resulting from extensive excision of invasive carcinoma often lead to difficult and inaesthetic results. Reconstructing eyebrows can be done with various techniques, most requiring hair grafting to ensure an esthetic result due to the circulatory condition of the recipient bed. However, by using a temporoparietal fascia flap (TPF), both a good recipient bed for skin grafts and a hair bearing flap cand be provided. We present the case of a patient with eyebrow and frontal defect reconstructed with composite temporoparietal fascial flap

Materials

This case report is of a patient with a right eyebrow defect following a large excision that was successfully reconstructed using a hair-bearing TPF flap and skin graft. The basocellular carcinoma was excised în two stager with an oncological safety margin, to ensure negative margins, resulting în an extensive defect with superior orbital rim exposure requiring partial eyebrow reconstruction and volume restoration of the right frontal region. We planned a composite TPF flap with a longitudinal island of hair bearing scalp, harvested from the right parietal area along with a skin graft taken from the patients right flanc.

Results

Following the procedure, we were able to reconstruct an aesthetic hair-bearing brow, whilst simultaneously restoring lost volume in the right frontal region and providing a good recipient bed for skin grafting. During the 6 month follow-up period no complication was seen and a satisfactory aesthetic result was achieved. The basocellular carcinoma was completely excised

Conclusions

The temporoparietal fascial flap is a versatile flap that provides an elegant solution for periorbital defect and can be used to restore aestetic units of the face with minimal donnor site defect

Keywords

Eyebrow; surgery; flaps; case report; temporofascial

References

- 1. Motomura H, Muraoka M, Nose K. Eyebrow reconstruction with intermediate hair from the hairline of the forehead on the pedicled temporoparietal fascial flap. Ann Plast Surg. 2003;51(3):314–318. 319–320. discussion. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 2. Bozkurt M, Kulahci Y, Kapi E, Karakol P. A new design for superficial temporal fascial flap for reconstruction of the eyebrow, upper and lower eyelids, and lacrimal system in one-stage procedure: medusa flap. Ann Plast Surg. 2009;63(6):636–639. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 3. Omranifard M, Doosti MI. A trial on subcutaneous pedicle island flap for eyebrow reconstruction. Burns. 2010;36(5):692–697. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 4. Motamed S, Davami B. Eyebrow reconstruction following burn injury. Burns. 2005;31(4):495–499. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 5. Wang J, Fan J. Cicatricial eyebrow reconstruction with a dense-packing one- to two-hair grafting technique. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2004;114(6):1420–1426. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- Chen CT, Wang TY, Tsay PK, Huang F, Lai JP, Chen YR. Traumatic superior orbital fissure syndrome: assessment of cranial nerve recovery in 33 cases. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2010;126(1):205–212. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 7. Collar RM, Zopf D, Brown D, Fung K, Kim J. The versatility of the temporoparietal fascia flap in head and neck reconstruction. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2012;65(2):141–148. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 8. Hocaoğlu E, Özden BÇ, Aydın H. Lower eyelid reconstruction in a paediatric face: A one-stage aesthetic approach using the versatile temporoparietal fascia flap. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2012;65(9):e246–e249. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 9. Stow NW, Gordon DH, Eisenberg R. Technique of temporoparietal fascia flap in ear and lateral skull base surgery. Otol Neurotol. 2010;31(6):964–967. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 10. Tsoutsos D, Gravvanis A, Ioannovich J. Prefabricated hair-bearing temporal flap for two different facial aesthetic subunits reconstruction: case report. Eur J Plast Surg. 2005;27(8):394–396. [Google Scholar]
- 11.Ozdemir R, Sungur N, Sensöz O, Uysal AC, Ulusoy MG, Ortak T, et al. Reconstruction of facial defects with superficial temporal artery island flaps: a donor site with various alternatives. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2002;109(5):1528–1535. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 12.Raffaini M, Costa P. The temporoparietal fascial flap in reconstruction of the cranio-maxillofacial area. J Craniomaxillofac Surg. 1994;22(5):261–267. [PubMed] [Google Scholar]
- 13.Denadai R, Raposo-Amaral CE, Marques FF, Raposo-Amaral CA. Posttraumatic eyebrow reconstruction with hair-bearing temporoparietal fascia flap. Einstein (Sao Paulo). 2015;13(1):106-109. doi:10.1590/S1679-45082015RC2834 [PubMed]

ADVANTAGES OF USING LOCAL FLAPS IN COVERING SKIN AND SOFT TISSUE DEFECTS IN THE PERIORBITAL REGION. SURGICAL CHALLENGES

GHEORGHE NODITI¹, VIORICA FRANTESCU², PETRA CURESCU³, WAEL ELAMINE¹, ENIKO HORDOVAN¹, PETRONIA ULITA¹

- 1 Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Branzeu", Chirurgie plastica, Timisoara, Romania
- 2 Vista Vision Clinica de Oftalmologie, Timisoara, Romania
- 3 Oncocenter-Clinica de Oncologie, oncologie medicala, Timisoara, Romania

Abstract:

The periorbital region is a complex anatomical region of the face with various functional and aesthetic implications. We know that in addition to the aesthetic functions they perform, the eyelids protect the anatomical structures of the eye; and the Meibomian glands produce a number of substances, specifically lipids that stabilize the tear film to prevent the cornea from drying out. But for this, the eyelids must be intact and functional. In reconstructive surgery of the periorbital area, the plastic surgeon faces a series of technical challenges ranging from anatomical, aesthetic to morphofunctional and mechanical implications. Eyelid reconstruction requires professionalism, perspective, imagination, vision, surgical passion, the art of modeling as a good creator, perfection and an eye for

detail. Under the impetus of these challenges, we approached every case addressed in our Clinic, with the desire to be perfect in the art of shaping this complex region with important clinical meanings and implications, always reminding us that with every blink comes meaning. We present below some of the clinical cases we have faced and the adjacent surgical challenges, which have allowed us, to reflect on what the Dutch painter Vincent van Gogh said: "there is nothing truly more artistic than loving the people".

Keywords: periorbital region, eyelid reconstructive surgery, surgical challenges, morpho-functional and mechanical implications.

TOTAL SCALP AVULSION SUCCESSFULLY TREATED WITH TISSUE REPLANTATION: A CASE REPORT

PETER KISKINOV¹, ELEAN ZANZOV¹, KIRIL ATLIEV², VANIA ANASTASOVA¹, ELENA KRASTEVA¹

¹ St. George University Hospital; Medical University of Plovdiv, Bulgaria, Department of Propedeutics of Surgical Diseases, Section of Plastic, Reconstructive, Aesthetic Surgery and Thermal Trauma, Plovdiv, Bulgaria

² St. George University Hospital; Medical University of Plovdiv, Bulgaria, Department of Urology and General Medicine Intensive Care Unit, St George University Hospital, Plovdiv, Bulgaria

Correspondent author: Peter.kiskinov@gmail.com

Objectives

Total scalp avulsion is rare but severe injury. If done on time, the results can be satisfactory. There is a huge variety of shape and thickness of the avulsed part due to different cause: animal attack, industrial trauma, assaults. We present one of the few cases of successfully replanted scalp using tissue replantation on the head without using microvascular technique and review the current literature.

Materials

Our patient is 32 years old women who suffered occupational accident: her long hair was entrapped within rotary parts of packing machine and the injury was devastating. The avulsed portion included parts of frontalis and temporalis muscles, galea aponeurotica, her left eyebrow and upper 2/3 of the left ear. The patient was immediately admitted to ER of the "St. George" University Hospital, Medical University Plovdiv, Bulgaria and after that successfully reimplanted at the Department of Plastic, Reconstructive, Aesthetic Surgery and Thermal Trauma. After meticulous debridement, electrical dermatome was used to degreased the fat of the avulsed scalp before suturing back.

Results

Despite the fact we did not use microsurgical anastomosis, the outcomes are very good and the patient is satisfied with the results. We prove that the described technique can be used even there are some limitations.

Conclusions

The most important factor of successful result is to minimize the time between the accident and the operation room.

Different methods are described during the years and nowadays the most common method is the microsurgical anastomosis of both superficial temporal arteries. When this is not possible, the right surgical solution can include replacing the avulsed portion as a well-prepared free graft.

Keywords

Scalp avulsion; Scalp replantation, Tissue replantation

References

- 1. Lu MM. Successful replacement of avulsed scalp case report. Plast Reconstr Surg. 1969. 43:231-4.
- E. Zanzov, I. Traikov, V. Anastasova, A. Batashki, S. Prodanov, G. Gelev, E. Krasteva CASES OF PARTIAL TISSUE REPLANTATION OF THE SCALP. 2016, Journal of Contemporary medical problems, Vol. 2, p 84-87
- 3. E. Zanzov, I. Traykov, V. Anastasova, A. Batashki, El. Krasteva, COMBINED METHODS FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF TISSUE DEFECTS IN THE SCALP P. Voynov. Journal of Contemporary medical problems, Vol. 2, p 5-9
- 4. Mathew A Plant, MD and Jeffrey Fialkov, MD Total scalp avulsion with microvascular reanastomosis: A case report and literature review, Mathew A Plant, MD and Jeffrey Fialkov, MD MSc FRCSC

RECONSTRUCTION OF THE LOWER LIP USING A COMPOSITE RADIAL FOREARM - PALMARIS LONGUS FREE FLAP : CASE REPORT

MIHAIL ROZNOVANU¹, ANDREEA CARMEN MERUTA¹, DIANA GEORGIANA CINTACIOIU¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgență Chirurgie Plastică, Reparatorie și Arsuri, Chirurgie Plastică, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: mroznovanu@icloud.com

Objectives

Total lip reconstruction following excision of full-thickness invasive tumors may present a challenge for plastic surgeons given the complex aesthetic and functional anatomy of the region. The free radial forearm flap represents one of the most popular methods in head and neck reconstructive surgery, being maybe the most reliable free flap to suit the dictum of replacement of like tissue with like.

Materials

We present the case of a 55-year-old caucasian man, heavy smoker, with extensive oral pathology, close to edentulism, admitted for a full-thickness squamous cell carcinoma of the lower lip, affecting the entire vermilion, both oral commissures, the lower lip as well as the mentolabial sulcus. Radical excision of the tumor, including the gingival mucosa and the mandibular periosteum was performed. After the pathology report confirmed clear margins, the lower lip was reconstructed using a composite radial forearm-palmaris longus free flap, with the palmaris longus tendon anchored to the remnant orbicularis muscle. Two revision surgeries were performed at 6 and 12 months postoperatively to ensure optimal aesthetic results.

Results

Post-operative functional results were excellent. Despite his preexistent oral pathology, no complication occurred and the patient presented good oral competence at 6, 12, and 18 months follow-ups. The circumference of the oral aperture was maintained and no distortion of the facial features was noted. Aesthetic results were satisfactory after refinement interventions.

Conclusions

Microsurgical reconstruction remains the ideal solution for large defects exceeding 80 % of the lip surface. The composite radial forearm-palmaris longus flap provides outstanding functional results in terms of articulation, speech, and mastication. The aesthetic results are acceptable and can be improved by secondary interventions aiming to create a neo-vermillion and to improve facial contour.

Keywords

radial forearm free flap, lip reconstruction, palmaris longus, orbicularis oris, lower lip,

References

- 1. Daya, Mahendra, and Veneshree Nair. "Free Radial Forearm Flap Lip Reconstruction: A Clinical Series and Case Reports of Technical Refinements." Annals of Plastic Surgery, vol. 62, no. 4, Apr. 2009, pp. 361–67.
- 2. Langstein, Howard N., and Geoffrey L. Robb. "Lip and Perioral Reconstruction." Clinics in Plastic Surgery, vol. 32, no. 3, July 2005, pp. 431–45, viii.
- 3. Jeng, Seng-Feng, et al. "Total Lower Lip Reconstruction with a Composite Radial Forearm-Palmaris Longus Tendon Flap: A Clinical Series." Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, vol. 113, no. 1, Jan. 2004, pp. 19–23.

HIGH-INTENSITY FOCUSED ULTRASOUND: THERMOTHERAPY OF PATHOLOGICAL SCARS

VANIA ANASTASOVA¹, ELEAN ZANZOV¹, PETAR KISKINOV¹, ELENA KRASTEVA¹

¹ Medical University of Plovdiv, Bulgaria, St. George University Hospital, Plovdiv, Bulgaria, Department of Plastic, Reconstructive, Aesthetic Surgery and Thermal Trauma, Plovdiv, Bulgaria

Correspondent author: vania_anastasova@yahoo.com

Objectives

Pathological scars and keloids are the growth of different tissue types at the site of damage to the skin and underlying structures. They can result from significant burns, surgeries, and injuries. The formation of pathological scars can lead to both functional and psycho-emotional disorders.

Materials

The presented study includes 53 patients. All patients underwent HIFU thermotherapy. According to the study protocol, patients are divided by age, sex, type and size of the scar, number of procedures performed, and the applied therapy effect. Between 46 and 60 days is the time between two procedures.

In all patients, the maturation of the pathological scar was completed before the procedure. A multidisciplinary team performs photography and ultrasound measurements of the scar. After application of ultrasound gel and anticicatricial unguents, thermotherapy (above 56 °C) was performed locally with five transducers with different characteristics: from 1.5 mm to 13 mm penetration depth, frequency 4 MHz – 7 MHz, wavelength 25 mm and output power 0, 2J- 2.0J AC 110 - 240V depending on the location and thickness of the scar. Between 15-30 pulses are applied to each zone - for one procedure. We applied anticicatricial unguents and self-adhesive silicone gel sheet after each procedure and the patient was instructed to perform massage procedures.

Results

In all patients, there is a decrease in the volume of pathological tissue in the dermis. The size of the scar decreased in width and depth due to the reorientation of the collagen fibers. As with hypertrophic scars and to a significant extent with keloids, a significant softening of the deformation is found. There is a reduction in scar pigmentation and a significant reduction in itching and pain in all patients. We did not observe any side effects related to the HIFU procedure.

Conclusions

Thermotherapy of pathological scars with HIFU gives excellent functional and aesthetic results. It reduces the volume of the scars, contributes to their softening, and reduces the feeling of itching in the treated patients.

Keywords

scars, high intensity focused ultrasound, thermotherapy, conservative treatment

References

- Brawer Solli, Ono Kiryat (I.L.); Azhari Haim, Misgav Doar-Na (I.L.); Tsoref Liat, Tel Aviv (I.L.) METHOD AND DEVICE FOR TREATMENT OF KELOIDS AND HYPERTROPHIC SCARS USING FOCUSED ULTRASOUND. United States Patent Application Publication Pub. No.: U.S. 2011/0184322 A1 U.S. 2011 O184322A1 (43) Pub. Date: Jul. 28, 2011
- Berman B, Maderal A, Raphael B. Keloids and Hypertrophic Scars: Pathophysiology, Classification, and Treatment. Dermatol Surg. 2017 Jan;43 Suppl 1:S3-S18. doi: 10.1097/DSS.0000000000000819. PMID: 27347634.
- 3. Daniela Milanova, Vania Anastasova, Elean Zanzov Therapy of pathological cicatrices and keloids using high-intensity focused ultrasound (HIFU) Youth Scientific Association "Asclepius" SCIENCE and YOUTH Articles, Medical University of Plovdiv Conference 2021
- Vania Anastasova, Evstatiev Dimitar, Zanzov Elean. SURGICAL BEHAVIOR OF PATIENTS WITH POST-BURN CONSEQUENCES AN 8-YEAR STUDY 2016 Eurasian Union of Scientists Vol 1, 2016, 23-29
- Facial Burns and Theresienöl®2021. Anastasova Vania Nikolaeva ,Krasteva Elena Sergeeva, Zanzov Elean Ivanov. Journal of Pharmacy and Pharmacology 9 (2021) 369-377 Doi: 10.17265/2328-2150/2021.11.0033 Germay Dr., Unit 4 #4651, Wilmington DE 19804, USA

EXPERIMENTAL STUDY IN NON-IMUNOGEN VASCULARIZED BONE ALLOGRAFT

ALINA STOIAN¹, ELENA PAVLOVSCHI ², GRIGORE VEREGA¹, VIOREL NACU², BIRGIT ANDREE³, ANDRES HILFIKER ³

¹ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova., Clinic of Reconstuctive Plastic Surgery and Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

² "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova., Laboratory of Tissue Engineering and Cell Cultures, "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy., Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

³ Hannover Medical School, Leibniz Research Laboratories for Biotechnology and Artificial Organs (LEBAO), Department of Cardiothoracic, Transplantation and Vascular Surgery., Hannover, Germany

Correspondent author: drstoianalina@gmail.com

Objectives

One of the final products of tissue engineering is the extracellular matrix (ECM), a non-cellular component of tissues that can be obtained using different methods of decellularization. Most decellularization protocols are divided into those for soft tissues and those for hard tissues. Our study aims to develop and test the universal protocol for decellularization of the composite vascularized bone graft (soft and hard tissue) in order to obtain the vascularized extracellular bone matrix that can be used in reconstruction of the massive bone defects.

Materials

The same protocol was used for the decellularization of different diameters vascular grafts, and different structures of bone tissue (soft and hard tissue) porcine origin. Like large diameter vessel, was used carotid artery from mini pig, for medium diameter vessel was used femoral and tibial artery, and small diameter, was used muscular artery from the calf region.
Spongy and cortical bone tissue was taken from the tibial bone.

The efficacy of the protocol was demonstrated by histological examinations, DNA quantification and the biocompatibility test.

Results

The used protocol has been effective even for small diameter vascular grafts and on cortical and spongy bone blocks. Histological examination (H&E staining) showed cell death after processing. DNA quantification has shown a decrease in the amount of DNA, especially for spongy bone grafts and the biocompatibility test has demonstrated the biocompatibility of vascular and bone grafts after processing.

Conclusions

We can obtain an effective decellularization for both soft and hard tissues using the same protocol.

Keywords

extracellular bone matrix, decellularization, composite graft.

References

- 1. Scaffolds and coatings for bone regeneration. Pereira HF, Cengiz IF, Silva FS, Reis RL, Oliveira JM. J. Mater. Sci. Mater. Med., 2020
- 2. Perfusion decellularization of a human limb: A novel platform for composite tissue engineering and reconstructive surgery. Gerli MF, Guyette JP, Evangelista-Leite D, Ghoshhajra BB, Ott HC. 2018
- 3. Overview of extracellular matrix. Mecham RP. Curr. Protoc. Cell Biol., 2012
- 4. Medicina regenerativă în restabilirea țesuturilor scheletice. Nacu V, Coșciug S, Cobzac V, Tîmbălari T. Arta Medica, 2017
- 5. Decellularized matrices for tissue engineering. Hoshiba T, Lu H, Kawazoe N, Chen G. Expert Opin. Biol. Ther., 2010

FAT-GRAFTING – AN ALTERNATIVE TREATMENT FOR LATE COMPLICATIONS OF CHEMOTHERAPEUTIC AGENT EXTRAVASATION USED IN SYSTEMIC CANCER THERAPY

VIOREL TEODOR PANAZAN¹, BRINDUSA-RENATA CIOBANU¹, SORIN-VIOREL PARASCA^{1,2}, ANDREEA-ALEXANDRA IVANOV¹, CATALIN IGNAT¹, BOGDAN CATRANGIU³

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Chirurgie Plastica, Reparatorie si Arsuri, Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

² UMF "Carol Davila", Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

³ Institutul Oncologic Prof. Dr. Alexandru Trestioreanu, Ginecologie, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: ipanazan@yahoo.com

Objectives

Cytotoxic chemotherapeutic agent extravasations have a reported incidence of 0,5-6%. Developing guides both for prevention and for immediate care has an indicative role. Thus, the attending physician, in collaboration with the interdisciplinary team establish the final algorithm. Inadequate initial measures may lead to chronic disabling pathology of functional areas (frequently at hand level). These are difficult to manage both due to the great number of affected structures (skin and deeper tissues) and the restrictions in physical therapy imposed by the oncologist. Therefore, fat-grafting may represent a great option for treating this pathology through immunomodulation.

Materials

This is the case report of a 64-year-old female patient, known with breast cancer, was admitted for cellulitis of the dorsum of the hand and wrist level, for the past 9 months, after neoadjuvant doxorubicin administration, reluctant to local anti-inflammatory treatment. Autologous fat-grafting the affected areas in a grid-like fashion in the subdermal plane with abdominal fat was performed. Postoperatively were measured: local pain, quality of life and hand utilization, integument aspect, local edema, passive mobility. Moreover, ultrasound was used for measuring edema, local tendinous aspect and remaining fat.

Results

Beneficial results were registered after 6 weeks postoperatively, both clinically with pain relief, functional improvement, edema reduction (subcutaneous and tendoninous) and skin quality, and by ultrasound evaluation.

Conclusions

Autologous fat-grafting may represent an efficient delayed treatment for patients with chemotherapeutic agent extravasation, who were not treated adequately in the acute phase.

Instructing both the medical personnel and the patients regarding the preventive and immediate measures reduces the incidence of long-term morbidity and complications

Keywords

fat-grafting; chemotherapy extravasation; immunomodulation

References

- 1. Malik D, Luck J, Smith OJ, Mosahebi A. A Systematic Review of Autologous Fat Grafting in the Treatment of Acute and Chronic Cutaneous Wounds. Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open. 2020 May 18;8(5):e2835.
- 2. Kreidieh FY, Moukadem HA, El Saghir NS. Overview, prevention and management of chemotherapy extravasation. World J Clin Oncol. 2016 Feb 10;7(1):87-97.

FUTURE DIRECTIONS: SVF AND NANOFAT GRAFTING

FABIANA SIMION¹, GAURAV NARAD¹, VIVIANA NARAD¹, DACIANA GRUJIC

¹ "Pius Branzeu" Emergency County Hospital - Casa Austria, Plastic Surgery, Timisoara, Romania

Objectives

Stromal vascular fraction (SVF) defines a heterogeneous population of adipose-derived stem cells (ADSCs), growth factors, cytokines and other signaling cells, with tissue regenerative capacity, which resides in fat. Researchers demonstrated fat has a main role in the regenerative medicine field by isolating the SVF and its adipose-derived stem cells (ADSCs). Nanofat grafting represents the method used for preparing and injecting the SVF, being regarded as a cellular therapy and antiaging treatment. SVF cells stimulate angiogenesis, increase capillary density, prevent apoptosis, restore elastin and collagen fibers, and reduce inflammation by modulating the immune response. In this paper, we describe SVF's regenerative potential addressing the structural changes of the skin, noticed both in the aging process and the scarring one, highlighting its therapeutic and aesthetic indications.

Materials

Nanofat grafting was performed in 13 cases for a variety of indications using the sharp needle intradermal fat grafting (SNIF) technique, combined in a few cases with microfat delivered by cannula. Nanofat grafting was used for a full-face rejuvenation (3 cases), hand skin rejuvenation (1

case), dark lower eyelids treatment (4 cases), acne scars (2 cases) and posttraumatic scars (3 cases) improvement. Fat was harvested by liposuction from the lower abdomen after infiltration with a modified Klein solution. The lipoaspirate was mechanically emulsified after saline rinsing. Emulsification of the fat was achieved by shifting the fat between two 10-cc syringes connected to each other by a Luer-Lock connector of 2,4 mm, 1,4mm and 1,2 mm, 30 passes with each of them. After the fragmentation process, the fatty liquid was filtered to remove the connective tissue remnants that would block the fine needles, the final product representing the the SVF isolate, also called "nanofat". A 27-gauge needle was used for superficial intradermal injection and a cannula for additional subdermal delivering of microfat in selected cases.

Results and discussion

The clinical results were perceived as maximal 6 to 8 months after nanofat grafting: skin brightening and depigmentation, increased elasticity and smoothness, fine wrinkles removal, soft, size-decreased scars, even relief of scar-related pain in our 2 patients with posttraumatic sequelae of the hand. No significant complications were seen, such as infections, fat cysts or granulomas. At the injection sites a temporary erythema or ecchymosis have occasionally been observed but they resolved in 2-5 days. To ensure an effortless SNIF procedure (27-gauge), the fat has to be thoroughly processed to obtain nanofat as a liquid emulsion from the fibrous quasi-solid lipoaspirate. 1 ml of nanofat per 10 ml of lipoaspirate can be expected using the procedure described above. Nanofat has no filling capacity, it is a highly concentrated solution of mesenchymal stem cells and has no viable adipocytes, as seen in lipofilling. The goals pursued are tissue regeneration and remodeling, triggered by SVF cells. The regenerative mechanism by which nanofat works is still not completely understood. Research suggests the mechanical shear stress, imposed on the fat during preparation of nanofat, triggers signaling pathways that determine ADSCs' capacity to differentiate. The results of this complex intercellular "talking" range from enhanced collagen and elastin deposition to formation of new blood vessels, tissue remodeling, thickening of the dermis, and downregulation of melanogenic activity. Thus, all these bring nanofat grafting into focus for both aesthetic and reconstructive surgery.

Conclusions

The wide availability of adipose tissue easily harvested by minimally invasive liposuction combined with the uncomplicated mechanical process for SVF and ADSCs isolation, brings regenerative medicine into real-life clinical plastic surgery practice. Furthermore, since nanofat grafting is a cellular renewal therapy, it subscribes as a promising start to understand how to alter the aging process in other organs.

Keywords

Nanofat, adipose-derived stem cells, regenerative medicine, antiaging, stromal vascular fraction

- 1. Tonnard P, Verpaele A, Peeters G, et al. Nanofat grafting: basic research and clinical applications. Plast Reconstr Surg 2013;132(4):1017–26.
- Bertheuil N, Chaput B, Menard C, et al. Adipose mesenchymal stromal cells: definition, immunomodulatory properties, mechanical isolation and interest for plastic surgery. Ann Chir Plast Esthet 2019;64(1): 1–10.
- 3. Coleman SR, Katzel EB. Fat grafting for facial filling and regeneration. Clin Plast Surg. 2015;42(3):289-300.
- 4. James IB, Coleman SR, Rubin JP. Fat, Stem Cells, and Platelet-Rich Plasma. Clin Plast Surg. 2016 Jul;43(3):473-88. doi: 10.1016/j.cps.2016.03.017. PMID: 27363761.
- 5. Uyulmaz S, Sanchez Macedo N, Rezaeian F, et al. Nanofat grafting for scar treatment and skin quality improvement. Aesthet Surg J 2018;38(4):421–8.
- 6. Tonnard P, Verpaele A, Carvas M. Fat Grafting for Facial Rejuvenation with Nanofat Grafts. Clin Plast Surg. 2020 Jan;47(1):53-62. doi: 10.1016/j.cps.2019.08.006. Epub 2019 Oct 28. PMID: 31739897.
- 7. Verpaele A, Tonnard P, Jeganathan C, et al. Nanofat needling: a novel method for uniform delivery of adipose derived stromal vascular fraction into the skin. Plast Reconstr Surg 2019;143(4):1062–5.

THE UTILITY OF THE RAT RETROPERITONEUM DISSECTION MODEL IN MICROSURGICAL TRAINING

ALEX ORADAN¹, ALEXANDRU ILIE-ENE, GEORGE DINDELEGAN

¹ Institutul Oncologic "Ion Chiricuta", Chirurgie Plastica, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: alex.oradan@gmail.com

Objectives

Microsurgical training is highly important in the formation of a reconstructive surgeon. Various models have been described, ranging from low to high fidelity models such as live animal procedures. The rat microsurgical model has been very popular and widely used in microsurgery training courses all around the world. Most rat microsurgical training models focus on the femoral region, due to its relatively straightforward dissection and exposure of the femoral vessels. We aim to emphasise the importance and utility of the aorta training model both for dissection purposes and for the variety of arterial and venous anastomosis configurations possible in this anatomical region.

Materials

The abdominal cavity of the rat is opened and the retroperitoneum is exposed. Following this, the vessels are dissected by dealing with important anatomical landmarks and key aspects of the dissection are emphasised.

Results

By achieving a good exposure of the main blood vessels, numerous vascular procedures can be performed in this region.

Conclusions

After mastering these procedures, one should be comfortable enough to deal with difficult dissection scenarios, manage and control bleeding as well as be able to perform various vascular anastomosis configurations.

Keywords

Microsurgery, Training, Experimental microsurgery, Dissection, Anastomosis

- 1. Shurey S, Akelina Y, Legagneux J, Malzone G, Jiga L, Ghanem AM. The rat model in microsurgery education: classical exercises and new horizons. Arch Plast Surg. 2014;41(3):201-8.
- 2. Tayebi Meybodi A, Lawton MT, Mokhtari P, Yousef S, Gandhi S, Benet A. Microsurgical Bypass Training Rat Model, Part 1: Technical Nuances of Exposure of the Aorta and Iliac Arteries. World Neurosurg. 2017;107:925-34.
- 3. Tayebi Meybodi A, Lawton MT, Yousef S, Mokhtari P, Gandhi S, Benet A. Microsurgical Bypass Training Rat Model: Part 2-Anastomosis Configurations. World Neurosurg. 2017;107:935-43.

ALGORITHM FOR PREDICTING THE EVOLUTION OF FLAPS USING THERMAL CAMERA

DANCIU RAZVAN¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta "prof. dr. Agrippa Ionescu", Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: razvan.danciu91@yahoo.com

Objectives

The objective of the study is to present an easy and accessible instrument that, used in current medical practice, brings considerable benefits in the planning and follow-up of reconstructive surgery using a local or distant flap. The thermal camera has a temperature difference detection capability of 0.05 degrees Celsius, which allows areas of potential tissue injury to be identified before they become clinically visible. The advantages are multiple, as it is a cheap, indirect, non-invasive method that allows real-time and instantaneous data acquisition.

Materials

This presentation shows a series of cases demonstrating the utility of using the thermal camera in choosing the optimal operative plan, verifying it intraoperatively, and monitoring the evolution to prevent complications by capturing pre, intra and postoperative images. The images obtained must be medically relevant, so for their acquisition, we propose a standard protocol related to environmental conditions and patient positioning, according to international guidelines. Data processing and interpretation must be done by trained medical personnel, but in the current age of technology, we also propose the possibility of an artificial intelligence algorithm to help physicians.

Results

The results obtained in the form of images can be exploited according to our needs. The identification of perforating arteries allows the planning of a personalized flap and increases the chance of survival. Intraoperatively, we assess the status of the arteries and flaps following surgical injury. The evolution of the flap is carefully monitored, with a critical period of 48 hours, and temperature changes accurately detected by the machine will alert the doctor to possible risks such as venous congestion, ischemia or tissue necrosis, and local infection.

Conclusions

The thermal camera is a useful and easy-to-use tool that guides the physician through all surgical steps, with the ultimate goal of achieving superior functional results.

Keywords

Thermal camera, flap monitoring, artificial intelligence

- You J Kim, Brian P Kelley, Jacob S Nasser, Kevin C Chung. Implementing Precision Medicine and Artificial Intelligence in Plastic Surgery: Concepts and Future Prospects, Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open. 2019 Mar 11;7(3):e2113. Doi: 10.1097/GOX.00000000002113.
- Tyler Jarvis, Danielle Thornburg, Alanna M Rebecca, Chad M Teven. Artificial Intelligence in Plastic Surgery: Current Applications, Future Directions, and Ethical Implications, Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open. 2020 Oct 29;8(10):e3200. Doi: 10.1097/GOX.0000000003200.
- 3. Minna Kääriäinen, Elina Halme, Jussi Laranne. Modern postoperative monitoring of free flaps, Curr Opin Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2018 Aug;26(4):248-253. doi: 10.1097/MOO.0000000000467.
- 4. Yu Kagaya, Shimpei Miyamoto. A systematic review of near-infrared spectroscopy in flap monitoring: Current basic and clinical evidence and prospects, J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2018 Feb;71(2):246-257. doi: 10.1016/j.bjps.2017.10.020.

- Pereira, Nicolás M.D., M.Sc.; Valenzuela, Diego M.D.; Mangelsdorff, Günther M.D.; Kufeke, Matías M.D.; Roa, Ricardo M.D. Detection of Perforators for Free Flap Planning Using Smartphone Thermal Imaging: A Concordance Study with Computed Tomographic Angiography in 120 Perforators, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: March 2018 - Volume 141 - Issue 3 - p 787-792. Doi: 10.1097/PRS.000000000004126
- 6. Han, Tinglu M.D.; Khavanin, Nima M.D.; Wu, Jinlin M.D.; Zang, Mengqing M.D.; Zhu, Shan M.D.; Chen, Bo M.D.; Li, Shanshan M.D.; Liu, Yuanbo M.D.; Sacks, Justin M. M.D., M.B.A. Indocyanine Green Angiography Predicts Tissue Necrosis More Accurately Than Thermal Imaging and Near-Infrared Spectroscopy in a Rat Perforator Flap Model, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: November 2020 -Volume 146 - Issue 5 - p 1044-1054. Doi: 10.1097/PRS.00000000007278
- 7. Baizhan Li, Yu Yang, Runming Yao, Hong Liu, Yongqiang Li. A simplified thermoregulation model of the human body in warm conditions, Applied Ergonomics 59 (2017) 387-400, Elviser Ltd. http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.apergo.2016.09.010
- 8. Laura Raducu, Cristina Nicoleta Cozma, Laura Oana Stroica, Tiberiu Paul Neagu, Cristian Radu Jecan. Pre and Postoperative Evaluation of Cutaneous Facial Flaps Using Infrared Thermographic Camera, Modern Medicine | 2016, Vol. 23, No. 4.

DEVELOPING AN EXPERIMENTAL MICROSURGICAL RAT MODEL: EPIGASTRIC PROPELLER FLAP – PRELIMINARY RESULTS

CACIOR STEFAN¹, ANDREEA GROSU-BULARDA¹, FLORIN HODEA¹, ȘERBAN ARGHIR POPESCU¹, IOAN LASCĂR¹

¹ Bucharest Clinical Emergency Hospital, Plastic, Estetic and Reconstructive Microsurgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: caciors@gmail.com

Objectives

Introduction

Microsurgical training is a mandatory step in developing adequate surgical skills of the reconstructive surgeon. Working on animal models ensures the improvement of microsurgical techniques and also the study of specific flaps useful for complex reconstructions. As a small animal model, the rat is a good option for microsurgical studies.

Objectives

With this paper we aim to analyze the feasibility of a propeller flap in the rat model describing the surgical technique and study a series of parameters involved in the final outcome.

Materials

An experimental study was conducted on 20 Wistar rats. The elected surgical model was the propeller flap raised in the epigastric area. A series of parameters were noted: animal weight, flap weight, pedicle torsion and flap survival area.

Results

In this study, all the interventions were performed by a non-experienced surgeon in the beginning of his training. The size of the animal was important in the due to vascular pedicle size, allowing an easier flap dissection. The flap final outcome was evaluated in relation with the percentage of flap viability area, observing a higher viability rate in relation with lower degree of pedicle torsion. With increasing torsion degree of the vascular pedicle, we encountered higher complication rates, lower overall flap survival and less predictive outcome (heterogenicity of results).

Epigastric propeller flap is a highly demanding surgical model, requiring microsurgical experience and ability in working with very small caliber vessels, this making the flap model a potential workhorse as a super-microsurgical technique model. Future experimental studies, including a larger study group and more data analysis are required to improve this practice model for ensuring better survival rates of flaps.

Keywords

Rat model, propeller flap, survival rate, microsurgery, training

References

- 1. Island rat groin flapswith twisted pedicles. Demirseren ME, Yenidunya MO, Yenidunya S. 5, s.l. : Plast Reconstr Surg, 2004, Vol. 114, pp. 1190-1194
- Comparing the Effects of Pedicle Torsion on Axial or Perforator Flaps; Improving the Perforator Flap Resistance to Pedicle Torsion with Delay Phenomenon. Bektas G., Ozhan O., Cinpolat A., Bassorgun C., Ciftcioglu M., Ozkan O. 8, s.l. : Journal of Reconstructive Microsurgery, 2014, Vol. 30.
- 3. Effects of 360° pedicle torsion on island skin flaps: experimental study in rats. Gökrem S, Sarifakioğlu N, Toksoy K, Terzioğlu A, Aslan G. 5, s.l. : J Reconstr Microsurg, 2005, Vol. 21, pp. 313–316.
- 4. The influence of pedicle tension and twist on perforator flap viability in rats. Lee HJ, Lim SY, Pyon JK, et al. 7, s.l. : J Reconstr Microsurg , 2011, Vol. 27, pp. 433–438.
- 5. The effect of twisting on perforator flap viability. An experimental study in rats. Demir, A., et al. 2, 2006, Ann Plast Surg, Vol. 56, pp. 186-189.
- 6. Comparing the effects of pedicle torsion on axial or perforator flaps; improving the perforator flap resistance to pedicle torsion with delay phenomenon. Bektas, G., et al. 8, 2014, J Reconstr Microsurg, Vol. 30, pp. 531-538.

DRUG STIMULATION OF THE PERIPHERAL NERVE REGENERATION IN THE RAT SCIATIC NERVE INJURY MODEL USING PIRACETAM; SCIATIC NERVE CUTTING INJURY MODEL IN THE RAT - AN ENTRY LEVEL, LOW BUDGET EXPERIMENTAL MODEL

CRĂCIUN R¹, COȘERIU A², DINDELEGAN M³, DINDELEGAN G⁴

¹ Plastic and Reconstructive Microsurgery Clinic "Casa Austria", County Emergency Clinical Hospital, Timisoara, Romania

² Clinical Rehabilitation Hospital Cluj-Napoca, Romania, "Iuliu Haţieganu" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

³ ENT Clinic, Emergency County Hospital "Iuliu Hațieganu" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

⁴ First Surgery Clinic, Emergency County Hospital, "Iuliu Haţieganu" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Abstract

We investigated whether administration of Piracetam for 60 consecutive days after sciatic nerve cutting injury in the rat could improve nerve regeneration. Twenty-four Wistar rats were equally divided into two groups: Piracetam (P) group received 400 mg/kg Piracetam intramuscular injections daily for 60 days, while Control (C) received no medication after surgery. Both groups were followed for 9 weeks. Functional, electromyographic and histologic assessments were analyzed. We calculated the Sciatic Function Index (SFI) for each rat of each group twice, at 30 and 63 days after surgery; Mean nerve conduction latency (NL) and Peak amplitude of voltage (PA) were also calculated on the

63rd day and after euthanisation the sciatic nerves of each hindlimb were harvested and histomorphometrically analyzed.

We found that sciatic injured rats in P group showed greater functional recovery, a higher mean SFI compared to the Control both 30 and 63 days after injury, however Electromyography and Histomorphometry revealed similar levels of motor innervations between the two groups and no statistically significant differences.

Objectives

We studied the effects of the drug Piracetam on the peripheral nerve regeneration using a microsurgical sciatic nerve injury model in the Wistar rat.

Materials and methods

Twenty-four Wistar rats were equally divided into two groups: Piracetam (P) group received 400 mg/kg Piracetam intramuscular injections daily for 60 days, while Control (C) received no medication after surgery. Both groups were followed for nine weeks. Functional, electromyographic and histologic assessments were analyzed. We calculated the Sciatic Function Index (SFI) for each rat of each group twice, at 30 and 63 days after surgery; Mean nerve conduction latency (NL) and Peak amplitude of voltage (PA) were also calculated on the 63rd day and after euthanasia the sciatic nerves of each hindlimb were harvested and histomorphometrically analyzed.

Results

We found that sciatic injured rats in P group showed greater functional recovery, a higher mean SFI compared to the Control both 30 and 63 days after injury, however Electromyography and Histomorphometry revealed similar levels of motor innervations between the two groups and no statistically significant differences.

Conclusions

There is no gold standard in increasing peripheral nerve regeneration following trauma. The enhancement of different neurological functions attributed to Piracetam suggested the path for this research. After the results from the walking track analysis performed on the 30th day we can conclude that Piracetam gives better muscle reinnervation than the uninfluenced nerve regeneration. The enhanced regeneration of peripheral nerve induced by Piracetam can represent a promising and valuable therapeutic solution.

Keywords

Neural Regeneration; Piracetam; Rat Sciatic Injury; Neurorrhaphy; Walking Track Analysis; Histomorphometry; Electromyography; Sciatic Functional Index; Nerve Function Regeneration; Sciatic Function Assessment.

- 1. Wood MD, Kemp SW, Weber C, Borschel GH, Gordon T. Outcome measures of peripheral nerve regeneration. Ann Anat. 2011;193:321–333.
- 2. Navarro X, Vivo M, Valero-Cabre A. Neural plasticity after peripheral nerve injury and regeneration. Prog Neurobiol. 2007;82:163–201.
- 3. Gordon T. The physiology of neural injury and regeneration: The role of neurotrophic factors. J Commun Disord. 2010;43:265–273.
- 4. Al-Majed AA, Neumann CM, Brushart TM, Gordon T. Brief electrical stimulation promotes the speed and accuracy of motor axonal regeneration. J Neurosci. 2000;20:2602–2608.
- 5. Geremia NM, Gordon T, Brushart TM, Al-Majed AA, Verge VM. Electrical stimulation promotes sensory neuron regeneration and growthassociated gene expression. Exp Neurol. 2007;205:347–359.
- 6. Gordon T, Udina E, Verge VM, de Chaves EI. Brief electrical stimulation accelerates axon regeneration in the peripheral nervous system and promotes sensory axon regeneration in the central nervous system. Motor Control. 2009;13:412–441.

- 7. Bannaga A, Guo T, Ouyang X, Hu D, Lin C, et al. Magnetic stimulation accelerating rehabilitation of peripheral nerve injury. J Huazhong Univ Sci Technolog Med Sci. 2002;22:135–139.
- 8. Kokai LE, Bourbeau D, Weber D, McAtee J, Marra KG. Sustained growth factor delivery promotes axonal regeneration in long gap peripheral nerve repair. Tissue Eng Part A. 2011;17:1263–1275.
- 9. Erba P, Mantovani C, Kalbermatten DF, Pierer G, Terenghi G, et al. Regeneration potential and survival of transplanted undifferentiated adipose tissue-derived stem cells in peripheral nerve conduits. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2010;63:20.
- 10. Winblad B. Piracetam: a review of pharmacological properties and clinical uses. CNS Drug Rev. 2005;11(2):169-
- 11. Shorvon S. Pyrrolidone derivatives. Lancet Neurol. 2001;358(9296):1885–1892.
- 12.Piracetam and piracetam-like drugs: from basic science to novel clinical applications to CNS disorders. NovoMed Consulting. 2010 Feb;70(3):287-312.
- 13. Chelyshev IA, Khafiz'ianova RK, Raginov IS, Vafin A. Drug stimulation of the peripheral nerve regeneration. Eksp Klin Farmakol. 2000 Jul-Aug;63(4):17-9.
- 14.Laskov VB, Korshunov VF, Iashina TN. Clinico-physiological characteristics of the effectiveness of conservative therapy in traumatic neuropathies. Zh Nevropatol Psikhiatr Im S S Korsakova. 1988;88(5):35-40.
- 15.De Medinaceli L, Derenzo E, Wyatt R.J. Rat sciatic functional index data management system with digitized input. Comput Biomed Res. 1984;17:185-92.
- 16.De Medinaceli L, Freed WJ, Wyatt RJ. An index of the functional condition of rat sciatic nerve based on measurements made from walking tracks. Exp Neurol. 1982;77:634-43.
- 17.Oliveira EF, Mazzer N, Barbieri CH, Selli M. Correlation between functional index and morphometry to evaluate recovery of the rat sciatic nerve following crush injury: experimental study. J Reconstr Microsurg. 2001 Jan;17(1):69-75.
- 18.Sarikcioglu L, Demirel BM, Utuk A. Walking track analysis: an assessment method for functional recovery after sciatic nerve injury in the rat. Folia Morphol (Warsz). 2009 Feb;68(1):1-7.
- 19. Schmalbruch H. Fiber composition of the rat sciatic nerve. Anat Rec. 1986 May;215(1):71-81.
- 20. Raimondo S, Fornaro M, Di Scipio F, et al. Methods and protocols in peripheral nerve regeneration experimental research: part II—morphological techniques. Int Rev Neurobiol. 2009;87:81-103.
- 21. Winnicka K, Tomasiak M, Bielawska A. Piracetam--an old drug with novel properties?. Acta Pol Pharm. 2005;62(5):405-409.
- 22. Müller WE, Eckert GP, Eckert A. Piracetam: novelty in a unique mode of action. Pharmacopsychiatry. 1999;32(1):2–9.
- 23.Jordaan B, Oliver DW, Dormehl IC, Hugo N. Cerebral blood flow effects of piracetam, pentifylline, and nicotinic acid in the baboon model compared with the known effect of acetazolamide. Arzneimittelforschung. 1996;46(9):844–847.
- 24.Grau M, Montero JL, Balasch J. Effect of Piracetam on electrocorticogram and local cerebral glucose utilization in the rat. Gen Pharmacol. 1987;18(2):205–211.
- 25.Nickolson VJ, Wolthuis OL. Effect of the acquisition-enhancing drug piracetam on rat cerebral energy metabolism. Comparison with naftidrofuryl and methamphetamine. Biochem Pharmacol. 1976;25(20):2241–2244.
- 26.Monte-Raso VV, Barbieri CH, Mazzer N. Sciatic functional index in smashing injuries of rats' sciatic nerves. Evalution of method reproducibility among examiners. Acta Ortop Bras. 2006;14(3):133-136.
- 27. Martins RS, Siqueira MG, da Silva CF, Plese JP. Correlation between parameters of electrophysiological, histomorphometric and sciatic functional index evaluations after rat sciatic nerve repair. Arq Neuropsiquiatr. 2006 Sep;64(3B):750-756

WHAT'S NEW REGARDING ONCOLOGICAL CONCERNS OF AUTOLOGOUS FAT TRANSFER FOR BREAST RECONSTRUCTION: UPDATE

IOANA IONAȘCU¹, ZORIN CRĂINICEANU²

¹, Casa Austria" Plastic and Reconstructive Microsurgery Clinic, "Pius Brânzeu" County Emergency Clinical Hospital, Timisoara, Romania

² "Victor Babeş" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Timişoara

"Casa Austria" Plastic and Reconstructive Microsurgery Clinic, "Pius Brânzeu" County Emergency Clinical Hospital, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: ioanaionascu1992@yahoo.com

Objectives

Breast reconstruction with autologus tissues has been demonstrated to have a major beneficial role in increasing the quality of life after breast cancer. As an effective natural filler, autologus fat transfer (AFT) may be a useful tool in reconstructive surgery following breast cancer to increase volume, restore contour, improve the quality of irradiated skin. Despite the obvious clinical benefits, experimental research proved that it comes with angiogenetic, antiapoptotic, immunomodulatory, chemotactic and potential carcinogenetic pathways. Oncological concerns have been raised from the fact that adipose-derived mesenchymal stem cells (ADSC's) play a key role in the survival of the fat graft by stimulating angiogenesis and adipogenesis but with the drawback of tumorigenesis. This paper aims to discuss the current and up to date studies regarding the oncological concerns of autologus fat transfer in breast reconstruction, within the context of both the basic science research and clinical outcomes.

Materials

An electronic search was performed in the medical database PubMed, to identify all published studies in the last year. The search was focused on keywords "breast reconstruction" and "autologous fat transfer". As there are several terms describing autologus fat transfer (AFT), to maintain a systematic approach, available synonyms (lipofilling, adipose fat transfer, lipotransfer, adipose tissue, fat grafting) were also used as search terms. The references in all found publications were additionally screened. A summary of the results was then performed.

Results

The lack in today's data consists in the relative absence of higher-level-evidence randomized prospective studies with a sufficient follow-up time. Although statistics fail to indicate a significant increase in cancer recurrence and there is encouraging data such as the potential of AFT to facilitate tissue regeneration together with accelerate wound healing following irradiation and the fact that it may be effective in the treatment of capsular contracture following radiotherapy, there still remains a relative risk related to AFT.

Conclusions

A sustained update to the newest studies and an acute need to equalize clinical and preclinical results are required due to the steady upward trend in the number of performed procedures worldwide.

Keywords

Autologous fat transfer; Adipose-derived stem cells; Oncological safety; Local recurrences; Breast cancer; Breast reconstruction;

- 1. Neuber F. Fetttransplantation. Chir Kongr Verhandl Dtsch Gesellsch Chir. 1893;22:66-68.
- 2. Czerny V. Plastischer Ersatz der Brustdruse durch ein Lipom. Zentralbl Chir. 1895;27:72.
- 3. Peer L. Loss of weight and volume in human fat grafts.Plast Reconstr Surg. 1950;5(3):217-230.
- Gutowski KA; ASPS Fat Graft Task Force. Current applications and safety of autologous fat grafts: a report of the ASPS fat graft task force. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2009 Jul;124(1):272-280. doi: 10.1097/PRS.0b013e3181a09506. PMID: 19346997.
- Sforza M, Andjelkov K, Zaccheddu R, Husein R, Atkinson C. A preliminary assessment of the predictability of fat grafting to correct silicone breast implant-related complications. Aesthet Surg J. 2016;36(8):886-894.
- Yingjie Wu, MD, Feng Hu, MD, Xueping Li, MB, Guoqian Yin, MD, Autologous Fat Transplantation for Aesthetic Breast Augmentation: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis, Aesthetic Surgery Journal, Volume 41, Issue 6, June 2021, Pages NP402–NP429, doi.org/10.1093/asj/sjaa364
- Seitz AJ, Asaad M, Hanson SE, Butler CE, Largo RD. Autologous Fat Grafting for Oncologic Patients: A Literature Review. Aesthet Surg J. 2021 May 18;41(Suppl 1):S61-S68. doi: 10.1093/asj/sjab126. PMID: 34002764.
- Tayeh S, Muktar S, Wazir U, Carmichael AR, Al-Fardan Z, Kasem A, Hamdi M, Mokbel K. Is Autologous Fat Grafting an Oncologically Safe Procedure following Breast Conserving Surgery for Breast Cancer? A Comprehensive Review. J Invest Surg. 2022 Feb;35(2):390-399. doi: 10.1080/08941939.2020.1852343. Epub 2020 Dec 11. PMID: 33302753.
- 9. Challapalli RS, Dwyer RM, McInerney N, Kerin MJ, Lowery AJ. Effect of Breast Cancer and Adjuvant Therapy on Adipose-Derived Stromal Cells: Implications for the Role of ADSCs in Regenerative Strategies for Breast Reconstruction. Stem Cell Rev Rep. 2021 Apr;17(2):523-538. doi: 10.1007/s12015-020-10038-1. Epub 2020 Sep 14. PMID: 32929604.
- 10.Rigotti G, Marchi A, Galiè M, Baroni G, Benati D, Krampera M, Pasini A, Sbarbati A. Clinical treatment of radiotherapy tissue damage by lipoaspirate transplant: a healing process mediated by adipose-derived adult stem cells. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2007 Apr 15;119(5):1409-1422. doi: 10.1097/01.prs.0000256047.47909.71. PMID: 17415234.
- 11.Petit JY, Botteri E, Lohsiriwat V, Rietjens M, De Lorenzi F, Garusi C, Rossetto F, Martella S, Manconi A, Bertolini F, Curigliano G, Veronesi P, Santillo B, Rotmensz N. Locoregional recurrence risk after lipofilling in breast cancer patients. Ann Oncol. 2012 Mar;23(3):582-588. doi: 10.1093/annonc/mdr158. Epub 2011 May 24. PMID: 21610155.
- 12. Petit JY, Lohsiriwat V, Clough KB, Sarfati I, Ihrai T, Rietjens M, Veronesi P, Rossetto F, Scevola A, Delay E. The oncologic outcome and immediate surgical complications of lipofilling in breast cancer patients: a multicenter study--Milan-Paris-Lyon experience of 646 lipofilling procedures. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2011 Aug;128(2):341-346. doi: 10.1097/PRS.0b013e31821e713c. Erratum in: Plast Reconstr Surg. 2011 Dec;128(6):1317. PMID: 21502905.
- 13.Krastev TK, Schop SJ, Hommes J, Piatkowski AA, Heuts EM, van der Hulst RRWJ. Meta-analysis of the oncological safety of autologous fat transfer after breast cancer. Br J Surg. 2018 Aug;105(9):1082-1097. doi: 10.1002/bjs.10887. Epub 2018 Jun 5. PMID: 29873061; PMCID: PMC6055707.
- 14.Shamoun F, Asaad M, Hanson SE. Oncologic Safety of Autologous Fat Grafting in Breast Reconstruction. Clin Breast Cancer. 2021 Aug;21(4):271-277. doi: 10.1016/j.clbc.2021.01.020. Epub 2021 Feb 4. PMID: 33789829.
- 15.Silva MMA, Kokai LE, Donnenberg VS, Fine JL, Marra KG, Donnenberg AD, Neto MS, Rubin JP. Oncologic Safety of Fat Grafting for Autologous Breast Reconstruction in an Animal Model of Residual Breast Cancer. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2019 Jan;143(1):103-112. doi: 10.1097/PRS.00000000000005085. PMID: 30589782; PMCID: PMC8462977.
- 16.Sorrentino L, Regolo L, Scoccia E, Petrolo G, Bossi D, Albasini S, Caruso A, Vanna R, Morasso C, Mazzucchelli S, Truffi M, Corsi F. Autologous fat transfer after breast cancer surgery: An exact-matching study on the long-term oncological safety. Eur J Surg Oncol. 2019 Oct;45(10):1827-1834. doi: 10.1016/j.ejso.2019.05.013. Epub 2019 May 21. PMID: 31133371.
- 17.Toyoda Y, Celie KB, Xu JT, Buro JS, Jin J, Lin AJ, Brown KA, Spector JA. A 3-Dimensional Biomimetic Platform to Interrogate the Safety of Autologous Fat Transfer in the Setting of Breast Cancer. Ann Plast Surg. 2018 Apr;80(4 Suppl 4):S223-S228. doi: 10.1097/SAP.000000000001364. PMID: 29481479.

- 18. Waked K, Colle J, Doornaert M, Cocquyt V, Blondeel P. Systematic review: The oncological safety of adipose fat transfer after breast cancer surgery. Breast. 2017 Feb;31:128-136. doi: 10.1016/j.breast.2016.11.001. Epub 2016 Nov 10. PMID: 27837706.
- 19.John K. Fraser, PhD, Marc H. Hedrick, MD, Steven R. Cohen, MD, FACS, Oncologic Risks of Autologous Fat Grafting to the Breast, Aesthetic Surgery Journal, Volume 31, Issue 1, January 2011, Pages 68–75, doi.org/10.1177/1090820X10390922
- 20.Pearl RA, Leedham SJ, Pacifico MD. The safety of autologous fat transfer in breast cancer: lessons from stem cell biology. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2012 Mar;65(3):283-8. doi: 10.1016/j.bjps.2011.07.017. Epub 2011 Aug 4. PMID: 21820375; PMCID: PMC6485453.
- 21.Krumboeck A, Giovanoli P, Plock JA. Fat grafting and stem cell enhanced fat grafting to the breast under oncological aspects--recommendations for patient selection. Breast. 2013 Oct;22(5):579-84. doi: 10.1016/j.breast.2013.05.006. Epub 2013 Jun 13. PMID: 23769661.

IGY TECHNOLOGY FOR SKIN LESIONS – ACTIVE IMMUNITY BY PASSIVE IMMUNIZATION

ANDREI MARIN¹, MIRELA TENE¹, ELENA BURLACU¹, MARIA ANCA NICOLESCU², CARMEN GIUGLEA¹

¹ Clinic de Urgenta Sf. Ioan, Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica si Microchirurgie Reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

² OtachiMed, Medicina Interna, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: marin_dpt@yahoo.com

Objectives

The IgY technology was first described in 1990, when birds were immunized in order to obtain monoclonal and polyclonal immunoglobulin. There are multiple human uses for IgY - from nutritional supplement, to dermato-cosmetic products. The present abstract aims to reveal its utility in a series of cases of infected wounds with multiple resistant bacteria.

Materials

We present a series of 5 cases – patients aged between 63 and 87 years old, suffering from different skin pathologies (chronic ulcers of the inferior limb, abscess of the thigh, diabetic foot, wound dehiscence after abdominoplasty). All wounds presented a documented infection with at least one MDR bacteria (Staphyllococus Aureus, Enterobacter, Proteus Mirabilis Klebsiella Pneumoniae, Pseudomonas Aeruginosa). In some patients limb amputation was recommended. The patients underwent local treatment with cream/gel with IgY immunoglobulin and necrosis debridement where needed.

Results

All patients presented sterile cultures soon after the initiation of treatment with IgY. The gel was also useful to prevent other wound infections until wound epithelization. No other antibiotics were needed after using the IgY formula. Epithelization occurred in all patients between 16 days and 4 months, depending on the size of the defect.

Conclusions

The IgY solution is a safe and effective treatment for different types of infected skin lesions. This novel approach can reduce (even replace) the usual antibiotic therapy. This innovative treatment is particularly useful in the treatment of lesions with MDR bacteria, where antibiotics have limited or no effect. IgY therapy is a conservative treatment, which requires compliance and patience from both patient and physician.

Keywords

IgY immunoglobulin, MDR bacteria, skin lesions, wound care

References

1. Pereira EPV, van Tilburg MF, Florean EOPT, Guedes MIF. Egg yolk antibodies (IgY) and their applications in human and veterinary health: A review. Int Immunopharmacol. 2019 Aug;73:293-303. doi: 10.1016/j.intimp.2019.05.015. Epub 2019 May 22. PMID: 31128529; PMCID: PMC7106195.

IN VITRO ANTISEPTICS EFFECTS ON ADIPOSE-DERIVED STEM CELLS AND FIBROBLASTS IN 2D AND 3D CULTURE SYSTEMS

ALINA CHELMUS¹, ERIC TANG², DRAGOȘ PIEPTU³

¹ Institutul Regional Oncologie, Chirurgie Plastică, Iași, Romania

² Phoenix Biomedical Ltd, CEO, Macclesfield, United Kingdom

³ Universitatea de Medicină și Farmacie "Grigore T. Popa", Chirurgie Plastică, Iași, Romania

Correspondent author: ch_alina_3@yahoo.com

Objectives

Topical antiseptics, as povidone-iodine and chlorhexidine, are widely used in wound management, although current data on regards of their shortcomings on wound healing is debatable [1, 2]. Though there are emerging adipose-derived stem cell-based strategies for wound management, little is known on antiseptic effects on stem cells especially in co-cultures [3, 4]. Herein, the effects of two commonly used antiseptics are evaluated on four cell conditions in both 2D and 3D culture systems.

Materials

Cell constructs were treated with different antiseptic (povidone-iodine and chlorhexidine) concentrations, followed by migration, α -SMA and proliferation marker assessment. TGF β 1, TGF β 3 and IL-10 levels were evaluated using enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay. Furthermore, quantitative real time PCR was used to assess TGF β 1, TGF β 3 and IL-6 gene expression following treatment. Cytokine levels and gene expression were assessed for both 2D and 3D culture systems and comparisons were performed between untreated conditions.

Results

Povidone iodine display a marked cytotoxic effect, impairing migration in both 2D and 3D models for all cell conditions compared with chlorhexidine. Both antiseptics seem to regulate α -SMA and proliferation marker expressions. Cytokine levels and gene expression is significantly modulated following antiseptic treatment. Even if gene expression is similar, when cytokine profile was compared between untreated cell conditions in 2D and 3D systems, cytokine levels vary significantly between the two culture systems.

Conclusions

Although both antiseptics display a cytotoxic effect with cytokine profile modulation depending on concentration, cell type and culture systems, povidone iodine has a more pronounced effect compared with chlorhexidine. Moreover, 3D culture systems may provide more in-depth data compared with 2D experimental setup.

Keywords

adipose-derived stem cells, antiseptics, cytokine, co-cultures, 3D cultures

- 1. Thomas, G.W., et al., Mechanisms of Delayed Wound Healing by Commonly Used Antiseptics. J Trauma, 2009. 66(1): p. 82-90.
- 2. Bigliardi, P.L., et al., Povidone iodine in wound healing: A review of current concepts and practices. Int J Surg, 2017. 44: p. 260-268.
- 3. Katz, A.J. and A.F. Mericli, Stem Cells Derived from Fat, in Handbook of Stem Cells, A. Atala and R. Lanza, Editors. 2012, Elsevier: New York. p. 529-531.
- Kim, B.S., et al., The Effect of Antiseptics on Adipose-Derived Stem Cells. Plast Reconstr Surg, 2017. 139(3): p. 625-637.

MUSCLE ATROPHY AFTER SCIATIC NERVE DEFECT REPAIR – EXPERIMENTAL MODEL

ANDREI MARIN¹, ELENA BURLACU¹, MIRELA TENE¹, CARMEN GIUGLEA¹

¹ Clinic de Urgenta Sf. Ioan, Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: marin_dpt@yahoo.com

Objectives

Nerve regeneration is a challenging subject for any plastic surgeon, especially when there is a nerve defect involved. There are several therapeutic options to address this issue, either by nerve grafting or by using nerve conduits. Aiding factors in nerve regeneration include PRP, stem cell and other nerve growth factors, which can be used to improve clinical results. In experimental model, the rat sciatic nerve is the most accessible and also similar to the human peripheral nerves. Evaluation of muscle atrophy via MRI can be used as surveillance for nerve regeneration.

Materials

40 Wistar rats were operated on the right sciatic nerve. They were divided into 4 groups, based on the nerve defect repair technique -1. autograft; 2. nerve conduit; 3. nerve conduit and PRP; 4. nerve conduit with stem cells. The rats were evaluated at the end of 12 weeks using MRI scanning of the calf muscles as well as weighing the operated gastrocnemius muscle and comparing it to the contralateral one (the ratio between the 2 being the gastrocnemius index). Statistical analysis was performed in order to compare the nerve regeneration between the 4 batches by assessing muscle atrophy.

Results

2 rats in the first batch were excluded from the study – one due to postoperative death and the other due to nerve rupture. The remaining 38 rats were evaluated by comparing the gastrocnemius index between the batches and the MRI calf muscles diameter ratio between the operated and non-operated limb. The MRI calf muscles ratio correlated with the gastrocnemius index. The best results were recorded in the PRP batch, followed by autograft and stem cells batch and the poorest regeneration was observed in the simple nerve conduit batch.

Conclusions

PRP proved to be the optimal solution for improving nerve regeneration. Muscle atrophy was more pronounced in the case of the simple nerve conduit. The gastrocnemius index and MRI scanning of the calf muscles represent an objective assessment of muscle atrophy after sciatic nerve injury.

Keywords

nerve regeneration, MRI imaging, muscle atrophy, PRP, stem cells

- 1. Weber MA, Wolf M, Wattjes MP. Imaging Patterns of Muscle Atrophy. SeminMusculoskeletRadiol. 2018;22(3):299-306. doi:10.1055/s-0038-1641574
- Nijhuis TH, de Boer AS, Wahegaonkar AL, et al. Correction: A New Approach to Assess the Gastrocnemius Muscle Volume in Rodents Using Ultrasound; Comparison with the Gastrocnemius Muscle Index. PLoS One. 2015;10(7):e0133944. Published 2015 Jul 20. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0133944
- Zhang J, Zhang G, Morrison B, Mori S, Sheikh KA. Magnetic resonance imaging of mouse skeletal muscle to measure denervation atrophy. Exp Neurol. 2008 Aug;212(2):448-57. doi: 10.1016/j.expneurol.2008.04.033. Epub 2008 May 10

MURINE FREE FLAP TRANSFER MODEL BASED ON INFERIOR SUPERFICIAL EPIGASTRIC VESSELS

FLORIN - VLAD HODEA¹, ANDREEA GROSU-BULARDA¹, CRISTIAN SORIN HARIGA², RAZVAN NICOLAE TEODOREANU^{1,2}, IOAN LASCAR^{1,2}

¹ Clinical Emergency Hospital Bucharest, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania
² UMF Carol Davila, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: hodea_florin@yahoo.ro

Objectives

Skill and knowledge are essential in the field of microsurgery, the practice of entry-level flaps representing a valuable endeavor for each surgeon, before attempting human complex reconstructions. Microsurgery free-flap training is a demanding challenge for aspiring young surgeons, with limited options depending on local and regional programs. The aim of this paper is to present the surgical technique in a murine model of both harvesting a fascio-cutaneous free flap and transferring it to the cervical area.

Materials

Wistar rats, weighing 300-400 grams were used, the epigastric flap presenting the advantage of low morbidity with possibility of primary closure, while the donor cervical site represents a recipient area with one of the lowest chances of post-surgical self-mutilation areas in murine models. Microscopic magnification was used, the epigastric vein presenting a diameter of 0.7-0.8 mm and the epigastric artery a diameter of 0.5-0.6 mm, presenting a feasible choice for super-microsurgery training. An easier option would be harvesting the epigastric vessels with segments of the femoral vessels for entry-level microsurgery training.

Results

The aforementioned flap presents a pedicle based on the superficial inferior epigastric vessels at the emergence from the femoral vessels which can be anastomosed to an anterior cervical created defect to the carotid artery termino-laterally and to the external jugular vein termino-terminally.

Conclusions

This flap represents a reliable living training model, which can develop microsurgical skills involving raising, transferring and insetting free flaps, providing ample and valuable knowledge and practice, simulating the challenges of a real-life microsurgical intervention.

Keywords

microsurgery, free flap, superficial inferior epigastric, training

- Casal, D., Pais, D., Iria, I., Mota-Silva, E., Almeida, M. A., Alves, S., Pen, C., Farinho, A., Mascarenhas-Lemos, L., Ferreira-Silva, J., Ferraz-Oliveira, M., Vassilenko, V., Videira, P. A., & Gory O'Neill, J. (2017). A Model of Free Tissue Transfer: The Rat Epigastric Free Flap. Journal of visualized experiments: JoVE, (119), 55281.
- 2. Eppley, B. L., Elluru, R.,Brock, C. A., & Coleman, J. J., 3rd (1992). The epigastric fat transfer: an alternative free flap model in the rat. Annals of plastic surgery, 29(4), 293–296.
- 3. Agaoglu, G., & Siemionow, M. (2005). Combined semimembranosus muscle and epigastric skin flap: a new model of composite-free flap in the rat. Annals of plastic surgery, 55(3), 310–315. https://doi.org/10.1097/01.sap.0000171683.93286.88
- Ozkan, O., Coşkunfirat, O. K., Ozgentaş, H. E., & Dikici, M. B. (2004). New experimental flap model in the rat: free flow-through epigastric flap. Microsurgery, 24(6), 454–458. https://doi.org/10.1002/micr.20063
- Mücke, T., Hölzle, F., Loeffelbein, D. J., Haarmann, S., Becker, K., Wolff, K. D., & Kesting, M. R. (2008). Intraoral coverage of defects with the superficial epigastric fat flap in rats. Microsurgery, 28(7), 538–545. https://doi.org/10.1002/micr.20539
- 6. Miyamoto, S., Takushima, A., Okazaki, M., Shiraishi, T., Minabe, T., & Harii, K. (2008). Free pectoral skin flap in the rat based on the long thoracic vessels: a new flap model for experimental study and microsurgical training. Annals of plastic surgery, 61(2), 209-214.
- 7. Akyürek, M., Safak, T., Kayikçioğlu, A., Ozkan, O., Manavbaşi, I., & Keçik, A. (1999). A new flap model in the rat: the pectoral skin flap. Annals of plastic surgery, 42(2), 185-192.
- 8. Akyürek, M., Safak, T., Manavbaşi, I., & Keçik, A. (2000). A rat musculocutaneous flap model: the biceps femoris musculocutaneous flap. Annals of plastic surgery, 45(3), 305-312.
- 9. Ruby, L. K., Greene, M., Risitand, G., Torrejon, R., & Belsky, M. R. (1984). Experience with epigastric free flap transfer in the rat: technique and results. Microsurgery, 5(2), 102-104.
- 10.Casal, D., Mota-Silva, E., Pais, D., Iria, I., Videira, P. A., Tanganho, D., ... & O'Neill, J. G. (2017). Optimization of an arterialized venous fasciocutaneous flap in the abdomen of the rat. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Global Open, 5(8).

EPIDEMIOLOGY, CHARACTERISTICS AND OUTCOME OF BURN PATIENTS REQUIRING SPECIALIZED INTENSIVE CARE MANAGEMENT

TIBERIU PAUL NEAGU¹, MIRELA ȚIGLIȘ, IOAN LASCĂR

¹ Universitatea de Medicină și Farmacie "Carol Davila" București, Chirurgie Plastică, Estetică și Microchirurgie Reconstructivă, București, Romania

Correspondent author: dr.neagupaul@gmail.com

Objectives

Burn injuries continues to be a major public health problem, especially in low- and middle- outcome countries [1, 2]. Epidemiological data about patients with burns requiring intensive care are limited in Romania. The present retrospective study was conducted in the "Severe Burns Care Unit" of the Emergency Clinical Hospital of Bucharest, including 93 consecutive patients with major burns. The main objective was to identify factors that may influence the outcome of the burn patient.

Materials

Data regarding patients` age, gender, type of admission, aetiology, % total body surface area (TBSA), burn grade, presence of airway burn injury, mechanical ventilation, tracheostomy, comorbidities, length of stay in hospital (LOS) and outcome were collected from hospital informatics system, from 1st of January to 31th of December 2021.

Results

There were 61 male patients (65,6%) admitted in our specialized intensive care unit (ICU). The age range was between 19 and 93 years old. About 38,5% of patients were admitted by transfer from other health units in the country. The majority of injuries were produced by a thermal factor (fires), followed by electrocution. The TBSA varied from 3 to 95%, over 60% of patients presenting third degree burns. 39 of patients have been diagnosed with inhalational injuries, requiring mechanical ventilation, 6,5% receiving tracheostomy. 55,9% of patients had no associated comorbidities. The mean LOS was $42,2 \pm 37,1$ SD. 58 patients were dismissed and 2 were transferred abroad. Of the deceased patients, the majority were male.

Conclusions

Epidemiological studies are important in order to predict and conduct proper medical interventions. Thermal burns continue to be the leading cause of ICU admission, especially in middle age male patients, associating a higher risk of death.

Keywords

burns, inhalation injury, epidemiological study, length of stay

References

- 1. Jeschke MG, van Baar ME, Choudhry MA, Chung KK, Gibran NS, Logsetty S. Burn injury. Nat Rev Dis Primers. 2020 Feb 13;6(1):11.
- 2. Jacobs C, Vacek J, Many B, Bouchard M, Abdullah F. An Analysis of Factors Associated with Burn Injury Outcomes in Low- and Middle-Income Countries. J Surg Res. 2021 Jan;257:442-448.

THE ROLE OF NPWT IN THE TREATMENT OF SEVERE BURNS IN CHILDREN

SIDONIA SUSANU¹, MARA POPESCU¹, DANIELA BOTEZ¹, IOANNIS GARDIKIOTIS¹, BOGDAN CABA¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta pentru Copii "Sf Maria" Iasi, Chirurgie Plastica, Iasi, Romania

Correspondent author: s.susanu@gmail.com

Objectives

Severe burns (IIb and III degree, large body surface) are from far one of the most traumatic injury in children. Not only the management of local lesions, but also the treatment of burn shock might pose a high degree of difficulty in the severe burned child. Some particular body regions like face, hand (including fingers), feet and perineum require a special care. While IIa degree burns require only conservative management of the legions and III degree burns require indubitable surgical treatment, IIb degree burns have a more complex assessment. Our work presents the importance of using NPWT (negative pressure wound treatment) in the treatment of pediatric burn patient. It helps avoiding infection, limits the severity of burn shock, reduces the edema under the burn legions (space three Randal) promotes graft taken, stimulates healing of IIb degree burns.

Materials

We evaluated 9 cases. Our study includes large body surface burns (10 to 40 % BS), IIa, IIb and III degrees. At the admission was made burn shock treatment, burn wounds cleaning followed by NPWT. For III degree burns we made surgical excision of the burned skin followed by skin grafting. Graft intake was assisted with NPWT. For IIb burns only NPWT sufficed for complete healing of the burns. Complete epitelisation was achieved in a period up to 10 days.

Results

The evolution was favorable in all patients with complete healing of IIb degree burns, no infections, complete intake of skin grafts for III degree burns, reducing edema under burn lesions, preventing intrinsic hand muscles fibrosis in hand burns, shortening the hospitalization time.

Conclusions

NPWT is an excellent tool in addressing pediatric patient with severe burns. It permits complete healing of IIb degree burns, complete intake of skin graft for III degree burns, reduces the frequency of wound dressing, pain, fluid loss as well as the risk of infections. It limits the total hospitalization period and allows a much better functional and aesthetic result in the treatment of pediatric severed burned patient.

Keywords

burns, NPWT

References

- 1. M. Rosadi Seswandhanaa, Sharfan Anzhari, Ishandono Dachlana, Yohanes Widodo Wirohadidjojoc, Teguh Aryandono, A case series of negative pressure wound therapy as a promising treatment in patients with burn injury, International Journal of Surgery Case Reports 69 (2020) 64–67;
- Wardhana, A. Basuki, A.D.H. Prameswara, D.N. Rizkita, A.A. Andarie, A.F. Canintika, The epidemiology of burns in Indonesia's National Referral Burn Center from 2013 to 2015, Burn. Open 1 (2017) 67–73;
- F.M.F.A. Fernandes, I.M.B. Torquato, M.A.S. Dantas, F.A.C. Pontes Junior, J.A. Ferreira, N. Collet, Burn injuries in children and adolescents: clinical and epidemiological characterization, Rev. Gaucha Enferm. 33 (4) (2012) 133–141. [5] ISBI Practical Guidelines Committee, ISBI practice guidelines for burn care, Burns 42 (2016) 953–1021;
- 4. Esechie A, Enkhbaatar P, Nakano YY, Traber L, Herndon D, Traber DL. Comparison of plasma concentrations of antithrombin (AT) and protein c (PC) in burn and smoke inhalation injury and sepsis. FASEB J 2006;20:A286–A287;
- 5. Lang T, Kim A, Wijewardena A, et al. Circulating protein C levels in severe burns. Australian and New Zealand Burns Association Annual Scientific Meeting. Adelaide, 2017.

ELECTRICAL INJURIES IN ADULT PATIENTS

ANDREEA GROSU - BULARDA¹, MIHAELA-CRISTINA ANDREI, ADRIAN FRUNZA, DAN IONESCU, SABINA GRAMA, FLORIN-VLAD HODEA, CRISTIAN-SORIN HARIGA, RAZVAN-NICOLAE TEODOREANU

¹ Clinical Emergency Hospital Bucharest, Romania, Clinic of Plastic Surgery, Aesthetic and Reconstructive Microsurgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: andreeabularda@gmail.com

Objectives

Electrocutions are a particular type of trauma, usually affecting young active people, leading to high morbidity and mortality rates in extensive injured patients. Those patients require complex, multidisciplinary treatment in specialized burn centers. A clear understanding of the physiopathology of electrical injuries and their complications is essential for providing an optimal therapeutic strategy.

Materials

We conducted a retrospective study in the Burn Unit of the Clinical Emergency Hospital Bucharest, Romania. Data were collected from medical records and the hospital's eHealth program, then centralized and analyzed. Multiple parameters were noted for each patient: demographic characteristics, lesion characteristics, encountered complications and patient outcome.

Results

Electrical injuries are uncommon but are recognize as the most devastating type of burn injuries, with high morbidity and mortality, determining severe damage of both the skin and deep tissues, leading to large necrosis areas. Those patients require complex, multidisciplinary treatment in specialized burn units. Through this study we identified different factors that characterize electrical injuries, with the goal to standardize and improve our clinical protocols in order to decrease overall complications, the morbidity and mortality rates and obtain an optimal functional prognosis for those severely injured patients. Patient-related and injury-related parameters were analyzed and particularities observed in our burn unit were noted.

Conclusions

Rapid initiation of systemic supportive measures, accurate diagnostic and an adequate surgical treatment, correctly conducted, are essential for improving the vital and functional prognostic of patients who suffer electric injuries.

Keywords

electrical injuries, severity factors, surgical treatment, fasciotomies, complications.

References

- 1. Lee DH, Desai MJ, Gauger EM. Electrical Injuries of the Hand and Upper Extremity. J Am Acad Orthop Surg. 2019 Jan 1;27(1):e1-e8. doi: 10.5435/JAAOS-D-17-00833. PMID: 30278017.
- 2. Zemaitis MR, Foris LA, Lopez RA, et al. Electrical Injuries. [Updated 2021 Jul 23]. In: StatPearls [Internet]. Treasure Island (FL): StatPearls Publishing; 2021 Jan
- 3. Bernal E, Arnoldo BD. Electrical Injuries, Chapter in Herndon DN(Ed.) Total Burn Care (Fifth Edition). 2018 Elsevier, Pages 396-402.e2.
- 4. Teodoreanu R, Popescu SA, Lascar I. Electrical injuries. Biological values measurements as a prediction factor of local evolution in electrocutions lesions. J Med Life. 2014;7(2):226-236.
- 5. Gentges J, Schieche C. Electrical injuries in the emergency department: an evidence-based review. Emerg Med Pract. 2018 Nov;20(11):1-20.
- 6. Kym D, Seo DK, Hur GY, Lee JW. Epidemiology of electrical injury: Differences between low- and high-voltage electrical injuries during a 7-year study period in South Korea. Scand J Surg. 2015 Jun;104(2):108-14. doi: 10.1177/1457496914534209.
- 7. Jeschke MG, van Baar ME, Choudhry MA, Chung KK, Gibran NS, Logsetty S. Burn injury. Nat Rev Dis Primers. 2020;6(1):11. Published 2020 Feb 13. doi:10.1038/s41572-020-0145-5
- 8. American Burn Association (ABA)-Burn Incidence Fact Sheet: Burn Incidence and Treatment in the United States: 2016, available on https://ameriburn.org.
- 9. Jeschke MG, Pinto R, Kraft R, et al. Morbidity and survival probability in burn patients in modern burn care. Critical care medicine. 2015;43(4):808-815.

IS PRESEPSIN A GOOD SEPSIS MARKER IN SEVERELY BURNED PATIENTS? A RETROSPECTIVE STUDY IN ONE CENTER

SORIN VIOREL PARASCA¹, ANDREI DUMITRESCU¹, DIANA CANTACIOIU¹, MARIA MAGDALENA SMEU¹

¹ Teaching Emergency Hospital for Plastic Surgery and Burns, Bucharest, plastic surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: sorinparasca@yahoo.com

Objectives

Diagnosis of sepsis in severely burned patients who already have signs of systemic inflammation is of paramount importance in starting antibiotic treatment and adapting local care. Presepsin was described as a reliable sepsis marker and prognosis variable in septic non-burned patients.

Materials

A retrospective study was conducted on burn patients treated in the ICU unit of the burn department admitted in 2020. Collected data included: sex, age, TBSA, outcome, other sepsis markers (leukocytosis, fever, blood glucose levels, platelet count etc.). An analysis was performed centered on the evolution of presepsin levels and the probable onset of sepsis. Sepsis diagnosis was based on ABA criteria.

Results

The group included 77 patients with TBSA between 20 and 83% and an average ABSI score of 8.74 The sepsis group had 44 patients and the non-sepsis group had 33 patients. On average, the presepsin levels were significantly higher in the sepsis group, especially after day 5, but a cut-down level of presepsin that could positively diagnose sepsis could not be identified.

Conclusions

Presepsin cannot, by itself, predict sepsis onset or final outcome, but the trend in its levels can assist the physician in sepsis diagnosis and choosing the correct way of treatment.

Keywords

presepsin, large burns, predictive value.

THINNED CHIMERIC LATERAL ARM FREE FLAP TO TREAT PHARYNGOCUTANEOUS FISTULAS

FODOR LUCIAN¹, GEORGE MARGINEAN², SERGIU SAMUILA³, MARIA CIUCA³, ANCA TRIF³, RALUCA SOBEC¹

- ¹ Clinica Interservisan, chirurgie plastica, Cluj Napoca, Romania
- ² Sibiu County Hoapital, chirurgie plastica, Sibiu, Romania
- ³ Emergency County Hospital, chirurgie plastica, Cluj Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: office@drfodor.ro

Objectives

Pharyngocutaneous fistula is a major complication after total laryngectomy, especially in heavy smoking patients leading to a severe adverse impact for the patient and quality of life impairment. The reported incidence ranges from 9% to 25%. The lateral arm flap has the advantage of being a thin flap.

Materials

Herein we present our experience using thinned chimeric lateral arm free flap for reconstruction of the pharyngo-esophageal segment. 11 patients with chronic pharyngocutaneous fistula were treated with this technique. The flap has 2 skin islands, each one supplied by a perforator. One skin island is used for pharynx closure and the other is used for anterior soft tissue coverage. The skin paddle was cut in order to match the size and shape of the pharyngeal defect (inside defect) taking into consideration to have the perforator as close as possible to the central skin paddle. The follow-up period ranged from 8 months to 4 years. After harvesting the flap, the island were further thinned for better inset of the flap. The anastomoses were performed end-to-side to the external carotis and the

internal jugular vein in 7 cases. In 4 cases, the anastomoses were performed end-to-end to the transverse cervical vessels.

Results

All flaps survived. There were 2 small fistulas that were sutured. External skin wound dehiscence was present in single case and it was secondary closed by itself. All patients were able to eat by mouth and there were no signs of stricture.

Conclusions

The authors preferred this type of flap because both defects are simultaneously closed and each skin paddle is supplied by a perforator coming from the main pedicle. It has a better color match than other free flaps. The skin island is thin and remains thin even after the patients gain weight. The donor site can be closed primarily for most flaps without difficulty, which is preferable to a skin graft for other donor site flaps

Keywords

Chimeric flap, lateral arm flap

TRANSPOSED AND FAN-SHAPED ISLAND FLAPS FOR LOWER LIP RECONSTRUCTION: A CASE REPORT

MIHAIL ROZNOVANU¹, ANDREEA CARMEN MERUTA¹, DIANA GEORGIANA CINTACIOIU¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgență Chirurgie Plastică, Reparatorie și Arsuri, Chirurgie Plastică, București, Romania

Correspondent author: mroznovanu@icloud.com

Objectives

The reconstruction of the lip and oral aperture after excision of extensive lesions (usually squamous cell carcinomas) can prove challenging despite the large armamentarium of local and free flaps. Obtaining a functional and aesthetic result frequently proves to be a demanding endeavour due to the complex anatomy of the region.

Materials

We present an 89-year-old caucasian man admitted for a full-thickness squamous cell carcinoma involving most of the lower lip, 3/4 of the vermilion, including the right oral commissure and mentolabial fold.

Radical excision was performed, resulting in a rectangular defect and after the pathology report has shown clear margins, the lower lip and right-side commissure were reconstructed using local "gate" and fan-shaped flaps: Fujimori technique was used for the right half of the lower lip and oral commissure and Nakajima's modification of the McGregor fan flap for the left half.

Results

Postoperative results were satisfactory, with the survival of both flaps, no surgical site infections or dehiscence, preservation of an optimal oral aperture and adequate aesthetic appearance.

Conclusions

Transposed island flaps based on the facial and labial arteries represent one of the few approaches for the reconstruction of defects involving most or even all of the lower lip that preserve the circumference of the oral aperture, avoiding microstomia.

Keywords

lip reconstruction, fan flap, gate flap, lower lip, oral aperture,

References

- 1. Demirdover, C., et al. "A New Modification of Fan Flap for Large Lower Lip Defects." Scandinavian Journal of Surgery: SJS: Official Organ for the Finnish Surgical Society and the Scandinavian Surgical Society, vol. 108, no. 2, June 2019, pp. 172–77.
- McGregor, I. A. "Reconstruction of the Lower Lip." British Journal of Plastic Surgery, vol. 36, no. 1, Jan. 1983, pp. 40–47.
- 3. Nakajima, Tatsuo, et al. "Reconstruction of the Lower Lip with a Fan-Shaped Flap Based on the Facial Artery." British Journal of Plastic Surgery, vol. 37, no. 1, Jan. 1984, pp. 52–54.
- 4. Trøstrup, Hannah, et al. "Total Lower Lip Reconstruction by Bilateral Fujimori Technique—A Case Report." International Journal of Surgery Case Reports, vol. 58, Apr. 2019, pp. 96–99

HUGE LIPOMA ADHERING TO THE COMMON CAROTID ARTERY

ALINA - ALEXANDRA NEGRILA¹, MILENA GEORGESCU, RUMI ANGHEL, ELENA - ALEXANDRA MARINESCU, MIRUNA MARINESCU, MARIUS EUGEN CIUREA

¹ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta Craiova, Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica, Microchirurgie Reconstructiva si Arsi, Craiova, Romania

Correspondent author: dr.negrila.alina@gmail.com

Objectives

Lipomas are one of the most frequently encountered benign tumors in any location, but are seldom found in the subcutaneous tissue of upper extremities. There is limited information about head and neck lipomas in the literature and most data is in the form of case reports. Cosmetic deformity or compressive symptoms usually bring lipomatous masses of the upper extremity to medical attention earlier than rapidly growing masses in other locations of the body. Lesions larger than 5 cm, so-called giant lipomas need a proper evaluation including imaging or tissue sampling to rule out malignancy. MRI/CT or biopsy are the two best options available.

Materials

A 50 y.o man presented for a non-tender soft mass with ill-defined borders occupying the right part of the neck. He had no noticeable lymphadenopathy or other palpable masses, and his oral pharynx was normal. The patient was otherwise in good health except for mild hypertension for which he took no medication. A CT of the soft tissue of the patient's neck was recommended. The mass was wellcircumscribed without evidence of invasion of adjacent structures, but adhering to the common carotid artery and close to the recurrent laryngeal nerve. After general anesthesia was induced, the anterior neck was exposed and accessed via an elliptical incision because excess skin was anticipated. Patient underwent excision of the mass with primary closure of the tissue in two layers after a 10 Fr drain was placed. Specimen was sent to pathology postoperatively.

Results

Surgical removal of lipomas may require significant dissection and mobilization of neurovascular structures for successful resection, and preoperative discussions with patients regarding potential loss of function are essential. Postoperatively, our patient recovered well with no functional deficits and no complications.

Conclusions

The proper management of giant lipomas is open excision. They are usually well encapsulated, allowing relatively straightforward complete removal. Preoperatively, imaging is important to

delineate the extent of the lesion and to assist in operative planning. Finally, a full pathology report on the specimen is required to determine the possible need for further treatment.

Keywords

Lipoma, Mass, Head and Neck Surgery.

References

- 1. Cribb GL, Cool WP, Ford DJ, Mangham DC. Giant lipomatous tumours of the hand and forearm. J Hand Surg [Br] 2005;30:509–12.
- 2. Salam GA. Lipoma excision. Am Fam Physician. 2002;65:901-4.
- 3. Yang YJ, Damron TA, Cohen H, Hojnowski L. Distinction of well-differentiated liposarcoma from lipoma in two patients with multiple well-differentiated fatty masses. Skeletal Radiol. 2001;30:584–9.
- 4. Som PM, Scherl MP, Rao VM, Biller HF. Rare presentations of ordinary lipomas of the head and neck: A review. AJNR Am J Neuroradiol. 1986;7:657–64.

HEAD AND NECK NON MELANOMA TUMORS -CLINICAL AND HISTOLOGICAL ASPECTS

ALEXANDRU TALABAN¹, RĂZVAN MERCUȚ, VLAD PÂRVĂNESCU, DRAGOȘ POPA, OLIVIU NICA, MARIUS-EUGEN CIUREA

¹ Spitalul Clinic Județean De Urgență Craiova, Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica, Microchirurgie Reconstructiva și Arși, Craiova, Romania

Correspondent author: talaban_alexandru@yahoo.com

Objectives

NMSC regroups basal cell carcinoma (BCC), squamous cell carcinoma (SCC), Merkel cell carcinoma, cutaneous lymphoma and sarcoma. The most common forms are BCC and SCC, both still implying a significant level of morbidity due to local invasion.

Materials

Our study lot comprised 65 patients, with an almost equal distribution of sexes, and ages between 23-91 years old (mean value±standard deviation 62.61±16.67), all treated within the Clinic of Plastic Surgery and Reconstructive Microsurgery, Clinical Emergency County Hospital Craiova, Romania, between 2019-2020. In order to determine the main morphological characteristics of both studied cancers, we used paraffin embedding techniques, with various staining methods: hematoxylin-eosin, Masson's trichrome stain with aniline blue, and Periodic acid-schiff Alcian Blue. The statistical study was completed using Microsoft Excel (Microsoft Corp., Redmond, WA, USA), with XLSTAT (Addinsoft SARL, Paris, France).

Results

The overall results of our study indicate that BCC accounts for 67.69% of all NMSC forms; SCC covers 27.69%, while 4.62% are represented by other forms. The most frequent site is the nose for BCC (27.69%, 18 patients), being followed by preauricular regions, forehead and periorbital areas. For patients with SCC, tumors were mainly located at lips level (66.67%, 12 patients). The analysis of NMSC histological forms indicated that nodular BCC is predominant (45.45%, 20 patients), as well as ulcero-vegetant SCC (38.89%, 7 patients). We have not identified any topographic characteristics or NMSC forms significantly related to age or sex.

The most frequent NMSC form identified for our study lot was BCC. The preferred location was the nose for BCC. For SCC, the oral cavity is the most frequent anatomical site, especially the lips level. Our findings emphasize the need for periodic screening, in order to improve prevention and early treatment.

Keywords

non-melanoma skin cancer, basal cell carcinoma, squamous cell carcinoma, histological

References

- 1. Histopathological aspects of some rare forms of facial basal cell carcinoma. Rom J Morphol Embryol (Romanian journal of morphology and embryology = Revue roumaine de morphologie et embryologie) [2017, 58(2):425-432]
- 2. Prognostic factors in squamous cell carcinoma of the lower lip an immunohistochemical study. Rom J Morphol Embryol (Romanian journal of morphology and embryology = Revue roumaine de morphologie et embryologie)[2017, 58(1):89-97]
- 3. Peritumoral inflammatory reaction in non-melanoma skin cancers histological and immunohistochemical study. Rom J Morphol Embryol (Romanian journal of morphology and embryology = Revue roumaine de morphologie et embryologie)[2016, 57(3):943-950]
- Expression of p53, D2-40 and α-smooth muscle actin in different histological subtypes of facial basal cell carcinoma.Rom J Morphol Embryol (Romanian journal of morphology and embryology = Revue roumaine de morphologie et embryologie)[2014, 55(2):263-272]

THE ROLE OF NPWT IN SEVERE TRAUMA OF CHILDREN

SIDONIA SUSANU¹, MARA POPESCU¹, DANIELA BOTEZ¹, IOANNIS GARDIKIOTIS¹, BOGDAN CABA¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta pentru Copii "Sf Maria" Iasi, Chirurgie Plastica, Iasi, Romania

Correspondent author: s.susanu@gmail.com

Objectives

Severe trauma with significant loss of soft tissue, bone support destabilization, involvement of vascular and nerve axis often requires exhausting surgical procedure. Particularly in children prior to tissue defect covering should be the evaluation and stabilization of vital signs, treatment of traumatic and/or hemorrhagic shock. That could delay the surgical reconstruction for an unpredictable period of time. Our study presents the importance of using NPWT (negative pressure wound treatment) in avoiding infection, reducing the tissue defects, preparing the wound to get reconstructed.

Materials

We evaluated 30 cases. Our study includes large soft tissue defects, severely infected wounds, vascular anastomosis inside the wounds. At the admission was made shock treatment, wound debridement, bone stabilization, vascular axis reconstruction followed by NPWT until the general status of the patients and the local condition of the wounds permitted surgical reconstruction. Wound coverage was achieved in a period up to six weeks using free flaps, pedicled flaps, prefabricated flap, skin grafts.

Results

The evolution was favorable in all patients with dismissing the defects surface, reducing edema, preventing/treating wound infection allowing perfect wound cleaning stimulating angiogenesis.

NPWT is an excellent tool in addressing pediatric patient with severe trauma. It permits postponing the surgical procedure until complete stabilization of the patient, offering an optimal protection and preparing the wound to the surgical reconstruction and allows a good intake of flap or skin grafts.

Keywords

severe trauma, pediatric, NPWT

References

- 1. M.L. Blum, M. Esser, M. Richardson, E. Paul, F.L. Rosenfeldt, Negative pressure wound therapy reduces deep infection rate in open tibial fractures, J. Orthop. Trauma 26 (2012) 499–505;
- N.K. Kanakaris, C. Thanasas, N. Keramaris, G. Kontakis, M.S. Granick, P.V. Giannoudis, The efficacy of negative pressure wound therapy in the management of lower extremity trauma: review of clinical evidence, Injury 38 (2007) S9–S18;
- 3. S. Gregor, M. Maegele, S. Sauerland, J.F. Krahn, F. Peinemann, S. Lange, Negative pressure wound therapy: a vacuum of evidence? Arch. Surg. 143 (2008) 189–196;
- 4. D.R. Schlatterer, A.G. Hirschfeld, L.X. Webb, Negative pressure wound therapy in grade IIIB tibial fractures: fewer infections and fewer flap procedures? Clin. Orthop. Relat. Res. 473 (2015) 1802–1811;
- A. Liberati, D.G. Altman, J. Tetzlaff, C. Mulrow, P.C. Gøtzsche, J.P. Ioannidis, M. Clarke, P.J. Devereaux, J. Kleijnen, D. Moher, The PRISMA statement for reporting systematic reviews and metaanalyses of studies that evaluate health care interventions: explanation and elaboration, J. Clin. Epidemiol. 62 (2009) e1–e34;

A NOVEL TECHNOLOGY – ENZYMATIC DEBRIDEMENT – NEXOBRID IN COMBINATION WITH HY TISSUE MICROGRAFTS

PANCHE TASKOV¹, ANDA RADULESCU¹, DANIELA CORODATI¹, ZORIN CRAINICEANU¹

¹ Emergency County Hospital "Pius Branzeu", Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Clinic – Casa Austria, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: doktor81taskov@yahoo.com

Objectives

Introduction:

We present a novel concept consisting of enzymatic debridement - Nexobrid of deep partial-thickness and full-thickness burns in combination with Hy Tissue Micrografting technique using autologous micrografts and "smart" dressings, avoiding SOC treatment using tangential excision and split thickness skin graft (STSG) coverage.

Materials and methods:

In a retrospective case study, 3 patients (1st 85% TBSA, 2nd 45% TBSA, 3rd 15% TBSA) with deep partial-thickness and full-thickness burns were treated with enzymatic debridement and autologous cell therapy.

Our novel technique was applied to up to 5% TBSA.

Other injuries were treated with enzymatic debridement, surgical excision and skin grafting - split thickness skin graft (STSG) and MEEK micrograft coverage.

Results

All three patients in areas treated with our new technique did not require additional surgery and coverage. In less than 2 weeks the lesions completely epithelized.

The use of selective enzymatic debridement in combination with hy tissue technique is a regenerative technique of the future, in order to reduce the need for grafting using its own donor area or allografts / xenografts currently unavailable nationally.

This technique will show its efficacy when higher standardization and experience is achieved.

We observed a reduced healing period and length of hospital stay, improvement in time to full epithelialisation, areas treated did not require additional surgery and coverage, the elasticity, quality of and the aesthetic aspect of the scars is clearly superior to scar quality in comparison with traditional excision and skin grafting.

Keywords

Enzymatic debridement, Nexobrid, Micrografting technique, Hy Tissue

References

- 1. A case report on the effect of micrografting in the healing of chronic and complex burn wounds. Alessandro Andreone1, Daan de Hollander
- 2. A Histological Evaluation of Artificial Dermal Scaffold Used in Micrograft Treatment: A Case Study of Micrograft and NPWT Performed on a Postoperative Ulcer Formation after Tumor Resection. Yuta Niimi, Kyoko Baba, Masako Tsuchida and Akira Takeda
- 3. A Multicentre Study: The Use of Micrografts in the Reconstruction of Full-Thickness Posttraumatic Skin Defects of the Limbs—A Whole Innovative Concept in Regenerative Surgery. Michele Riccio, Andrea Marchesini, Nicola Zingaretti, Sara Carella, Letizia Senesi, Maria Giuseppina Onesti, Pier Camillo Parodi, Diego Ribuffo, Luca Vaienti and Francesco De Francesco
- 4. A Novel Autologous Micrografts Technology in Combination with Negative Pressure Wound Therapy (NPWT) for Quick Granulation Tissue Formation in Chronic/Refractory Ulcer. Satoshi Takagi, Takuto Oyama, Shiro Jimi, Arman Saparov and Hiroyuki Ohjimi
- 5. A Retrospective Study on the Use of Dermis Micrografts in Platelet-Rich Fibrin for the Resurfacing of Massive and Chronic Full-Thickness Burns. Alessandro Andreone and Daan den Hollander
- 6. Evolution of a concept with enzymatic debridement and autologous in situ cell and platelet-rich fibrin therapy (BroKerF). Matthias Waldner, Tarek Ismail, Alexander Lunger , Holger J Klein, Riccardo Schweizer, Oramary Alan, Tabea Breckwoldt, Pietro Giovanoli and Jan A Plock
- 7. The Micrograft Concept for Wound Healing: Strategies and Applications. Atanu Biswas, M.D., Manish Bharara, Ph.D., Craig Hurst, M.D., M.S., David G. Armstrong, D.P.M., M.D., Ph.D. and Horacio Rilo, M.D.
- 8. Accelerated epithelialization and improved wound healing metrics in porcine full-thickness wounds transplanted with full-thickness skin micrografts[†]. Christina L. Rettinger PhD, John L. Fletcher MD, Anders H. Carlsson PhD, Rodney K. Chan MD

CLOSING AND RECONSTRUCTING – NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY AND NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY WITH INSTILLATION AND DWELL IN A NATIONAL REFERENCE CENTER

OLGA MARIA POPESCU¹, ILEANA CARMEN BOIANGIU¹, DIANA CANTACIOIU¹, SORIN VIOREL PARASCA¹

¹ Teaching Emergency Hospital for Plastic Surgery and Burns, Bucharest, plastic surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: olgamariapopescu@gmail.com

Objectives

Negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT) is a renowned tool in wound closing mostly effective in difficult to treat areas, infected or contaminated wounds with high exudation. In our center we have used different protocols of pressure according to the defect, area, patient comorbidity and tolerance. Our experience dictates debridement as a key factor in achieving successful healing thus we note the use of instillation and dwell with a combination of substances.

Materials

A retrospective study of selected records of patients with lower leg and foot defects treated in the last year with NPWT or NPWTi-d has been conducted. There were noted the subsequent complications, surgical reintervention, infection, length of stay inpatient, hospital readmission, reconstructive method applied after achieving granulation tissue.

Results

Risk of complications, surgical reintervention, and hospital readmission were all reduced by 40% or more for the patients treated with NPWT, although primary hospitalization was longer, due to time needed for performing all the sessions of negative pressure dressing and safe reconstruction. Infection was most common in the days prior surgery of initial debridement and less present after starting NPWT. Final wound closure was possible by local flaps, pedicled flaps or skin grafting.

Conclusions

Patients included in the study treated with NPWT had fewer complications at the site of surgery, fewer readmissions and mostly maintained a clean wound with infection. There was noted also a relatively lower use of antibiotics. Further research using randomized clinical trials is needed to confirm the findings of the current study's data.

Keywords

negative pressure, foot ulcers, instillation, contaminated wounds

- Arowojolu, Omotayo A. MD, PhD; Wirth, Garrett A. MD, MS, FACS Sacral and Ischial Pressure Ulcer Management With Negative-Pressure Wound Therapy With Instillation and Dwell, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: January 2021 - Volume 147 - Issue 1S-1 - p 61S-67S doi: 10.1097/PRS.000000000007613
- Gabriel, Allen MD, FACS; Camardo, Mark MS; O'Rorke, Erin BS; Gold, Rebecca BS; Kim, Paul J. DPM, MS, FACFAS Effects of Negative-Pressure Wound Therapy With Instillation versus Standard of Care in Multiple Wound Types: Systematic Literature Review and Meta-Analysis, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: January 2021 - Volume 147 - Issue 1S-1 - p 68S-76S doi: 10.1097/PRS.000000000007614
- Kim, Paul J. D.P.M., M.S.; Attinger, Christopher E. M.D.; Steinberg, John S. D.P.M.; Evans, Karen K. M.D.; Lehner, Burkhard M.D.; Willy, Christian M.D., Ph.D.; Lavery, Larry D.P.M., M.P.H.; Wolvos, Tom M.D., M.S.; Orgill, Dennis M.D., Ph.D.; Ennis, William D.O., M.B.A.; Lantis, John M.D.; Gabriel, Allen M.D.; Schultz, Gregory Ph.D. Negative-Pressure Wound Therapy with Instillation, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: December 2013 - Volume 132 - Issue 6 - p 1569-1579 doi: 10.1097/PRS.0b013e3182a80586

VERSATILITY OF NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY IN MANAGEMENT OF SOFT TISSUE DEFECTS

RUXANDRA - MARIA ILIESCU¹, ANDREEA GROSU-BULARDA¹, ANDRA-LUANA LAZARESCU¹, ALEXANDRU-CONSTANTIN CARAP², CRISTIAN SORIN HARIGA¹, RAZVAN NICOLAE TEODOREANU¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta Bucuresti, Chirurgie Plastica si Microchirurgie Reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

² Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta "Sf. Pantelimon", Chirurgie Generala, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: ruxandra.iliescu20@gmail.com

Objectives

Negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT) represents a versatile system insuring wound healing, as well as facilitating the therapeutic process in various tissular defects. We analyzed current indications and results of this therapy (NPWT) in a wide range of soft tissue defects.

Materials

We present a case series of patients suffering from various soft tissue or complex defects, in which negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT) was used in order to promote local healing.

Results

Negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT) was adopted as an adjuvant treatment of open wounds, with benefits in reducing edema and seroma formation, in the mean time enhancing granulation and encouraging healing. All of these benefits have been observed in the process of wound management in our patients receiving this type of therapy.

Conclusions

Negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT) provides an impactful and exciting development in wound care, with different clinical applications, providing an efficient therapeutic option in various pathologies, such as trauma, soft tissue infections, chronic wounds, complex excisional defects.

Keywords

negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT), trauma, soft tissue, infection, wound healing

- 1. Tamir E, Finestone AS, Wiser I, Anekstein Y, Agar G. Outpatient Negative- Pressure Wound Therapy Following Surgical Debridement: Results and Complications. Adv Skin Wound Care. august 2018;31(8):365–9.
- 2. Morykwas MJ, Argenta LC, Shelton-Brown EI, McGuirt W. Vacuum-assisted closure: a new method for wound control and treatment: animal studies and basic foundation. Ann Plast Surg. iunie 1997;38(6):553–62.
- 3. Venturi ML, Attinger CE, Mesbahi AN, Hess CL, Graw KS. Mechanisms and clinical applications of the vacuum-assisted closure (VAC) Device: a review. Am J Clin Dermatol. 2005;6(3):185–94.
- 4. Braakenburg A, Obdeijn MC, Feitz R, van Rooij IALM, van Griethuysen AJ, Klinkenbijl JHG. The clinical efficacy and cost effectiveness of the vacuum-assisted closure technique in the management of acute and chronic wounds: a randomized controlled trial. Plast Reconstr Surg. august 2006;118(2):390–7; discussion 398-400.
- 5. Kilpadi DV, Cunningham MR. Evaluation of closed incision management with negative pressure wound therapy (CIM): hematoma/seroma and involvement of the lymphatic system. Wound Repair Regen Off Publ Wound Heal Soc Eur Tissue Repair Soc. octombrie 2011;19(5):588–96.
- 6. Mouës CM, Toorenenbergen AWV, Heule F, Hop WC, Hovius SER. The role of topical negative pressure in wound repair: Expression of biochemical markers in wound fluid during wound healing. Wound Repair Regen. 2008;16(4):488–94.
- Kim PJ, Attinger ČE, Olawoye O, Crist BD, Gabriel A, Galiano RD, et al. Negative Pressure Wound Therapy With Instillation: Review of Evidence and Recommendations. Wounds Compend Clin Res Pract. 1 decembrie 2015;27(12):S2–19.

PRESENTATION AND SURGICAL MANAGEMENT OF PERINEAL LANGERHANS CELL HISTIOCYTOSIS AND HIDRADENITIS SUPPURATIVA

NOEMI KRISTO¹, NICOLETA-SARA BANEU¹, GABRIEL VERDES², ENIKO CHRISTINE HORDOVAN¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Brinzeu" Timisoara, Chirurgie Plastica, Timisoara, Romania

² Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Brinzeu" Timisoara, Chirurgie Generala, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: kristonoemi@yahoo.com

Objectives

Hidradenitis suppurativa (HS) and Langerhans cell histiocytosis (LCH) are rare disorders that can reveal similar clinical manifestations. The complex pathophysiology of these diseases have still not been elucidated completely, therefore the treatment is still a challenge for physicians.

Langerhans cell histiocytosis (LCH) is a very rare systemic disease characterized of a cell proliferation of histiocytic-dendritic nature, with pseudonodular manifestation that deeply infiltrates the hypodermis and ulcerates the epidermis on the surface. The most common presentation of LCH is the single-system disease. The multifocal form particularly affects bone, skin, lymph nodes, liver, lungs and the gastrointestinal system. Perianal cutaneous Langerhans cell histiocytosis is one of its rarest manifestation.

HS is a chronic inflammatory skin condition, presenting with painful nodules, abscesses, sinus tracts, primarily affecting the apocrine gland-rich intertriginous areas. HS pathophysiology involves follicular occlusion of the folliculopilosebaceous unit, followed by follicular rupture of the sebofollicular canal, finally resulting in the development of perifollicular lympho-histiocytic inflammation.

Materials

We report 2 cases of these affections. The first patient is a 43-year-old male patient with a 2-year history of hidradenitis suppurativa, who presented with multiple abscesses involving the pelvic region. The lesions were non-responsive to medical treatment. The second case is a 47-year-old male patient suffering from Langerhans cell histiocytosis involving bone, who presented with painful ulcerovegetant purulent mass in the perianal area.

The diagnosis is clinicopathologic, based on typical clinical appearance with histopathological confirmation. The patients were treated similarly with wide local excision, followed by negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT) and coverage of the defects with split thickness skin graft. A temporary colostomy was performed for the patient with LCH in order to facilitate the healing of the perianal lesions, but the second patient refused this therapeutic approach.

Results

A 6-months follow-up for the patient with LCH and 12-months follow-up for the patient with HS revealed no evidence of local cutaneous recurrence.

Conclusions

Therefore, radical surgical excision is the treatment of choice for perineal HS and LCH, with postoperative wound management according to each individual patient. A temporary stoma may be useful in some complicated cases to prevent further complications.

Keywords

hidradenitis suppurativa, Langerhans cell histiocytosis, perianal, colostomy, negative pressure wound therapy

- 1. Parrado R, Cadena M, Vergara A, Cadena D, Chalela JG. The role of negative pressure wound therapy in the management of hidradenitis suppurativa: a case report and literature review. Int Wound J. 2017 Feb;14(1):35-39. doi: 10.1111/iwj.12544. Epub 2015 Dec 13. PMID: 26663439; PMCID: PMC7949800.
- 2. Walls B, Mohammad S, Campbell J, Archer L, Beale J. Negative pressure dressings for severe hidradenitis suppurativa (acne inversa): a case report. J Wound Care. 2010 Oct;19(10):457-60. doi: 10.12968/jowc.2010.19.10.79094. PMID: 20948495.
- Kobayashi M, Tojo A. Langerhans cell histiocytosis in adults: Advances in pathophysiology and treatment. Cancer Sci. 2018 Dec;109(12):3707-3713. doi: 10.1111/cas.13817. Epub 2018 Oct 30. PMID: 30281871; PMCID: PMC6272080.
- Lian C, Lu Y, Shen S. Langerhans cell histiocytosis in adults: a case report and review of the literature. Oncotarget. 2016 Apr 5;7(14):18678-83. doi: 10.18632/oncotarget.7892. PMID: 26942568; PMCID: PMC4951319.
- Hoover KB, Rosenthal DI, Mankin H. Langerhans cell histiocytosis. Skeletal Radiol. 2007 Feb;36(2):95-104. doi: 10.1007/s00256-006-0193-2. Epub 2006 Oct 7. PMID: 17028900.
- 6. Balik E, Eren T, Bulut T, Büyükuncu Y, Bugra D, Yamaner S. Surgical approach to extensive hidradenitis suppurativa in the perineal/perianal and gluteal regions. World J Surg. 2009 Mar;33(3):481-7. doi: 10.1007/s00268-008-9845-9. PMID: 19067039.
- Mendonça H, Rebelo C, Fernandes A, Lino A, Garcia e Silva L. Squamous cell carcinoma arising in hidradenitis suppurativa. J Dermatol Surg Oncol. 1991 Oct;17(10):830-2. doi: 10.1111/j.1524-4725.1991.tb03269.x. PMID: 1918590.
- 8. Grapin C, Audry G, Josset P, Patte C, Sorrel Dejerine E, Gruner M. Histiocytosis X revealed by complex anal fistula. Eur J Pediatr Surg. 1994 Jun;4(3):184-5. doi: 10.1055/s-2008-1066099. PMID: 8086400.
- Wiltz O, Schoetz DJ Jr, Murray JJ, Roberts PL, Coller JA, Veidenheimer MC. Perianal hidradenitis suppurativa. The Lahey Clinic experience. Dis Colon Rectum. 1990 Sep;33(9):731-4. doi: 10.1007/BF02052316. PMID: 2390907.
- 10. Wollina U, Langner D, Heinig B, Nowak A. Comorbidities, treatment, and outcome in severe anogenital inverse acne (hidradenitis suppurativa): a 15-year single center report. Int J Dermatol. 2017 Jan;56(1):109-115. doi: 10.1111/ijd.13393. Epub 2016 Aug 6. PMID: 27495143.
- 11.https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1365-2133.2008.08934.x
- 12.https://www.msdmanuals.com/professional/hematology-and-oncology/histiocytic-syndromes/langerhans-cell-histiocytosis

NEGATIVE PRESSURE THERAPY: A NOVEL ADDITON TO THE TREATMENT OF CHRONIC VENOUS ULCERS REQUIRING SKIN GRAFTING

ADELAIDA AVINO¹, DANIELA-ELENA GHEOCA-MUTU¹, DANIELA ION², ABDALAH ABU-BAKER², LAURA RADUCU¹, CRISTIAN-RADU JECAN¹

¹ UMF Carol Davila, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

² Clinical Emergency Hospital "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu", Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: adelaida.avino@gmail.com

Objectives

Venous insufficiency is the second most frequently encountered cause of lower limb ulcer. These slowly healing lesions are notorious not only for the tremendous financial burden on both the public healthcare system and society in general by decreasing workplace attendance and productivity, but also for the associated morbidity and impact on the patients' quality of life. The core treatment principles include controlling infection, facilitating wound closure and avoiding recurrence.

This paper aims to explore the efficacy of incorporating negative pressure therapy in the treatment algorrhythm of chronic venous ulcers following skin graft coverage.

Materials

We designed a comparative prospective study based on a case-control series of 24 patients admitted to our clinic over a period of 2 years for lower limb venous ulcers evolving for at least 3 months. All patients received targeted antimicrobial therapy and vacuum assisted wound therapy prior to split skin grafting in order to obtain proper granulation tissue. Half of them were subsequently assigned to the study group characterized by the application of a negative pressure wound therapy device over silver impregnated tulle dressing, as opposed to the control group in which exclusive use of silver dressings was employed.

Results

Graft uptake was initially evaluated in both groups at 7 days postoperatively. The study group featured a greater number of fully integrated skin grafts compared to the control group (10 versus 7 respectively), as well as an increased proportion of graft uptake in the rest of the patients (over 80% of the surface compared to 75%). An additional 5-day course of vacuum assisted therapy lead to complete graft integration for the whole study cohort, whereas the control group required at least 1 or 2 silver dressing changes (2 and 3 patients respectively) before satisfactory graft uptake was observed. The same treatment was applied to already integrated grafts to enhance epithelialization. Thus, we observed a significant reduction in the duration required for graft integration in the study group (10 days) compared to the control group (12 days).

Conclusions

Venous ulcers exhibit favorable outcomes when negative pressure therapy is applied concurrently with antibiotic therapy and skin grafting. This novel versatility of the therapy allows for preoperative, as well as postoperative use with the result of decreasing the bacterial load, promoting healing and graft integration while shortening hospital stays and decreasing the number of painful dressing changes for the patients.

Keywords

Venous ulcers, negative pressure therapy, chronic wounds, novel dressing

VAGINAL RECONSTRUCTION IN PATIENTS WITH MAYER–ROKITANSKY–KÜSTER–HAUSER SYNDROME

ADELAIDA AVINO¹, DANIELA-ELENA GHEOCA-MUTU¹, GABRIELA ALEXA¹, LAURA RADUCU¹, CRISTIAN-RADU JECAN¹

¹ "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu" Clinical Emergency Hospital, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: adelaida.avino@gmail.com

Objectives

The Mayer–Rokitansky–Küster–Hauser syndrome is a congenital condition in which patients are born with vaginal and uterus agenesis, affecting the ability to have a normal sexual life and to bear children. Vaginal reconstruction is a challenging procedure for plastic surgeons. The aim of this study is to report our experience in the management of 13 patients with congenital absence of the vagina due to the MRKH syndrome. [1][2]

Materials

We performed a retrospective study on 13 patients admitted to the Plastic Surgery Department of the Clinical Emergency Hospital "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu", Bucharest, Romania, for vaginal reconstruction within a period of eleven years (January 2009– March 2022). All patients were

diagnosed by the gynaecologists with vaginal agenesis, as part of the Mayer–Rokitansky–Küster– Hauser syndrome. The Abbe'–McIndoe technique with an autologous skin graft was performed in all cases.

Results

The average age of our patients was 20.13 (16–28) years. All patients were 46 XX. The average surgical timing was 3.10 h (range 2.85–4h). Postoperative rectovaginal fistula was encountered in 1 patient. Postoperative average vaginal length was 10.4 cm (range 9.8–12.1 cm). Regular sexual life was achieved in 10 patients.

Conclusions

Nowadays, there is no established standard method of vaginal reconstruction. In Romania, the McIndoe technique is the most applied. Unfortunately, even if the MRKH syndrome is not uncommon, less and less surgeons are willing to perform the procedure to create a neovagina.

Keywords

Mayer–Rokitansky–Küster–Hauser syndrome, primary amenorrhea, surgical management, vaginal reconstruction, plastic surgery

References

- 1. Fontana L., Gentilin B., Fedele L., Gervasini C., Miozzo M. Genetics of Mayer-Rokitansky-Küster-Hauser (MRKH) syndrome. Clin. Genet. 2017;91:233–246.
- 2. Morcel K., Camborieux L. Programme de Recherches sur les Aplasies Müllériennes, Guerrier D. Mayer-Rokitansky-Küster-Hauser (MRKH) syndrome. Orphanet. J. Rare Dis. 2007;2:13.

SCAR REVISION - WHAT CAN PLASTIC SURGERY OFFER IN THE PUBLIC HEALTH SYSTEM?

IOANA GHIURCO¹, ANDREI POROȘNICU¹, VLAD PETRE ATANASESCU¹, ȘTEFANIA MIHAELA RIZA¹, RUXANDRA DIANA SINESCU BĂLTĂȚEANU¹

¹ Universitatea de Medicină și Farmacie Carol Davila, Plastic Surgery, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: ioanaghiurco@yahoo.com

Objectives

From the desire to improve the way of approaching patients with vicious scars, we aimed through this study to evaluate the patients population that seeks Plastic Surgery for scar revision and their therapeutic approach, in the public hospitals in Bucharest.

Materials

We realised a multicenter, retrospective, analytical study on a lot of 100 patients who were treated for vicious scars between 2015-2020. The evaluation of patients included in the database was achieved by documentation based on the general clinical observation sheets and surgical protocols, comprising the following variables: demographic data of the patients, characterisation of scars in terms of age, location, cause, type of treatment and number of days spent in the hospital.

Results

The average age of the patients in the studied group was 38.6 years, with a slight male preponderance of 52% and most frequent from an urban environment (66.25%). Regarding the age of the scar, the average duration elapsed from the causative event to the therapeutic intervention was 55.73 months,

the most common location was in the head and neck region (47.41%), being in 39% of patients of post-traumatic cause. We noticed that in 85.23% of cases, the surgery involved a single method of correction, being in 42% of cases incision, partial or complete excision followed by suture, leading to a mean hospital stay of 3.8 days. No standardised protocol for analysing a vicious scar and for decision making was observed.

Conclusions

Patients living with vicious scars frequently have aesthetic, functional and pathological repercussions. The young population is more willing to look for improvements in scars, especially when they are located in visible areas, such as the face and neck. Although there are many treatment suggestions, we lack a protocol to address these cases in current practice.

Keywords

scar revision, vicious scars, plastic surgery, public health system

MANAGEMENT OF SOFT TISSUE INFANTILE HEMANGIOMAS – IMPACT OF BETA-BLOCKER USE AND COVID 19 PANDEMIC

ENESCU DAN MIRCEA¹, SIMONA STOICESCU¹, DAN IONIȚĂ², MARIA TOMIȚĂ², IULIA NACEA², RALUCA TATAR¹

¹ Carol Davila University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Department of Plastic Reconstructive Surgery, Grigore Alexandrescu Hospital, Bucharest, Romania

² Grigore Alexandrescu Emergency Hospital for Children, Plastic Reconstructive Surgery and Burns, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: enescudanmircea@gmail.com

Objectives

Infantile hemangiomas (IHs) always represent a therapeutic challenge, due to their special development pattern. Being able to proliferate intensely during the first months of life, these benign vascular tumors need to be monitored and treated by specialized teams from the very beginning. The introduction of the treatment with oral propranolol improved the final prognostic, and influenced also the moment of the surgical excision. In recent years, the COVID-19 pandemic raised particular challenges about how we evaluate and monitor patients with non-acute conditions that cannot be regarded as emergencies. Considering this, we wanted to assess the impact of beta-blocker use and COVID 19 pandemic on the surgical treatment of IHs within a pediatric plastic surgery department.

Materials

We retrospectively assessed the medical records of all patients with a diagnostic of IHs that were admitted to our department and underwent surgical excision. For evaluating the changes occurred in the past decade, we gathered patients in three time groups: before beta-blocker (2008-2010), beta-blocker pre-pandemic period (2016-2019) and pandemic times (2020-2021), and compared the results.

Results

Assessing the first two groups, we noticed a delay in the initiation of surgical treatment (in average, 22 months old vs. 14 months old before propranolol), and also a 36.5% decrease in the number of surgical procedures. More dramatic dropdown was noticed in pandemic times, caused mainly by bed number reduction in the plastic surgery ward, which were predominantly used for emergency burn

and trauma patients. Comparing the second and the third period, the number of procedures showed a 70% decrease, with the same age range.

Conclusions

The past decade came with two major changes for the treatment of IHs. The presence of propranolol in the therapeutic armamentarium postponed the moment for the surgical treatment and significantly decreased the number of excisions. Furthermore, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, we noticed another dramatic decrease in surgical procedures performed for IHs. We consider the full consequences of this latter change are still to be seen in the following period.

Keywords

Infantile hemangiomas, surgical excision, beta blockers, COVID-19 pandemic

References

- 1. Frieden IJ, Püttgen KB, Drolet BA, et al; Hemangioma Investigator Group. Management of infantile hemangiomas during the COVID pandemic. Pediatr Dermatol. 2020 May;37(3):412-418.
- 2. Kim JHS, Lam JM. Paediatrics: how to manage infantile haemangioma. Drugs in Context 2021; 10: 2020-12-6.
- 3. Hochman M. The role of surgery in the management of infantile hemangiomas: What is the best timing? (2018) Otolaryngol Clin N Am 51, 119–123
- 4. Vega Mata N, et al (2016) Surgical Treatment of Infantile Hemangiomas in the Era of Propranolol. Ann Pediatr Child Health 4(1): 1098
- 5. Espahbodi M, Yan K, Chun RH, McCormick ME. Management trends of infantile hemangioma: A national perspective. (2018) Int J Pediatr Otorhinolaryngol. Jan;104:84-87
- Coulie, J., Coyette, M., Moniotte, S., Bataille, A.-C., & Boon, L. M. (2015). Has Propranolol Eradicated the Need for Surgery in the Management of Infantile Hemangioma? Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, 136, 154
- López-Gutiérrez J.C. Clinical and economic impact of surgery for treating infantile hemangiomas in the era of propranolol: overview of single-center experience from La Paz Hospital, Madrid (2019) Eur J Pediatr https://doi.org/10.1007/s00431-018-3290-z

PECTORALIS MAJOR FLAP COVERAGE OF PRESTERNAL RADIOTHERAPY INDUCED ULCERATION – A CASE REPORT

ABDALAH ABU - BAKER¹, DANIELA ION¹, DANIELA GHEOCA-MUTU¹, ADELAIDA AVINO¹, LAURA RADUCU¹, RADU-CRISTIAN JECAN¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu", Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: aby.1996.2@gmail.com

Objectives

We report the case of I.V., male, aged 68, who presented with loss of skin and soft tissue on the anterior thoracic wall due to an extensive history of surgical interventions and radiotherapy treatments that affected the presternal area.

Materials

The patient had a history of clavicular condrosarcoma, followed by two recurrences, for which he had undergone three surgical excisions and radiation therapy. On clinical presentation we observed an ulceration located in the upper third of the anterior thoracic wall of approximately 3/5 cm in size and 1.5 cm in depth, with fibrous edges and granulation tissue in the base of the ulceration, with purulent secretions and perilesional cellulitis. We also found visible mesh material from a previously

implanted device protruding from isolated areas of the base of the defect. We performed daily dressings with antiseptic solutions and antibiotherapy according to the antibiogram results. After debridement of the ulceration and removal of any residual mesh extruding from the surrounding tissues, we decided to cover the remaining defect with a right pectoralis major myocutaneous flap based on the pectoral branch of the thoracoacromial artery, with an overlying skin island of 4/6 cm. We evaluated the viability of the flap with intraoperative Doppler ultrasonography to assess the blood flow through the pectoral branch and also pre-, intra- and postoperative thermal imaging. After the flap was sutured into place, capillary refill time was evaluated at 2 seconds.

Results

During the postoperative period, the evolution was favorable, with a 0.3/0.5 cm area of dehiscence at the right extremity of the skin island. The patient was discharged at two weeks postoperatively. During subsequent visits we covered the small dehiscence area with silver impregnated dressings until it healed spontaneously by marginal epithelialization.

Conclusions

This case illustrates a safe and efficient method of covering an anterior thoracic wall defect with an optimal outcome, in spite of the radiotherapy damage to surrounding tissues.

Keywords

Pectoralis major flap, radiotherapy, ulceration, flap coverage

PROSPECTIVE STUDY – WIDE AWAKE, NO SEDATION DAY CASE SURGERY

TITUS-ANDREI GRECU¹, ROXANA CRISTINA TOTOREAN¹, VLADISLAV GYEBNAR¹, MIHAELA MASTACANEANU²

¹ Plastic Surgery Department, Casa Austria, University Emergency County Hospital, Timişoara, România

² SOS Main, Hôpital Pierre Zobda Quitman, CHU Martinique, Fort-de-France, Martinique

Abstract

Introduction: The improvement of surgical and anesthetic techniques has led to the development of new treatment methods. Surgery under local anesthesia without sedation is increasingly used.

Advantages of day case surgery: These include lower treatment costs, reduced environmental impact of medical activity, physical and psychological comfort for the patient, and for the surgical team.

Requirements: It is necessary to understand and popularize the concept of outpatient surgery with anesthesia without sedation and sterility of the operating field. It is necessary to reorganize the activity by creating a space dedicated to this type of surgery, with adequate circuits.

Method potential: Avoiding hospitalization is an advantage for the population of our country, relatively reluctant to procedures that require hospitalization. Existing underdiagnosis of some conditions can be diminished. Increases the addressability of patients across the country.

Applicability: The method can be used successfully in treating a significant number of acute and chronic conditions of the hand and of many skin cancers.

Conclusions: Surgery under local anesthesia without sedation is a safe and comfortable method for the patient and the surgical team. The activity of outpatient surgery requires organization and planning, as well as a specially arranged space. The development potential of this type of health intervention is very high.

- 1. Lalonde DH (ed). Wide awake hand surgery, Thieme Medical Publishers, 2011.
- 2. Sieber D, Lacey A, et al. Cost savings using minimal draping for routine hand procedures. Minn Med 97:49, 2014.
- 3. Bismil MS, Bismil QM, et al. Transition to total one-stop wide-awake hand surgery service-audit: a retrospective review. JRSM Short Rep 3:23, 2012.
- 4. Chatterjee A, McCarthy JE, et al. A cost, profit, and efficiency analysis of performing carpal tunnel surgery in the operating room versus the clinic setting in the United States. Ann Plast Surg 66:245, 2011.
- 5. Alam M, Ibrahim O, Nodzenski M, et al. Adverse events associated with Mohs micrographic surgery: multicenter prospective cohort study of 20,821 cases at 23 centers. JAMA Dermatol 149:1378, 2013.
- Leblanc MR, Lalonde DH, et al. Is main operating room sterility really necessary in carpal tunnel surgery? A multicenter prospective study of minor procedure room field sterility surgery. Hand (N Y) 6:60, 2011.
- 7. Leblanc MR, Lalonde J, Lalonde DH. A detailed cost and efficiency analysis of performing carpal tunnel surgery in the main operating room versus the ambulatory setting in Canada. Hand (N Y) 2:173, 2007.
- 8. Phillips A, Jagodzinski N, Lalonde DH. What is wide awake hand surgery? in Lalonde DH (ed). Wide awake hand surgery, Thieme Medical Publishers, 2011; p. 17-22.
- 9. Gilliard N, Eggli Y, Halfon P. A Methodology to estimate the potential to move inpatient to one day surgery. BMC Health Services Research 6, 78, 2006.
- 10.Shammat A, Gyebnar V, et al. Is it worth operating severe, old carpal tunnel syndrome? Which technique? 14th IFSSH and 11th IFSHT Triennial Congress, Berlin, Germany, 17-21.06.2019.
- 11.Skin cancer Symptoms and causes Mayo Clinic. https://www.mayoclinic.org/, accesat la 21.01.2022.
- 12.Mohs Surgery The Skin Cancer Foundation. https://www.skincancer.org, accesat la 21.01.2022.
- 13. Măstăcăneanu M, Stratan L. Day care hand surgery in Martinique in Covid era. Accepted for presentation in 3 in 1 Joint Congress of ACPR, SRMR, RSSH, Timișoara, România, 28-30.04.2022.

ORGANIZING A BASIC MICROSURGERY WORKSHOP

ANDREI MARIN¹, ELENA BURLACU¹, MIRELA TENE¹, CARMEN GIUGLEA¹

¹ Clinic de Urgenta Sf. Ioan, Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: marin_dpt@yahoo.com

Objectives

The field of microsurgery is both demanding and rewarding. A microsurgical facility where students, residents and specialists can train represents a "must have" in order to achieve optimal results after reconstruction. Furthermore, it is imperative that those who come across microsurgery for the first time be formally trained during a workshop which comprises both theoretical and practical aspects.

Materials

A microsurgery training program involving animal experimentation requires access to a special facility and approval from both the Ethics Committee and from the Sanitary Veterinary Commission. The basic microsurgical program designed for residents was structured over a period of 4 days – first 2 days they learn to perform knots and sutures under the microscope on non-living tissue (latex glove, leaves, chicken legs) and the last 2 days the microsurgical skills are practiced on living tissues (Wistar rat).

The logistic required for the workshop included – instruments and equipment (microscopes, microsurgery instruments, microsurgery sutures, laptop, projector), disposable materials and promotional materials for the participants. The locations used were MedWorkshop training center (first 2 days) and the Excellence Center in Translational Medicine (last 2 days). The invited lecturers presented theoretical aspects of microsurgery in the beginning; afterwards the residents practiced basic microsurgical techniques. At the end of the workshop, the residents were given a feed-back form and a participation diploma.
Three editions of the workshop Basic Microsurgical Skills were organized between 2020 and 2021 in Bucharest. A total number of 28 residents participated in all 3 editions. The residents performed both vascular and nerve anastomoses. 24/28 participant achieved at least one patent vascular anastomosis during the workshop.

Conclusions

A formal microsurgery training course was necessary for the plastic surgery residents in the South region of Romania. This workshop offered the residents the possibility to learn microsurgery techniques, helpful in their future clinical practice.

Keywords

microsurgery workshop, organizing, training program

References

- 1. Kobayashi E. New trends in translational microsurgery. Acta Cir Bras. 2018;33(9):862–867. doi:10.1590/s0102- 865020180090000015.
- 2. Oltean M, Sassu P, Hellström M, et al. The microsurgical training programme in Gothenburg, Sweden: early experiences. J Plast Surg Hand Surg. 2017;51(3):193–198. doi:10.1080/2000656X.2016.1213735

THE USE OF PROTEOLYTIC ENZYMES IN THE CONSERVATIVE TREATMENT OF PATHOLOGICAL SCARS.

DANA CEBOTARI¹, ZABUTNAIA MARIA¹, STOIAN ALINA², CIRIMPEI OCTAVIAN¹, VEREGA GRIGORE³

¹ Centrul Republican de Arsuri și Chirurgie Plastică, Chirurgie plastică, estetică și microchirurgie reconstructivă., Chișinău , Moldova, Republic of

² IMSP IMU, catedra Ortopedie și Traumatologie, IMSP USMF "Nicolae Testemițanu", Chișinău, Moldova, Republic of

³ IMSP IMU Spitalul Municipal de Medicină Urgentă, catedra Ortopedie și Traumatologie, IMSP USMF "Nicolae Testemițanu", Chișinău, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: razaria_dailyne@mail.ru

Objectives

Proteolytic enzymes of the latest generation: collagenases, lipases, liases, which are found in the form of ointments and injectables, degradate and split dysfunctional collagen fibers in the fibrous tissues of the extracellular matrix, thus are performed accelerating of cell repair and improving the appearance of pathological scar. The purpose of these discussions is to define the therapeutic activity of collagenase during the treatment of the burn patient.

Materials

This study was performed at the Republican Center for Burns and Plastic Surgery, Chişinău, where was applied a non-invasive enzymatic treatment to the patients who suffered second and third degree burns with relatively old post-combustion scars at the face, joints and thunk, during 3 months. Thus, the application of the ointment and the intracicatricial injection of collagenase determined an accelerated synthesis of the new collagen, producing the reepithelization and the healing of the scar.

The topical and intradermal use of proteolytic enzymes in burn patients has been positive, improving the appearance of the scar, discomfort and stiffness. As a result, the scar was removed for 3 months of topical application and ended with a positive and minimally invasive result.

Conclusions

The applicability of proteolytic enzymes on scar tissue has demonstrated anti-adhesive, reconstructive, antifibrotic effect of regeneration and reorganization of the collagen matrix as a final result.

Keywords

proteolytic enzymes, collagenase activity, conservative treatment, scar pathology.

References

- 1. Anderson K, Hamm RL. Factors that impair wound healing. J Am Coll Clin Wound Spec. 2014;4:84–91. doi: 10.1177/0022034509359125
- 2. Harris ED Jr, Krane SM (1974) Collagenases (first of three parts) N Engl J Med 291: 557-563
- 3. Ryan TJ (1983) The management of leg ulcers. Oxford Medical Publishers. Oxford
- 4. Krane SM (1982) Collagenases and collagen degradation. J Invest Dermatol 79:83s-86
- 5. Avila Rodríguez MI, Rodríguez Barroso LG, Sánchez ML. Collagen: A review on its sources and potential cosmetic applications. J Cosmet Dermatol. 2018;17:20–26. doi: 10.1111/jocd.12450..

KEYSTONE PERFORATOR ISLAND FLAP FOR AXILLARY, INGUINAL AND SACROCOCCYGEAL SOFT TISSUE DEFECTS

TIMEA VIRAG¹, ALEXANDRU GEORGESCU¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Recuperare, Chirurgie Plastica, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: viragthelga@gmail.com

Objectives

Surgery is the first choice of treatment for chronic, relapsing, intractable Hidradenitis Suppurativa presenting at late stages. The aim of this study is to investigate the effectiveness of keystone perforator island flap for the reconstruction of axillary, inguinal and sacrococcygeal soft tissue defects in Hidradenitis Suppurativa. It is accepted that wide local excision and local coverage is the crucial treatment to prevent recurrence of the disease.

Materials

All patients presenting for surgical treatment of hidradenitis suppurativa between 2014 and 2021 were identified from the hospital database. Only patients with hidradenitis suppurativa confined to the axillary, inguinal and sacrococcygeal regions in Hurley grade II and III were included. We performed descriptive analysis of demographic data, comorbidities, topographic distribution of lesions, Hurley scoring, size of defect, specific type of reconstruction, complications, follow-up period, recurrences.

Results

25 patients with localized axillary, inguinal or sacrococcygeal hidradenitis suppurativa were identified, and 26 KPIF was performed. All keystone perforator island flaps survived giving a durable cover to the affected regions. There were no complications. Functional and aesthetic results were satisfactory and there were no recurrences.

Conclusions

These findings confirm that the keystone perforator island flap procedure can be effective for immediate defect reconstruction after wide local excision of advanced hidradenitis suppurativa of the axillary, inguinal and sacrococcygeal regions and provides excellent aesthetic results.

Keywords

reconstructive surgery, keystone flap, soft tissue defect, hidradenitis suppurativa

References

- 1. Hurley H. Axillary hyperhidrosis, apocrine bromhidrosis, hidradenitis suppura- tiva and familial benign pemphigus Surgical approach. Dermatologic Surgery, Principles and Practice New York. Roenigk R, Roenigk H, editors. New York: Marcel Dekker; 1989.
- 2. Behan FC. The keystone design perforator island flap in reconstructive surgery. ANZ J Surg 2003;73:112–20.
- 3. Abraham JT, Saint-Cyr M. Keystone and pedicle perforator flaps in reconstructive surgery: new modifications and applications. Clin Plast Surg 2017;44(2):385–402 2017 Apr.

COMPARTMENT SYNDROME FOLLOWING TIBIAL FRACTURES AND TYPE 1 DIABETES MELLITUS. CASE REPORT

ALINA STOIAN¹, RODICA IORDACHESCU², VIORICA MIHALUTA³, DANA CEBOTARI¹, ELEONORA BORS⁴, GRIGORE VEREGA¹

¹ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova., Clinic of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery and Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

² "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova, Clinic of Reconstructive Plastic Surgery and Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

³ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova, Laboratory of Tissue Engineering and Cell Cultures, "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

⁴ "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Republic of Moldova, "Nicolae Testemitanu" State University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: drstoianalina@gmail.com

Objectives

Compartment syndrome is one of the devastating complications of closed intramedullary nailing of the tibia. Rarely, it can also happen spontaneously, for example in type-I diabetes mellitus. The anterior muscle compartment looks to be the one most at risk, and late diagnosis (over 8h) increases the rate of amputation. The aim of our paper is to analyze the possibility of saving the lower limb of the patient with type 1 diabetes mellitus, which means patient with vascular damage, and late diagnosed compartment syndrome after tibia intramedullary nailing.

Materials

Patients, male, 35 y. o. with type 1 diabetes mellitus, developed a tibial compartment syndrome of the calf and foot after closed intramedullary nailing of his fractured tibial shaft. Late diagnosis caused large muscular necrosis and tibial anterior artery occlusion. Large dermato fasciotomy was done after removing the intramedullary nail. A few surgical debridement followed with subsequent application of the negative pressure dressing. In the last stage of the treatment, Pirogoff's amputation was performed and an external device was applied.

Surgical debridement and negative pressure dressing help to remove all necrosed tissues and avoid infection of the postoperative wounds. Using the Pirogoff amputation method we were able to save the calcaneus part, to keep in this way the support function of the lower limb. Rehabilitation of the patient occurred 6 months after last surgery, with the removal of the external osteosynthesis, which in this case had a 2 in 1 function: osteosynthesis of the tibial shaft and calcaneotibial arthrodesis fixation.

Conclusions

Compartment syndrome is a major emergency, especially in patients with diabetes, early diagnosis and staged management can be crucial in rescuing the affected limb.

Keywords

compartment syndrome, diabetes, Pirogoff's amputation.

References

- 1. Compartment Syndrome: A Guide to Diagnosis and Management. Mauffrey C, Hak DJ, Martin III MP. Springer Nature, 2019
- 2. Compartment syndrome after closed intramedullary nailing of the tibia: a canine model and report of two cases. Moed BR, Strom DE. J. Orthop. Trauma, 1991
- 3. A spontaneous compartment syndrome in a patient with diabetes. R. M. Jose, N. Viswanathan, E. Aldlyami, Y. Wilson, N. Moiemen, R. Thomas. The Bone & Joint Journal 86(7):1068-70. October 2004
- 4. AO surgery reference. Compartment Syndrome. Pathophysiological mechanisms of diabetic angiopathy. Hans-Peter Hammes. Journal of Diabetes and its Complications 17(2 Suppl):16-9. March 2003

HALLUX MACRODACTYLY : MANAGEMENT OF A RARE CASE

MIHAIL ROZNOVANU¹, ANDREEA CARMEN MERUTA¹, DIANA GEORGIANA CINTACIOIU¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgență Chirurgie Plastică, Reparatorie și Arsuri, Chirurgie Plastică, București, Romania

Correspondent author: mroznovanu@icloud.com

Objectives

Hand and foot major congenital malformations are rare, without treatment protocols and little literature at our disposal. Hallux macrodactyly has a major functional, aesthetical, and psychological impact, especially in young women. Usually, these defects are treated in young children, but sometimes the treatment is not efficient and they reach adulthood with this malformation.

Materials

We present the case of a 16-year-old girl with severe macrodactyly of the right hallux with a dorsal curvature of the distal phalanx. The patient had one shoe size difference between her feet. She had previous surgery during young childhood and then at 9 years old, with an attempt to remove the growth cartilages. The result was unsatisfactory, with the curvy appearance of the toe. In addition, she had an important hamartoma that increased the size of the hallux.

A two-stage surgery was performed, firstly addressing the bone and secondarily the soft tissues.

Results

Postoperatively a normal length hallux was obtained. Despite the persistence of an increased width of the phalanx, the shoe size difference between feet disappeared. The 5-year follow-up shows a

satisfactory result that allows the patient to stand, walk and use footwear normally, even sandals and high heels.

Conclusions

Malformations of the lower limb have fewer repercussions than hand deformities but they can still significantly affect patients' quality of life. Despite the scarcity of available information and reported cases in literature, this case demonstrates that even patients who underwent previous surgeries and reached adulthood can benefit from surgery with good results.

Keywords

macrodactyly, hallux, foot malformations, lower limb malformations

References

- 1. Fengdong Z, Rongrong Z, Peihua S, Shunwu F. Macrodactyly of the great toe for thirty-five years. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2009 Nov;62(11):e520-2
- Krengel S, Fustes-Morales A, Carrasco D, Vázquez M, Durán-McKinster C, Ruiz-Maldonado R. Macrodactyly: report of eight cases and review of the literature. Pediatr Dermatol. 2000 Jul-Aug;17(4):270-6.

ORTHOPLASTIC APPROACH TO ACHILLES TENDON SEVERE COMPLICATIONS AFTER SURGERY: THE LADDER TECHNIQUE

PASQUALE TEDESCHI¹, MICHELE MARUCCIA¹, GIUSEPPE GIUDICE¹, ROSSELLA ELIA¹

¹ University of Bari Aldo Moro, Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Department of Emergency and Organ Transplantation, Bari, Italy

Correspondent author: pasquale.tedeschi93@gmail.com

Objectives

The Achilles tendon rupture represents one of the most common tendon ruptures. Although its primary repair remains the treatment of choice, surgical complications, such as secondary rupture and tendon exposure, require salvage procedures.

Combined tendon and skin defects after surgery remains a complex and common reconstructive challenge. Various approaches have been described, but there is poor bibliography about management of combined tendon and cutaneous defects.

This study aims to present our orthoplastic approach in the functional reconstruction of composite Achilles tendon defects with the "ladder technique".

Materials

Between 2018 and 2021, seven patients with chronic open wound and large Achilles tendon defects (Kuwada type IV) underwent one-stage reconstruction. A combined team of orthoplastic surgeons performed a turndown gastrocnemius fascial flap, a composite free fasciocutaneous anterolateral thigh flap, a fascia lata autograft anchored to the tendon stump using pulvertaft sutures and positioning of a kickstand circular external fixator on each patient.

Demographic and functional data were collected for each patient. Subjective evaluation and qualityof-life measures were obtained preoperatively and 12 months postoperatively using AOFAS and SF-36 questionnaire. Early and late complications were noted during each follow-up.

Average soft tissue defect was 126,2 (range, 86,1–175,9 cm2) with a tendon gap of 8,2 cm (range, 7,1–10,3 cm). Mean follow-up was 18,3 months (range, 12–24 months). Flap survival was 100%. Overall range of motion of the reconstructed side was 87% of the unaffected side (54 degrees vs. 62 degrees). The SF-36 and AOFAS scores of all patients improved significantly (p < 0.005) at 12 months follow-up duration.

Conclusions

Difficult cases requiring reconstruction of chronic achilles tendon ruptures have excellent results throughout "ladder technique". Microsurgical techniques combined with orthopedic ones can provide a reconstructed Achilles tendon that achieves very satisfactory anatomical shape and equal function compared with the unaffected side.

Keywords

Achilles tendon; Tendon rupture; orthoplastic; tendinopathy; Achilles tendon reconstruction

- 1. Järvinen TAH, Kannus P, Maffulli N, Khan KM. Achilles tendon disorders: etiology and epidemiology. Foot Ankle Clin. 2005;10(2):255-266. doi:10.1016/j.fcl.2005.01.013
- Cetti R, Christensen SE, Ejsted R, Jensen NM, Jorgensen U. Operative versus nonoperative treatment of Achilles tendon rupture: A prospective randomized study and review of the literature. Am J Sports Med. 1993;21(6):791-799. doi:10.1177/036354659302100606
- 3. Maffulli N, Via AG, Oliva F. Chronic Achilles Tendon Disorders: Tendinopathy and Chronic Rupture. Clin Sports Med. 2015;34(4):607-624. doi:10.1016/j.csm.2015.06.010
- Leppilahti J, Kaarela O, Teerikangas H, Raatikainen T, Orava S, Waris T. Free tissue coverage of wound complications following Achilles tendon rupture surgery. Clin Orthop Relat Res. 1996;(328):171-176. doi:10.1097/00003086-199607000-00027
- Kraeutler MJ, Purcell JM, Hunt KJ. Chronic Achilles Tendon Ruptures. Foot Ankle Int. 2017;38(8):921-929. doi:10.1177/1071100717709570
- 6. Kannus P, Józsa L. Histopathological changes preceding spontaneous rupture of a tendon. A controlled study of 891 patients. J Bone Joint Surg Am. 1991;73(10):1507-1525.
- Kuo YR, Kuo MH, Chou WC, Liu YT, Lutz BS, Jeng SF. One-stage reconstruction of soft tissue and Achilles tendon defects using a composite free anterolateral thigh flap with vascularized fascia lata: clinical experience and functional assessment. Ann Plast Surg. 2003;50(2):149-155. doi:10.1097/01.SAP.0000037270.95257.B9
- Hadi M, Young J, Cooper L, Costa M, Maffulli N. Surgical management of chronic ruptures of the Achilles tendon remains unclear: a systematic review of the management options. Br Med Bull. 2013;108:95-114. doi:10.1093/bmb/ldt019
- Jakubietz RG, Jakubietz DF, Gruenert JG, Schmidt K, Meffert RH, Jakubietz MG. Reconstruction of soft tissue defects of the Achilles tendon with rotation flaps, pedicled propeller flaps and free perforator flaps. Microsurgery. 2010;30(8):608-613. doi:10.1002/micr.20798
- 10. Ahmad J, Jones K, Raikin SM. Treatment of Chronic Achilles Tendon Ruptures With Large Defects. Foot Ankle Spec. 2016;9(5):400-408. doi:10.1177/1938640016640895
- 11.Kuwada GT. Classification of tendo Achillis rupture with consideration of surgical repair techniques. J Foot Surg. 1990;29(4):361-365.
- 12. Maruccia M, Elia R, Caizzi G, et al. Free flap and kickstand external fixator in foot and ankle soft tissue reconstruction. The versatility of a microsurgical-friendly application of an orthopedic device. Injury. 2018;49 Suppl 3:S105-S109. doi:10.1016/j.injury.2018.09.048
- 13.SooHoo NF, Shuler M, Fleming LL, American Orthopaedic Foot and Ankle Society. Evaluation of the validity of the AOFAS Clinical Rating Systems by correlation to the SF-36. Foot Ankle Int. 2003;24(1):50-55. doi:10.1177/107110070302400108
- 14. Toolan BC, Wright Quinones VJ, Cunningham BJ, Brage ME. An evaluation of the use of retrospectively acquired preoperative AOFAS clinical rating scores to assess surgical outcome after elective foot and ankle surgery. Foot Ankle Int. 2001;22(10):775-778. doi:10.1177/107110070102201002
- 15.Maffulli N, Wong J, Almekinders LC. Types and epidemiology of tendinopathy. Clin Sports Med. 2003;22(4):675-692. doi:10.1016/s0278-5919(03)00004-8

- 16.Dalton GP, Wapner KL, Hecht PJ. Complications of achilles and posterior tibial tendon surgeries. Clin Orthop Relat Res. 2001;(391):133-139. doi:10.1097/00003086-200110000-00014
- 17.Pean CA, Christiano A, Rubenstein WJ, Konda SR, Egol KA. Risk factors for complications after primary repair of Achilles tendon ruptures. J Orthop. 2018;15(1):226-229. doi:10.1016/j.jor.2018.01.017
- 18. Tay D, Lin HA, Tan BS, Chong KW, Rikhraj IS. Chronic Achilles tendon rupture treated with two turndown flaps and flexor hallucis longus augmentation two-year clinical outcome. Ann Acad Med Singap. 2010;39(1):58-60.
- 19.Ghosh, S., Laing, P., & Maffulli, N. Fascial turn-down flap repair of chronic Achilles tendon rupture. In: The Achilles Tendon. London: Springer; 2007:(pp. 174-179).
- 20.Us AK, Bilgin SS, Aydin T, Mergen E. Repair of neglected Achilles tendon ruptures: procedures and functional results. Arch Orthop Trauma Surg. 1997;116(6-7):408-411. doi:10.1007/BF00434001
- 21.Lee JW, Yu JC, Shieh SJ, Liu C, Pai JJ. Reconstruction of the Achilles tendon and overlying soft tissue using antero-lateral thigh free flap. Br J Plast Surg. 2000;53(7):574-577. doi:10.1054/bjps.2000.3407
- 22.Maruccia M, Orfaniotis G, Ciudad P, et al. Application of extended bi-pedicle anterolateral thigh free flaps for reconstruction of large defects: A case series. Microsurgery. 2018;38(1):26-33. doi:10.1002/micr.30141
- 23. Houtmeyers P, Opsomer D, Van Landuyt K, Monstrey S. Reconstruction of the Achilles tendon and overlying soft tissue by free composite anterolateral thigh flap with vascularized fascia lata. J Reconstr Microsurg. 2012;28(3):205-209. doi:10.1055/s-0032-1306367
- 24. Maruccia M, Fallico N, Cigna E, et al. Suprafascial versus traditional harvesting technique for free antero lateral thigh flap: A case-control study to assess the best functional and aesthetic result in extremity reconstruction. Microsurgery. 2017;37(8):851-857. doi:10.1002/micr.30248
- 25.Innocenti M, Tani M, Carulli C, Ghezzi S, Raspanti A, Menichini G. Radial forearm flap plus Flexor Carpi Radialis tendon in Achilles tendon reconstruction: Surgical technique, functional results, and gait analysis. Microsurgery. 2015;35(8):608-614. doi:10.1002/micr.22481
- 26.Kim SW, Hong JP, Lee WJ, Chung YK, Tark KC. Single-stage Achilles tendon reconstruction using a composite sensate free flap of dorsalis pedis and tendon strips of the extensor digitorum longus in a complex wound. Ann Plast Surg. 2003;50(6):653-657. doi:10.1097/01.SAP.0000041479.79049.71
- 27.Maruccia M, Di Taranto G, Nicoli F, Ciudad P, Giudice G, Chen HC. Rectus femoris muscle necrosis: An underrated donor-site complication of free anterolateral thigh flap. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2017;70(7):972-974. doi:10.1016/j.bjps.2017.03.007
- 28.Ehrl D, Heidekrueger PI, Schmitt A, et al. The Anterolateral Thigh Flap for Achilles Tendon Reconstruction: Functional Outcomes. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2019;143(6):1772-1783. doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000005652
- 29. Bullocks JM, Hickey RM, Basu CB, Hollier LH, Kim JY. Single-stage reconstruction of Achilles tendon injuries and distal lower extremity soft tissue defects with the reverse sural fasciocutaneous flap. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2008;61(5):566-572. doi:10.1016/j.bjps.2006.01.017
- 30. Huemer GM, Larcher L, Schoeller T, Bauer T. The free gracilis muscle flap in achilles tendon coverage and reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2012;129(4):910-919. doi:10.1097/PRS.0b013e31824422da
- 31.A single-stage reconstruction of a complex Achilles wound with modified free composite lateral arm flap. J Reconstr Microsurg. 24(2):127-130. doi:10.1055/s-2008-1076090
- 32.Parrett BM, Pribaz JJ, Matros E, Przylecki W, Sampson CE, Orgill DP. Risk analysis for the reverse sural fasciocutaneous flap in distal leg reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2009;123(5):1499-1504. doi:10.1097/PRS.0b013e3181a07723
- 33. Wilcox DK, Bohay DR, Anderson JG. Treatment of chronic achilles tendon disorders with flexor hallucis longus tendon transfer/augmentation. Foot Ankle Int. 2000;21(12):1004-1010. doi:10.1177/107110070002101204
- 34.de Cesar Netto C, Chinanuvathana A, Fonseca LF da, Dein EJ, Tan EW, Schon LC. Outcomes of flexor digitorum longus (FDL) tendon transfer in the treatment of Achilles tendon disorders. Foot Ankle Surg. 2019;25(3):303-309. doi:10.1016/j.fas.2017.12.003
- 35.Lo Torto F, Kaciulyte J, Marcasciano M, et al. Peroneus Brevis flap in Achilles tendon reconstruction. Clinical, radiological and functional analysis. Foot Ankle Surg. 2020;26(2):218-223. doi:10.1016/j.fas.2019.02.004
- 36. Youn SK, Kim SW, Kim YH, Hwang KT. The composite anterolateral thigh flap for achilles tendon and soft tissue defect reconstruction with tendon repair by fascia with double or triple folding technique. Microsurgery. 2015;35(8):615-621. doi:10.1002/micr.22490

ACHILLES TENDON RECONSTRUCTION USING A COMPOSITE ALT WITH TENSOR FASCIA LATA FLAP IN A PERONEAL MAGNUS ARTERY PATIENT-CASE REPORT

AUTHORS: ROXANA TOTOREAN¹, OANA MIŞCĂ¹, SARA BANEU¹, ALEXANDRU MIHALACHE¹, VLAD BLOANCA¹, ZORIN CRĂINICEANU¹

¹ Plastic Surgery Department, Casa Austria, "Pius Brinzeu" Emergency County Hospital, Timișoara, România

ABSTRACT

Introduction:

Reconstruction of soft tissue defects in the lower limb is known to be difficult due to the lack of spare local tissue in the immediate vicinity of such defects

Limb trauma often represents a challenge because apart from the initial damage, the therapeutic plan has to be constantly adapted both to the healing process and the patient characteristics.

Materials and methods:

A 31-year-old female involved in a road traffic accident two years prior, presented with a retracting scar in the left Achilles tendon region which made dorsiflexion of the left foot impossible. There was no initial known trauma to Achilles' tendon. Furthermore, angiotomography of the left leg revealed a congenital variant of the arterial supply of the leg with the presence of the peroneal magna artery. A composite free Anterolateral thigh and tensor fascia lata flap alongside with the shot peroneal tendon were used in order both to reconstruct and reinforce the Achilles tendon and to cover the overlaying soft tissue defect.

Results:

The uneventful recovery and functional rehabilitation led to a satisfactory functional outcome.

Discussion:

Management of these cases is complex and challenging and a combined approach using both local resources and microsurgical transfer may be needed in order to obtain the best functional and aesthetic result.

A CASE REPORT OF GIANT SCROTAL LYMPHEDEMA: A MULTIDISCIPLINARY APPROACH

PASQUALE TEDESCHI¹

¹ University of Bari Aldo Moro, Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Department of Emergency and Organ Transplantation, Bari, Italy

Correspondent author: pasquale.tedeschi93@gmail.com

Objectives

Lymphedema is a clinical condition characterized by retention of lymphatic material in the subcutaneous tissue caused by an obstruction of the lymphatic vessels. Scrotal lymphedema can involve the penis and / or scrotum in isolation or male external genitalia in their entirety. This condition can develop secondary to surgery, radiotherapy, tumors or as a result of infections (e.g. filariasis) involving the inguinal lymph nodes. The term primary lymphedema, on the other hand, refers to a clinical condition caused by an abnormal development of the lymphatic system, probably due to genetic disorders (Milroy's or Meige's disease).

Materials

We report the case of a 31-year-old male patient who came to our attention with significant late-onset primary lymphedema at the scrotal and penis level and in both lower limbs, such as to be disabling and impairing walking. The patient had a history of psychiatric personality disorder and left hydrocele surgery performed about 15 years ago. Patient reported onset of the clinical condition about 7 years before and showed a significantly increased scrotum with sclerotic skin, erysipelas, significant soft tissue imbibition, contextual lymphorrhea and lymphatitis in the left lower limb. The patient also performed lymphoscintigraphy of the superficial and deep lymphatic circulation of the lower limbs. In a multidisciplinary team with urologist colleagues, surgery was performed to remove skin and subcutaneous tissue at the scrotal level up to the level of the albuginea tunic; the residual scrotal defect was repaired with local flaps and, at the penile level, by partial thickness dermo-epidermal grafts taken from the right thigh; subsequently the Lymphaticovenular Anastomosis (LVA) surgical technique was performed

Results

Microsurgical treatment of scrotal lymphedema represents a real challenge. In particular, in the case reported, the patient was not suitable for excisional and invasive procedures such as the Charles technique or the transplantation of lymph node stations, due to his psychiatric history, although presenting a transport index score > 10 on preoperative lymphoscintigraphy.

The multidisciplinary approach with urological surgeons was crucial in clinical management and in the therapeutic choice. Ensuring testicular viability and patency of the urethra were fundamental steps during the excisional procedure. In this way it was possible to significantly reduce the volume of the scrotum, covering the soft tissues exposed above the albuginea with local flaps. Moreover, multiple lymphatic-venular anastomosis were adopted at the inguinal level for the treatment of primary lymphedema.

At one month follow-up, the patient shows a marked improvement in voiding function and persistence, albeit to a lesser extent, of edema in the lower limbs (more marked in the left lower limb). In the coming months it will be important to carry out a follow-up aimed at evaluating the stability of the scrotal dimensions, the improvement of the quality of life and the restoration of the functionality of the urinary tract.

Conclusions

Lymphedema treatment is still evolving given the complexity of the pathology. Particularly in our case, considering the patient's immediate medical history and the advanced stage of scrotal lymphedema, the combination of LVA and excisional procedures, allowed a marked improvement in the patient's quality of life and psychosocial relationships.

Furthermore, the multidisciplinary approach has proved successful in restoring the patient's full urination capacity and above all in avoiding iatrogenic complications affecting noble structures such as testes, vas deferens and blood vessels.

Keywords

Lymphedema; scrotum; external genitalia; Lymphovenular anastomosis; urinary disfunction

- 1. Dehhaze A, Benchamkha Y, Dhaidah O, et al. Traitement chirurgical d'un lymphœdème scrotal [Surgical treatment of scrotal lymphedema]. Pan Afr Med J. 2019;33:88. Published 2019 Jun 6. doi:10.11604/pamj.2019.33.88.13066
- 2. Salas Cabrera R, Moré Pérez F. Unfedema escrotal gigante [Giant scrotal lymphedema]. Arch Esp Urol. 2007;60(2):195-198.
- 3. Irdam GA, Fadhly S. Scrotal reconstruction on scrotal lymphedema. Urol Case Rep. 2018;20:9-11. Published 2018 May 25. doi:10.1016/j.eucr.2018.04.009
- 4. Pacheco YD, García-Duque O, Fernández-Palacios J. Penile and scrotal lymphedema associated with hidradenitis suppurativa: Case report and review of surgical options. Linfedema penoescrotal secundario a hidrosadenitis supurativa: a propósito de un caso, revisión de las opciones quirúrgicas. Cir Cir. 2019;86(1):77-80. doi:10.24875/CIRUE.M18000012

LYMPHATICO-VENULAR ANASTOMOSIS IN THE TREATMENT OF SECONDARY LYMPHEDEMA. INITIAL EXPERIENCE IN ESTABLISHING A LYMPHEDEMA PROGRAM IN A TERTIARY CANCER TREATMENT CENTER.

ALEX ORADAN¹, ALMA CORPODEAN, MAXIMILIAN MUNTEAN, PATRICIU ACHIMAS-CADARIU

¹ Institutul Oncologic "Ion Chiricuta", Chirurgie Plastica, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: alex.oradan@gmail.com

Objectives

Lymphedema is a chronic and progressive disease characterised by the buildup of protein rich interstitial fluid in the subcutaneous fat, due to the abnormal function on the lymphatic system. Primary lymphedema is a rare congenital condition caused by obstruction, malformation or hypoplasia, whereas secondary lymphedema is more common and it is caused by the obstruction or destruction of a normal functioning lymphatic system. In developed countries, the main cause of secondary lymphedema is represented by lymph node clearance for cancer, particularly breast and gynaecological tumors. The surgical treatment for lymphedema can be split into excisional and physiological procedures. Excisional procedure aim to remove the excess fibrotic tissue in more advanced stages, whereas physiological procedures, such as vascularised lymph node transfer (VLNT) and lymphatico-venular anastomosis (LVA) restore the lymphatic drainage.

Materials

We present a series of 9 lymphedema cases admitted to our institution in the past two years. All patients suffered from secondary lymphedema due to lymph node clearance (2 upper extremity lymphedema after breast cancer and 7 lower extremity lymphedema after cervical cancer). LVAs were performed in the extremity and limb circumference was measured before and after the surgery.

Results

All patients showed a significant reduction of limb circumference and improvement of quality of life at 3 and 6 months postoperatively.

Conclusions

Recent advancements in supermicrosurgical techniques have made LVAs an effective and minimally invasive treatment for multiple stages of lymphedema. The introduction of a lymphedema program in a cancer treatment center is of a paramount importance in the era of microsurgery.

Keywords

Lymphedema, Microsurgery, Lymphatico-venular anastomosis, Cancer

- 1. Arie A, Yamamoto T. Lymphedema secondary to melanoma treatments: diagnosis, evaluation, and treatments. Global Health & Medicine. 2020;2(4):227-34.
- 2. Chen WF. How to Get Started Performing Supermicrosurgical Lymphaticovenular Anastomosis to Treat Lymphedema. Ann Plast Surg. 2018;81(6S Suppl 1):S15-S20.
- 3. Chen WF, Tuncer FB, Zeng W. Advanced Technical Pearls for Successful Supermicrosurgical Lymphaticovenular Anastomosis. Ann Plast Surg. 2021;86(3S Suppl 2):S165-S72.
- 4. Forte AJ, Khan N, Huayllani MT, Boczar D, Saleem HY, Lu X, et al. Lymphaticovenous Anastomosis for Lower Extremity Lymphedema: A Systematic Review. Indian J Plast Surg. 2020;53(1):17-24.
- 5. Yang JC, Wu SC, Lin WC, Chiang MH, Chiang PL, Hsieh CH. Supermicrosurgical Lymphaticovenous Anastomosis as Alternative Treatment Option for Moderate-to-Severe Lower Limb Lymphedema. J Am Coll Surg. 2020;230(2):216-27.

TREATMENT OF SEVERE DEBILITATING LYMPHEDEMA OF THE LOWER LIMB USING CHARLES PROCEDURE: CASE REPORT

DIANA GEORGIANA CINTACIOIU¹, SORIN VIOREL PARASCA¹, ANDREI DUMITRESCU¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta de Chirurgie Plastica, Reparatorie si Arsuri, Chirurgie plastica, estetica si microchirurgie reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: Diana_cantacioiu@yahoo.com

Objectives

Lymphedema represents a chronic, progressive disease caused by the accumulation of protein-rich fluid in the interstitial spaces, which initiates an inflammatory response leading to abnormal subcutaneous fibroadipous production. When neglected, this condition slowly progresses to produce permanent limb deformities and pathologic dermal changes.

Materials

We hereby present the case of a 32-year-old, male patient with a history of 27-year-old unilateral, massive lymphedema secondary to trauma to the right calf. Clinical examination revealed multiple retractile scars and important circumferential, non-pitting edema of the right calf and foot, hyperkeratosis, and marked limitation of movements, severely impacting the patient's ability to walk or stand. Extensive suprafacsial excision of the affected area followed by skin grafting (Charles procedure) was performed. A second-stage surgery was necessary in order to release the remaining scars.

Results

Short-term postoperative results were satisfactory with an important decrease in leg volume and significant improvement in foot movements. The patient regained the ability to utilize footwear, walk and stand.

Conclusions

Chronic neglected lymphedema represents a challenging condition for healthcare professionals. While microsurgical procedures such as lymphovenous anastomosis and vascularised lymph node transfer became increasingly popular for the treatment of early stages, excisional procedures remain relevant and in selected cases, they offer satisfactory results in reducing limb volume and risk of recurrent infections contributing to a noteworthy amelioration in patients' quality of life.

Keywords

lymphedema, lower extremity lymphedema, Charles procedure

- 1. Greene, Arin, and Jeremy Goss. "Diagnosis and Staging of Lymphedema." Seminars in Plastic Surgery, vol. 32, no. 01, Feb. 2018, pp. 012–16
- Ciudad, Pedro, et al. "Surgical Management of Lower Extremity Lymphedema: A Comprehensive Review." Indian Journal of Plastic Surgery : Official Publication of the Association of Plastic Surgeons of India, vol. 52, no. 1, Jan. 2019, pp. 81–92

PREPECTORAL BREAST RECONSTRUCTION: AN IDEAL APPROACH TO BILATERAL RISK REDUCING MASTECTOMY

PASQUALE TEDESCHI¹

¹ Division of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Department of Emergency and Organ Transplantation, University of Bari Aldo Moro, Bari, Italy

Correspondent author: pasquale.tedeschi93@gmail.com

Objectives

Bilateral risk-reducing mastectomy (BRRM) has increased its popularity in recent years because of its aim to minimize the chances of developing breast cancer in high-risk patients. Women undergoing this procedure must be considered highly demanding patients given the need to combine aesthetical, functional and preventive desires. This study aims to present the authors' experience in performing BRRM followed by single-stage prepectoral reconstruction (PPBR) with implant completely covered by acellular dermal matrix (ADM) and to report indications, surgical techniques, functional and aesthetic results.

Materials

A single-center prospective data collection was carried out from January 2017 to January 2021 of patients at high risk of developing breast cancer undergoing BRRM and immediate PPBR with ADM. Patients were subdivided into two groups according to the breast shape: Group A had small and medium size breasts and Group B had large and ptotic breasts. Oncological and surgical outcomes were collected. Satisfaction with reconstruction and related quality of life were evaluated through the BREAST-Q questionnaire.

Results

A total of twenty-three patients met the inclusion criteria. Seventeen patients were included in group A and six patients in group B. Average follow-up was 18.4 months. Minor complications occurred in four breasts: one seroma, one hematoma and two cases of wound dehiscence. Capsular contracture was not observed. All patients were satisfied with the final result according to the post-operative BREAST-Q questionnaire.

Conclusions

Immediate prepectoral breast reconstruction could represent the ideal reconstruction option after BRRM and should be offered to all women that fulfill the inclusion criteria.

Keywords

Breast reconstruction; Prepectoral; Risk reducing mastectomy; Mammaplasty, acellular dermal matrix (ADM), BRCA1, prophylactic mastectomy

- 1. Hartmann LC, Schaid DJ, Woods JE, et al. Efficacy of bilateral prophylactic mastectomy in women with a family history of breast cancer. N Engl J Med. 1999;340(2):77-84. doi:10.1056/NEJM199901143400201
- Rebbeck TR, Friebel T, Lynch HT, et al. Bilateral prophylactic mastectomy reduces breast cancer risk in BRCA1 and BRCA2 mutation carriers: the PROSE Study Group. J Clin Oncol. 2004;22(6):1055-1062. doi:10.1200/JCO.2004.04.188
- 3. NCCN clinical practice guidelines in oncology, breast cancer risk reduction. 2020. Available at: https://www.nccn.org/professionals/physician_gls/ pdf/breast_risk.pdf.
- 4. Geiger AM, Nekhlyudov L, Herrinton LJ, et al. Quality of life after bilateral prophylactic mastectomy. Ann Surg Oncol. 2007;14(2):686-694. doi:10.1245/s10434-006-9206-6

- 5. Brandberg Y, Sandelin K, Erikson S, et al. Psychological reactions, quality of life, and body image after bilateral prophylactic mastectomy in women at high risk for breast cancer: a prospective 1-year follow-up study. J Clin Oncol. 2008;26(24):3943-3949. doi:10.1200/JCO.2007.13.9568
- Panchal H, Matros E. Current Trends in Postmastectomy Breast Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2017;140(5S Advances in Breast Reconstruction):7S-13S. doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000003941
- Djohan R, Gage E, Gatherwright J, et al. Patient satisfaction following nipple-sparing mastectomy and immediate breast reconstruction: an 8-year outcome study. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2010;125(3):818-829. doi:10.1097/PRS.0b013e3181ccdaa4
- 8. Wei CH, Scott AM, Price AN, et al. Psychosocial and Sexual Well-Being Following Nipple-Sparing Mastectomy and Reconstruction. Breast J. 2016;22(1):10-17. doi:10.1111/tbj.12542
- 9. Maruccia M, Mazzocchi M, Dessy LA, Onesti MG. One-stage breast reconstruction techniques in elderly patients to preserve quality of life. Eur Rev Med Pharmacol Sci. 2016;20(24):5058-5066.
- 10.Masià J; iBAG Working Group. The largest multicentre data collection on prepectoral breast reconstruction: The iBAG study. J Surg Oncol. 2020;122(5):848-860. doi:10.1002/jso.26073
- 11.Maruccia M, Di Taranto G, Onesti MG. One-stage muscle-sparing breast reconstruction in elderly patients: A new tool for retaining excellent quality of life. Breast J. 2018;24(2):180-183. doi:10.1111/tbj.12860
- 12.Martin L, O'Donoghue JM, Horgan K, et al. Acellular dermal matrix (ADM) assisted breast reconstruction procedures: joint guidelines from the Association of Breast Surgery and the British Association of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons. Eur J Surg Oncol. 2013;39(5):425-429. doi:10.1016/j.ejso.2012.12.012
- 13. Vidya R, Masià J, Cawthorn S, et al. Evaluation of the effectiveness of the prepectoral breast reconstruction with Braxon dermal matrix: First multicenter European report on 100 cases. Breast J. 2017;23(6):670-676. doi:10.1111/tbj.12810
- 14.Spear SL, Baker JL Jr. Classification of capsular contracture after prosthetic breast reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 1995;96(5):1119-1124.
- 15.Pusic AL, Klassen AF, Scott AM, Klok JA, Cordeiro PG, Cano SJ. Development of a new patientreported outcome measure for breast surgery: the BREAST-Q. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2009;124(2):345-353. doi:10.1097/PRS.0b013e3181aee807
- 16.Maruccia M, Elia R, Gurrado A, et al. Skin-Reducing Mastectomy and Pre-pectoral Breast Reconstruction in Large Ptotic Breasts. Aesthetic Plast Surg. 2020;44(3):664-672. doi:10.1007/s00266-020-01616-2
- 17.Coughlin SS. Epidemiology of Breast Cancer in Women. Adv Exp Med Biol. 2019;1152:9-29. doi:10.1007/978-3-030-20301-6_2
- 18.Evans DG, Shenton A, Woodward E, Lalloo F, Howell A, Maher ER. Penetrance estimates for BRCA1 and BRCA2 based on genetic testing in a Clinical Cancer Genetics service setting: risks of breast/ovarian cancer quoted should reflect the cancer burden in the family. BMC Cancer. 2008;8:155. Published 2008 May 30. doi:10.1186/1471-2407-8-155
- 19. Antoniou A, Pharoah PD, Narod S, et al. Average risks of breast and ovarian cancer associated with BRCA1 or BRCA2 mutations detected in case Series unselected for family history: a combined analysis of 22 studies [published correction appears in Am J Hum Genet. 2003 Sep;73(3):709]. Am J Hum Genet. 2003;72(5):1117-1130. doi:10.1086/375033
- 20. Yao K, Liederbach E, Tang R, et al. Nipple-sparing mastectomy in BRCA1/2 mutation carriers: an interim analysis and review of the literature [published correction appears in Ann Surg Oncol. 2014 Dec;21 Suppl 4:S788. Weissman, Scott [added]]. Ann Surg Oncol. 2015;22(2):370-376. doi:10.1245/s10434-014-3883-3
- 21.Easton DF, Pharoah PD, Antoniou AC, et al. Gene-panel sequencing and the prediction of breast-cancer risk. N Engl J Med. 2015;372(23):2243-2257. doi:10.1056/NEJMsr1501341
- 22. Tan MH, Mester JL, Ngeow J, Rybicki LA, Orloff MS, Eng C. Lifetime cancer risks in individuals with germline PTEN mutations. Clin Cancer Res 2012; 18: 400 407
- 23.Eisemann BS, Spiegel AJ. Risk-Reducing Mastectomy and Breast Reconstruction: Indications and Evidence for Current Management Strategies. Clin Plast Surg. 2018;45(1):129-136. doi:10.1016/j.cps.2017.08.013
- 24.Baildam AD. Current knowledge of risk reducing mastectomy: Indications, techniques, results, benefits, harms. Breast. 2019;46:48-51. doi:10.1016/j.breast.2019.03.011
- 25.Manning AT, Wood C, Eaton A, Stempel M, Capko D, Pusic A et al. Nipple-sparing mastectomy in patients with BRCA1/2 mutations and variants of uncertain significance.Br J Surg 2015; 102: 1354 1359.

- 26.Jakub JW, Peled AW, Gray RJ, Greenup RA, Kiluk JV, Sacchini V et al. Oncologic safety of prophylactic nipple-sparing mastectomy in a population with BRCA mutations: a multi-institutional study. JAMA Surg 2018; 153: 123 129.
- 27.Metcalfe KA, Mian N, Enmore M, et al. Long-term follow-up of Jewish women with a BRCA1 and BRCA2 mutation who underwent population genetic screening. Breast Cancer Res Treat. 2012;133(2):735-740. doi:10.1007/s10549-011-1941-0
- 28.Graves KD, Vegella P, Poggi EA, et al. Long-term psychosocial outcomes of BRCA1/BRCA2 testing: differences across affected status and risk-reducing surgery choice. Cancer Epidemiol Biomarkers Prev. 2012;21(3):445-455. doi:10.1158/1055-9965.EPI-11-0991
- 29.Gahm J, Jurell G, Edsander-Nord A, Wickman M. Patient satisfaction with aesthetic outcome after bilateral prophylactic mastectomy and immediate reconstruction with implants. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2010;63(2):332-338. doi:10.1016/j.bjps.2008.11.014
- 30.Isaksson K, Arver B, Bottai M, Pettersson A, Wickman M, Sandelin K. Bilateral Risk-Reducing Mastectomies with Implant-Based Reconstructions Followed Long Term: A Consecutive Series of 185 Patients. World J Surg. 2019;43(9):2262-2270. doi:10.1007/s00268-019-05037-4
- 31. Ter Louw RP, Nahabedian MY. Prepectoral Breast Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2017;140(5S Advances in Breast Reconstruction):51S-59S. doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000003942
- 32.Cattelani L, Polotto S, Arcuri MF, Pedrazzi G, Linguadoca C, Bonati E. One-Step Prepectoral Breast Reconstruction With Dermal Matrix-Covered Implant Compared to Submuscular Implantation: Functional and Cost Evaluation. Clin Breast Cancer. 2018;18(4):e703-e711. doi:10.1016/j.clbc.2017.11.015
- 33.Giudice G, Maruccia M, Nacchiero E, Elia R, Annoscia P, Vestita M. Dual plane breast implant reconstruction in large sized breasts: How to maximise the result following first stage total submuscular expansion. JPRAS Open. 2018;15:74-80. Published 2018 Jan 31. doi:10.1016/j.jpra.2017.11.003
- 34.Salibian AA, Frey JD, Karp NS. Strategies and considerations in selecting between subpectoral and prepectoral breast reconstruction. Gland Surg. 2019;8(1):11-18. doi:10.21037/gs.2018.08.01
- 35.Lim GH, Baildam AD. Novel Approach for Risk-Reducing Mastectomy: First-Stage Implant Placement and Subsequent Second-Stage Mastectomy. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2018;142(3):607-610. doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000004635
- 36.Berna G, Cawthorn SJ, Papaccio G, Balestrieri N. Evaluation of a novel breast reconstruction technique using the Braxon® acellular dermal matrix: a new muscle-sparing breast reconstruction. ANZ J Surg. 2017;87(6):493-498. doi:10.1111/ans.12849
- 37.Jones G, Antony AK. Single stage, direct to implant pre-pectoral breast reconstruction. Gland Surg. 2019;8(1):53-60. doi:10.21037/gs.2018.10.08
- 38.Hammond DC, Schmitt WP, O'Connor EA. Treatment of breast animation deformity in implant-based reconstruction with pocket change to the subcutaneous position. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2015;135(6):1540-1544. doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000001277
- 39.Kobraei EM, Cauley R, Gadd M, Austen WG Jr, Liao EC. Avoiding Breast Animation Deformity with Pectoralis-Sparing Subcutaneous Direct-to-Implant Breast Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open. 2016;4(5):e708. Published 2016 May 27. doi:10.1097/GOX.00000000000681
- 40.Salzberg CA, Ashikari AY, Berry C, Hunsicker LM. Acellular Dermal Matrix-Assisted Direct-to-Implant Breast Reconstruction and Capsular Contracture: A 13-Year Experience. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2016;138(2):329-337. doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000002331
- 41.Gabriel A, Sigalove S, Sigalove NM, et al. Prepectoral Revision Breast Reconstruction for Treatment of Implant-Associated Animation Deformity: A Review of 102 Reconstructions. Aesthet Surg J. 2018;38(5):519-526. doi:10.1093/asj/sjx261
- 42. Antony AK, Robinson EC. An Algorithmic Approach to Prepectoral Direct-to-Implant Breast Reconstruction: Version 2.0. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2019;143(5):1311-1319. doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000005519
- 43.Baker BG, Irri R, MacCallum V, Chattopadhyay R, Murphy J, Harvey JR. A Prospective Comparison of Short-Term Outcomes of Subpectoral and Prepectoral Strattice-Based Immediate Breast Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2018;141(5):1077-1084. doi:10.1097/PRS.000000000004270
- 44.Reitsamer R, Peintinger F. Prepectoral implant placement and complete coverage with porcine acellular dermal matrix: a new technique for direct-to-implant breast reconstruction after nipple-sparing mastectomy. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2015;68(2):162-167. doi:10.1016/j.bjps.2014.10.012
- 45.Highton L, Johnson R, Kirwan C, Murphy J. Prepectoral Implant-Based Breast Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open. 2017;5(9):e1488. Published 2017 Sep 19. doi:10.1097/GOX.00000000001488

- 46. Vidya R, Green M. Minimal Pain with Prepectoral Implant-Based Breast Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2019;143(1):236e. doi:10.1097/PRS.000000000005135
- 47.Onesti MG, Maruccia M, Di Taranto G, et al. Clinical, histological, and ultrasound follow-up of breast reconstruction with one-stage muscle-sparing "wrap" technique: A single-center experience. J Plast Reconstr Aesthet Surg. 2017;70(11):1527-1536. doi:10.1016/j.bjps.2017.06.023
- 48. Azouz V, Lopez S, Wagner DS. Surgeon-Controlled Comparison of Direct-to-Implant and 2-Stage Tissue Expander-Implant Immediate Breast Reconstruction Outcomes. Ann Plast Surg. 2018;80(3):212-216. doi:10.1097/SAP.000000000001220
- 49.Glasberg SB. The Economics of Prepectoral Breast Reconstruction. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2017;140(6S Prepectoral Breast Reconstruction):49S-52S. doi:10.1097/PRS.000000000004051

PROPHYLACTIC MASTECTOMY AND IMMEDIATE IMPLANT BREAST RECONSTRUCTION FOR PTOTIC BREASTS

GRUJIC DACIANA¹, HORIA CRISTIAN², FADI AL KHAMIS¹, VLAD POPESCU¹, TEODORA HOINOIU¹, FABIANA SIMION¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Branzeu", chirurgie plastica, Timisoara, Romania
² Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Branzeu", chirurgie generala, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: dcalistru@yahoo.com

Objectives

Immediate implant reconstruction following prophylactic mastectomy for ptotic or ptotic and hypertrophic breasts is difficult. It can be used in both patients with a genetic risk of breast cancer or to a contralateral breast in patients at risk (young age, family history of breast and ovarian cancer, BRCA mutations present) who have already been diagnosed with breast cancer.

Materials

In the last 4 years we operated 23 patients at risk, 21 of whom were already diagnosed with breast cancer. The average age was 41,5 years, the BMI was between 26 and 40, the nipple-IMF distance average was 19,5 (range 13-26). For skin reduction we used the periareolar technique and the Wise pattern, the implant positioning (round or anatomical) being made in a muscular-dermal pocket. The average implant was 430 cc (300-560 cc). For 5 cases we opted for free NAC graft.

Results

Healing time ranged from16 days to 38 days. We had 2 complete areola necrosis, one of which with exposure of the implant and infection requiring the explants and subsequent reconstruction 4 month after complete healing, 6 partial areola necrosis that required reintervention and a inferior flap skin necrosis that required a longer healing period without implant exposure. The patients were satisfied with the final aesthetic appearance of the breasts.

Conclusions

Although autologous reconstruction provides a greater choice of having a natural reconstruction especially in the long term, sometimes patients are concerned about recovery time, scars and impact of surgery. For these patients with ptotic breasts the musculo-dermal pocket offers an excellent reconstructive result, especially for patients with a higher BMI.

Keywords

Prophylactic mastectomy, breast cancer, BRCA

References

- 1. Pontell HE, Saad N, Brown A Single stage nipple sparing mastectomy and reduction mastopexy in the ptotic breasts Plastic Surg.Int 2018, doi 10.1155;
- 2. Ross GL One stage breast reconstruction following prophylactic mastectomy for ptotic breasts: the inferior dermal flap and implant Journal of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery 65, 1204-1208,2012;
- 3. Chirappapa P, Petit JY, Rietjens Skinsparing mastectomy: Does breast morphological factor related to necrotic complications? Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery 2014; 2:1-7, doi 10.1097;
- 4. Nava MB, Ottolenghi J, Pennati A Skin/nipple s[paring mastectomies and implant based breast reconstruction in patients with large and ptotic breasts: oncological and reconstructive results The breast, 2012; 21(3):267-271 ;doi 10.1016;

MALIGNANT CUTANEOUS MELANOMA - "MEPHISTO'S DISEASE (GOETHE-NIAN) - SURGICAL AND CLINIC DATA FROM OUR CLINIC-

NODITI GHEORGHE¹, ZORIN CRAINICEANU¹, PATRICIA CRISTODOR², ROXANA SCHEUSAN³, PETRA CURESCU³, DANA-PETRONIA ULITA¹, ENIKO HORDOVAN¹, WAEL ELAMINE¹

¹Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta, "Pius Branzeu", chirurgie plastica, Timisoara, Romania ²Spitalul Clinic Municipal de Urgenta, Clinica de Dermatovenerologie, dermatologie clinica, Timisoara, Romania

³Oncocenter-Clinica de Oncologie, oncologie medicala, Timisoara, Romania

Abstract:

In the last 10 years, the incidence of skin melanoma has been increasing, according to clinical data from various Medical Centers and according to World Health Organization statistics. The concern is that malignant melanoma is responsible for most skin cancer deaths. Malignant cutaneous melanoma is the malignancy of melanocytes in the skin. The study of the immune response, including tissue and circulating immune markers that may correlate with the evolutionary stages of melanoma, could lead to the development of new diagnostic, prognostic and therapeutic strategies to reduce melanoma morbidity and mortality. Questions such as: Does it influence the anato-pathological type of cutaneous melanoma, its evolution and treatment? or Why do some types of melanoma produce predominantly lymphatic invasion, and in other cases - hematogenous dissemination, predominantly brain metastases? Does insidious dissemination or recurrences depend on the patient's immune response and biological status? These are some of the questions we have faced with the story of "cell to scalpel" malignancy. In this presentation we have tried to answer these questions and cover some of the clinical cases we have faced, following the metamorphosis of melanoma: "a monster more insatiable than the guillotine" (Dr. Siddhartha Mukherjee)

Keywords: cutaneous melanoma, melanoma mortality, invasion, the recurrences, the therapeutic strategies

ZOSTERIFORM METASTATIC SKIN CANCER – 4 CASES REPORT AND LITERATURE REVIEW

GRUJIC DACIANA¹, FABIANA SIMION¹, FADI AL KHAMIS¹, VLAD POPESCU¹, HORIA CRISTIAN², CRISTINA OPREAN³

¹ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Branzeu", chirurgie plastica, Timisoara, Romania

² Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Branzeu", chirurgie generala, Timisoara, Romania ³ Oncohelp, oncologie, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: dcalistru@yahoo.com

Objectives

Zosteriform cutaneous metastases are a very rare entity, with papules, nodules, erythematous patches or plaques distributed along one or more dermatoms. The pathogenic mechanism of zosteriform dissemination is still uncertain, for our cases we supposed a lymphatic retrograde dissemination. Data from the literature show that the survival of these patients from the time of metastasis is very low, so we stressed the importance of early diagnosis of skin metastases.

Materials

Between june 2019-march 2022 in our clinic we treated 4 cases with wide spread cutaneous metastases, 3 with metastasis from melanoma, one with postradiotherapy angioliposarcoma metastasis. For cutaneous melanoma the mean Breslow thickness was 6,18 mm, all the patients were females, the primary lesion was located main on the trunk and lower leg. Time from melanoma excision and diagnosis of zosteriform metastasis ranged from 6 to 26 months. We performed wide excision and skin grafting.

Results

The mean survival was 13,8 months. We correlate the appearance of melanomas and skin metastases in two of our cases with the combination of oncological treatments for other conditions (breast cancer, ovarian cancer). We reviewed a total of 65 cases since 1980, including our own. The percentage of cutaneous melanoma account was 20%, the zosteriform localizations usually arise in the same body region of the primary melanoma.

Conclusions

There are few and incomplete published data about zosteriform melanoma and angioliposarcoma metastases. For patients with melanoma with zosteriform metastases an accurate medical history could be of primary importance for the right classification of the disease and for treatment choice. We should consider this rare form of cutaneous involvement in the differential diagnosis of herpes zoster to avoid a dangerous delay in starting a correct treatment.

Keywords

Melanoma, metastasis

- 1. Savoia P, Savoia T Zosteriform Cutaneous Metastasis: A Literature Meta-Analysis and a Clinical Report of Three Melanoma Cases, Dermatol Surg 2009;35:1355–1363 DOI: 10.1111/j.1524-4725.2009.01241.
- 2. Williams LR, Levine LJ, Kauh YC. Cutaneous malignancies mimicking herpes zoster. Int J Dermatol 1991;30:432–4.
- Evans AV, Child FJ, Russell-Jones R. Zosteriform metastasis from melanoma. Br Med J 2003;326:1025– 6.
- 4. Galindo E, Sa´nchez de Paz F, Pe´rez I. Malignant melanoma with zosteriform metastases. Cutis 2000;65:312–4.

NASOLABIAL INSULAR FLAP FOR ALAR RECONSTRUCTION AFTER EXTENSIVE NON-MELANOMA SKIN CANCER REEXCISION – A CASE PRESENTATION

DANIELA ION¹, AVINO ADELAIDA^{1,2}, DANIELA - ELENA GHEOCA - MUTU^{1,3}, ABDALAH ABU - BAKER¹, LAURA RĂDUCU^{1,2}, CRISTIAN RADU JECAN^{1,2}

¹ "Professor Dr Agrippa Ionescu" Clinical Emergency Hospital, Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

² "Carol Davila" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Faculty of Medicine, Discipline of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

³ "Carol Davila" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Faculty of Medicine, Discipline of Anatomy, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: daniela_ion_je@yahoo.com

Objectives

The nasolabial region is among the most popular sites providing flaps for alar reconstruction, particularly for large defects resulting from cutaneous malignancies involving this aesthetic subunit of the nose. Nevertheless, further exploitation of this anatomically altered area when faced with tumor recurrence engenders the challenge of balancing adequate tissue coverage with preserving the function and position of the nostril and oral commissure.

Materials

We present the case of a 56 year old female with previously excised basosquamous carcinoma of the left ala with histologically proven invasion of the lateral and deep excision margin exhibiting early signs of local recurrence. The initial surgery included excision of basal cell carcinoma of the nasolabial region, both resulting defects being closed with a superiorly based nasolabial flap resulting in a shallow cranial nasolabial fold associated with alar groove scarring and mild nasal obstruction. The patient required reexcision with adequate oncological margins to eliminate the threat of tumor recurrence.

Results

Extensive reexcision was deemed necessary to include the former site of the tumors with 4-mm surgical margins, covered by a few suspicious papullar lesions, with a resulting cutaneous defect spreading from the nasal tip lobule to the medial cheek. The depth of the excision reached the allar cartilage, but intraoperative histopathological examination demonstrated the absence of malignant cells in the deep layer. Consequently, we designed an island flap in the caudal part of the nasolabial fold, lateral to the oral commissure, based on a facial artery perforator, which was rotated 120° medially and advanced upward to cover the defect. The local vascular pattern, as well as the viability of the flap after inset intra and postoperatively were assessed by infrared thermography. In the absence of both postoperative complications and invaded excision margins, the patient returned for reinforcement of the alar reconstruction with cartilage graft and alar groove enhancement.

Conclusions

Island flaps based on facial artery perforators in the lower nasolabial fold provide an excellent source of abundantly vascularized tissue for the reconstruction of extensive skin defects encompassing the nasal ala and adjacent nasolabial region.

Keywords

nasolabial, island flap, alar reconstruction

References

- Bayer, J & Schwarzmannová, K & Duskova, Marketa & Novotná, Klara & Kníže, J & Sukop, Andrej. (2018). The nasolabial flap: The most versatile method in facial reconstruction. Acta chirurgiae plasticae. 59. 135-141.
- 2. Hagan WE, Walker LB. The nasolabial musculocutaneous flap: clinical and anatomical correlations. Laryngoscope. 1988 Mar;98(3):341-6. doi: 10.1288/00005537-198803000-00021. PMID: 3343884.

CUTANEOUS MELANOMA OF THE BREAST – ONCOPLASTIC APPROACH AFTER WIDE LOCAL EXCISION AND AXILLARY SENTINEL NODE BIOPSY

ŞTEFANIA RIZA¹

¹ Spitalul Universitar de Urgenta ELIAS, Chirurgie plastica, estetica si microchirurgie reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: stef.riza@gmail.com

Objectives

Melanoma of the breast is an infrequent entity, presenting as either primary or metastatic from extramammary solid neoplasms(1). Cutaneous primary melanoma of the breast (CPMB) accounts for <5% of all melanomas and only 0.5% of all breast cancers(2). The recommended management for CPMB is typically surgical with a wide local excision of the tumor and sentinel lymph node biopsy(3). There are no reconstructive pathways suggested for this pathology(3). An oncoplastic approach should be used because a wide excision in this location can have a significant impact on the breast shape by distorting it (4).

Materials

We present the case of a 68-year-old female with cutaneous breast melanoma in order to highlight the importance of the oncoplastic approach. The primary lesion was a 10x10x3mm ulcerated, depressed pink skin lesion on her left upper inner quadrant. The dermatoscopic profile was of basal cell carcinoma, but on histopathological examination turn out to be nodular primary melanoma (Clark IV, Breslow 1.1mm).

Results

The recommended surgical treatment is wide excision and sentinel lymph node biopsy. Lymphoscintigraphy mapping found the sentinel node in the ipsilateral axillary region. Post excisional defect was reconstructed using a matrix rotation mammoplasty.

Conclusions

This report emphasizes the need for an oncoplastic approach and immediate breast reconstruction in order to improve life quality.

Keywords

melanoma, breast, sentinel node biopsy, wide excision, oncoplastic surgery, local flap.

References

1. Mastoraki A, Schizas D, Giannakodimos I, Rebakos A, Margaris I, Katsaros I, Vagios I, Vassiliu P, Pikoulis E. Malignant melanoma of the breast: controversies in the diagnosis and therapeutic management of a rare nosologic entity. Int J Dermatol. 2020 Sep;59(9):1057-1064. doi: 10.1111/ijd.14818. Epub 2020 Mar 2. PMID: 32115682.

- 2. Koh J, Lee J, Jung SY, et al. Primary malignant melanoma of the breast: a report of two cases. J Pathol Transl Med 2018; 53:119–124.
- Snashall E, Kiernan T, Harper-Machin A, Taghizadeh R. Primary Melanoma of the Breast Parenchyma: An Oncoplastic Approach. Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open. 2020;8(12):e3276. Published 2020 Dec 18. doi:10.1097/GOX.00000000003276
- 4. Lin J, Chen DR, Wang YF, Lai HW. Oncoplastic Surgery for Upper/Upper Inner Quadrant Breast Cancer. PLoS One. 2016;11(12):e0168434. Published 2016 Dec 28. doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0168434

MYELOID SARCOMA WITH MEGAKARYOCYTIC DIFFERENTIATION PRESENTING AS A SUBSCAPULAR MASS

GABRIELA ALEXA¹, PETRU GROSU, THEODOR MAREȘ, ADELAIDA AVINO, LAURA RĂDUCU, CRISTIAN RADU JECAN

¹ Military Emergency Hospital "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu", Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: alexagabriela25@gmail.com

Objectives

Introduction

Myeloid sarcoma is an extramedullary tumor that consists of myeloblasts or immature myeloid cells that occurs in any part of the body, most commonly found in the bone, lymph nodes, skin and soft tissue. Tumors with megakaryocytic differentiation are extremely uncommon and may occur in association with a myeloproliferative disorder. We report a case of myeloid sarcoma showing megakaryocytic differentiation in a soft tissue mass without involvement of the bone marrow.

Materials

A 66-year-old woman presented to our clinic with a rapidly enlarging tumor on the dorsal thorax. The clinical exam revealed a painless firm mass located in the subscapular area. The CT scan showed a 65/80 mm mass lying on the 4th to the 7th right ribs, in close contact with the intercostal muscles and superficially with the serratus anterior muscle and the subscapularis muscle.

On presentation, the white blood cell count was 4.3K/ul and platelet count was 219K/ul. Clotting time, bleeding time and blood biochemistry were within normal limits.

Results

The intraoperative inspection confirmed a firm incapsulated tumor in close contact with the rib cage and the intercostal muscles.

The histological examination documented a proliferation of large blastic cells with nuclear atypia, poorly defined cell borders and multiple mitoses. Further immunohistochemistry demonstrated that the neoplastic cells were positive for CD45, CD99, Vimentin and EMA.

The patient was referred to the hematology-oncology department for further investigation and treatment.

Conclusions

Myeloid sarcoma can occur in three ways; it may occur de novo, or in association with acute myeloid leukemia or less commonly from blastic transformation in a patient with a prior myeloproliferative neoplasm and/or myelodysplastic syndrome diagnosis. Though rare, histopathologic evidence of megakaryocytic differentiation in myeloid sarcoma is considered as a marker of poor prognosis.

Keywords

Keywords: myeloid sarcoma; megakaryocytic differentiation; soft-tissue sarcoma

References

- 1. Pileri, Ascani, Cox, Myeloid sarcoma: Clinico-pathologic, Phenotypic and Cytogenetic Analysis of 92 Adult Patients
- 2. Ifeyinwa Obiorah, Metini, Myeloid Sarcoma with Megakaryoblastic Differentiation Presenting as a Breast Mass
- 3. Urmila Majhi, Kanchan Murhekar, Shirley Sundersingh, Primary Myeloid Sarcoma with Megakaryocytic Differentiation in Lymph Nodes and Skin

UNUSUAL PAINFUL GIANT CUTANEOUS METASTASIS OF LUNG ADENOCARCINOMA IN AN UNCOMMON LOCATION

LUIZ - SORIN VASIU¹, RAZVAN DANCIU, CORINA STEFAN, LAURA RADUCU, CRISTIAN RADU JECAN

¹ Spital Agrippa Ionescu, Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: vasiuls@yahoo.com

Objectives

According to GLOBOCAN, in Europe in 2020, lung cancer ranked second in incidence and first in mortality. Cutaneous metastases from lung cancers are rare, and sometimes they can be the initial presentation of lung carcinomas.

Materials

We present the case of a 73-year old non-smoker female patient, diagnosed in January 2022 with lung adenocarcinoma, after thorough investigation for an ulcerated tumor in the right antecubital fossa. She was admitted in February 2022 to the Plastic Surgery Department of Agrippa Ionescu Hospital, Bucharest for an ulcerated and bleeding nodular tumor in the right antecubital fossa, that has grown 5.8 cm in diameter in 3 months, and caused excruciating pain.

Results

The case was discussed in the Agrippa Ionescu Tumor Board and initial biopsies were harvested from the tumor. The histopathological diagnosis supported the diagnosis of cutaneous metastasis of lung adenocarcinoma. Further surgical treatment was warranted by the Tumor Board, and complete tumor resection was decided. Intraoperatively, the tumor engulfed both Cutaneoue Antebrachial Nerves, the cephalic vein, and invaded the forearm and arm fascia, and Brachioradialis and Brachialis muscles. The postoperative defect was covered with a split-thickness skin graft. Postoperatively, the patient had a good evolution as the intense pain subsided and the wound is healing nicely.

Conclusions

Cutaneous metastasis is rare, can occur in patients with lung cancers, or other internal malignancies, and it can be the first sign of an occult malignancy. Even though cutaneous metastasis is considered a hallmark of a diffuse metastatic disease with a poor prognosis, surgical treatment should be employed to improve the patients` quality of life.

Keywords

Metastasis - Cutaneous - Lung Adenocarcinoma - Skin

- 1. Globocan 2020, The Global Cancer Observatory All Rights Reserved March, 2021.
- 2. Abdeen Y, Amireh S, Patel A, Al-Halawani M, Shaaban H, Miller R. Cutaneous metastasis as a first presentation for lung adenocarcinoma. North Am J Med Sci 2016;8:222-5.

3. Handa U, Kundu R, Dimri K. Cutaneous Metastasis: A Study of 138 Cases Diagnosed by Fine-Needle Aspiration Cytology. Acta Cytol. 2017;61(1):47-54. doi: 10.1159/000453252. Epub 2016 Dec 22. PMID: 28002821.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC ON CUTANEOUS MELANOMA-RELATED HOSPITAL ADMISSIONS IN OUR PLASTIC SURGERY DEPARTMENT

LUIZ - SORIN VASIU¹, DANIELA GHEOCA-MUTU, ADELAIDA AVINO, LAURA RADUCU, CRISTIAN RADU JECAN

¹ Spital Agrippa Ionescu, Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: vasiuls@yahoo.com

Objectives

Cutaneous Melanoma is the most deadly type of skin cancer and its incidence is growing. The Covid-19 pandemic has disrupted the flow of planned medical and surgical activity. As a result, patients suspected or diagnosed with cutaneous melanoma may have experienced a delay in their treatment. This delay may have allowed the disease to progress, having a detrimental impact on patients' morbidity, mortality, and overall healthcare costs. This presentation explores the impact of the covid-19 pandemic on Cuteneous Melanoma-related patient hospital admissions in the Agrippa Ionescu Clinical Hospital, Bucharest.

Materials

We have collected regarding cutaneous melanoma-related hospital admissions in our plastic surgery department in the years 2018-2021. We have selected two-time frames: Pre-Covid-19 Pandemic (01.2018 - 11.2019) and During Covid-19 Pandemic (12.2019 - 12.2021). The latter has been further divided into three categories: Pre-Lockdown (12.2021 - 15.03.2020), Lockdown (16.03.2020 - 15.05.2020), and Post-Lockdown (15.05.2020 - 12.2021). We have compared the number of patient admissions during the covid-19 pandemic and their respective periods in 1 year before.

Results

In the 2018-2021 four-year time span our clinic had 186 cutaneous melanoma-related hospital admissions, out of which 75 in the 01.2018 - 11.2019 time frame and 121 in the 12.2019 - 12.2021 time frame. In the Pre-Lockdown period, we had 27 admissions, compared to 21 in the previous year same time frame. In the Lockdown period, we had 6 admissions, the same as in the previous year's time frame. In the Post-Lockdown period, we had 78 admissions, compared to 68 in the pre-pandemic time frame.

Conclusions

The Covid-19 pandemic has influenced medical activity in all specialties. Due to proper management, the treatment of melanoma-related cases has remained relatively constant throughout the pandemic period.

Keywords

Cutaneous Melanoma - Covid-19 - Pandemic

References

1. Melanoma of skin, GLOBOCAN 2020, The Global Cancer Observatory - All Rights Reserved, December, 2020.

- London JW, Fazio-Eynullayeva E, Palchuk MB, Sankey P, McNair C. Effects of the COVID-19 Pandemic on Cancer-Related Patient Encounters. JCO Clin Cancer Inform. 2020 Jul;4:657-665. doi: 10.1200/CCI.20.00068. PMID: 32716647; PMCID: PMC7444638.
- Ricci F, Fania L, Paradisi A, Di Lella G, Pallotta S, Sobrino L, Panebianco A, Annessi G, Abeni D. Delayed melanoma diagnosis in the COVID-19 era: increased breslow thickness in primary melanomas seen after the COVID-19 lockdown. J Eur Acad Dermatol Venereol. 2020 Dec;34(12):e778-e779. doi: 10.1111/jdv.16874. Epub 2020 Sep 1. PMID: 32780876; PMCID: PMC7436601.

FACIAL SKIN CANCER SURGERY– A CHALLENGE UNDER LOCAL ANESTHESIA

IRINA MIHAELA ZAHARIA¹, ANCA BORDIANU^{1,2}

¹ "Bagdasar-Arseni" Emergency Hospital, Plastic and Reconstructive Department, Bucharest, Romania

² University of Medicine and Pharmacy "Carol Davila", Lecturer Plastic and Reconstructive Department, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: irina.zaharia07@gmail.com

Objectives

Skin cancer is one of the most prevalent forms of cancer, thus early diagnosis, treatment and prevention are crucial in helping to diminish the incidence, mortality and morbidity associated with skin cancers. This paper presents the pros and cons of local anesthesia in the treatment of skin cancers, including the clinical cases, summary of treatment, and prognosis.

Materials

The study took place from 2016 to 2021. 57 patients with facial tumors, with a mean age of 67 years, were included in the study. All underwent skin cancer removal, followed by reconstruction with local or loco-regional flaps, under local anesthesia.

Results

All flaps survived, and the outcome was aesthetic in all cases. Complications included hematoma (n=3). 3 patients had prior skin cancer surgery, which limited the laxity and volume of tissue that could be used. No patient had major complications.

Conclusions

Local and loco-regional flaps under local anesthesia offer an optimal shape and volume for face reconstruction. Facial skin cancer surgery under local anesthesia significantly contributes to minimizing the operatory time, thus the hospitalization and to decreasing costs of health care, comparing to the general anesthesia. Although, in our practice, excision of facial region skin tumors is an inoffensive surgery method, it can cause increased stress in some patients. However, the benefits are significantly greater than the disadvantages.

Keywords

local anesthesia, facial skin cancer, skin tumor, surgery, local flaps, loco-regional flaps

- 1. Patrinely, J.R., Darragh, C., Frank, N. et al. Risk of adverse events due to high volumes of local anesthesia during Mohs micrographic surgery. Arch Dermatol Res 313, 679–684 (2021). https://doi.org/10.1007/s00403-020-02155-1
- William McSweeney, Matthew Leaning, Darius Dastouri, "Keratinocyte Skin Cancers in General Surgery: The Impact of Anaesthesia, Trainee Supervision, and Choice of Reconstruction", Journal of Skin Cancer, vol. 2021, Article ID 5537273, 3 pages, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1155/2021/5537273

REAPPRAISAL OF GIANT BASAL CELL CARCINOMA: CLINICAL FEATURES AND OUTCOMES

TITUS GRECU¹, DEEMESH OUDIT¹, HOANG PHAM¹

¹ The Christie Hospital, Plastic Surgery, Manchester, United Kingdom

Correspondent author: tagrecu@gmail.com

Objectives

Background: Giant basal cell carcinoma (GBCC) is a rare subgroup of basal cell carcinomas with a diameter of >5 cm. Current evidence about determining factors is conflicting, suggesting patient neglect, on the one hand, and biologically aggressive behaviour, on the other, with outcomes varying from clearance to death. We aimed to clarify the natural history of GBCC and its response to treatment.

Materials

We extracted information from clinical records of all patients with GBCC treated from 1998 to 2017 in a tertiary oncology hospital in northwest England. Associations between patient and tumour characteristics were investigated, and modes of treatment and outcomes were assessed.

Results

In the 20-year study period, 43 patients (median age 76 years; 23 (53%) female), 3 of whom had Gorlin syndrome, were treated for GBCCs. Median diameter was 6.3 cm, and median time to presentation was 5 years. Seven (16%) GBCCs arose from recurrent BCC, while the majority (84%) presented de novo. The size of GBCC was significantly correlated with delay in presentation (p = 0.03) but not with age or sex. Of 41 patients receiving definitive treatment, 19 GBCCs were treated by excision with ≤ 1 cm margin and none recurred during follow-up, compared with 10 recurrences of 23 treated with photodynamic therapy (PDT), and 1 of 7 recurred after radiotherapy. Two of 43 patients with GBCC (<5%) presented with extensive local invasion, one of whom also had distant metastases, and both died of the disease.

Conclusions

The majority of GBCCs are not clinically aggressive and respond to conservative surgical treatment with a low risk of recurrence.

Keywords

Aggressive BCC; Giant basal cell carcinoma; Photodynamic therapy; Radiotherapy; Surgical treatment.

- 1. Telfer NR, Colver GB, Morton CA. British Association of D. Guidelines for the management of basal cell carcinoma. Br J Dermatol 2008;159(1):35–48 PubMed PMID:18593385.
- 2. Mott SE, Hunter WJ, Silva E, Huerter CJ. Approach to management of giant basal cell carcinomas. Cutis 2017;99(5):356–62 PubMed PMID:28632797.
- 3. Amin MB, Greene FL, Edge SB, et al. The eighth edition AJCC cancer staging manual: continuing to build a bridge from a population-based to a more "personalized" approach to cancer staging. CA Cancer J Clin 2017;67(2):93–9 PubMed PMID:28094848.
- 4. Archontaki M, Stavrianos SD, Korkolis DP, Arnogiannaki N, Vassiliadis V, Liapakis IE, et al. Giant Basal cell carcinoma: clinicopathological analysis of 51 cases and review of the literature. Anticancer Res 2009;29(7):2655–63 PubMed PMID:19596942.
- 5. Maimaiti A, Mijiti A, Yarbag A, Moming A. Giant basal cell carcinoma of the face: surgical management and challenges for reconstruction. J Laryngol Otol 2016;130(2):176–82 PubMed PMID:26676100.

- 6. Randle HW, Roenigk RK, Brodland DG. Giant basal cell carcinoma (T3). Who is at risk? Cancer 1993;72(5):1624–30 PubMed PMID:8348493.
- 7. Codazzi D, Bruschi S, Bocchiotti MA, Robotti E. Giant basal cell carcinoma: a series of 37 cases without metastasis. Plast Reconstr Surg 2012;129(6):999e–1000e author reply e-1e. PubMed PMID:22634697.
- 8. Kokavec R, Fedeles J. Giant basal cell carcinomas: a result of neglect? Acta Chir Plast 2004;46(3):67–9 PubMed PMID:15663105.
- 9. Requena C, Messeguer F, Llombart B, Serra-Guillen C, Guillen C. Facial extensive recurrent basal cell carcinoma: successful treatment with photodynamic therapy and imiquimod 5% cream. Int J Dermatol 2012;51(4):451–4 PubMed PMID:22435437.
- 10.Eibenschutz L, Marenda S, Buccini P, et al. Giant and large basal cell carcinoma treated with topical photodynamic therapy. Eur J Dermatol EJD 2008;18(6):663–6 PubMed PMID:18955200.
- 11. Verkouteren JAC, Ramdas KHR, Wakkee M, Nijsten T. Epidemiology of basal cell carcinoma: scholarly review. Br J Dermatol 2017;177(2):359–72 PubMed PMID:28220485.
- 12.Motegi S, Yamada K, Ishikawa O. Twist1 in tumour cells and α-smooth muscle actin in stromal cells are possible biomarkers for metastatic giant basal cell carcinomas. J Dermatol 2013;40(8):661–3 Pubmed PMID:23683049. Please cite this article as: D. Oudit, H. Pham and T. Grecu et al., Reappraisal of giant basal cell carcinoma: Clinical fe

RADIOTHERAPY FOLLOWING ONCOPLASTIC SURGERY: A CHALLENGE IN BREAST RECONSTRUCTION

GRUJIC DACIANA¹, FABIANA SIMION¹, VLAD POPESCU¹, FADI AL KHAMIS¹, CRISTINA OPREAN², HORIA CRISTIAN³

- ¹ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Branzeu", chirurgie plastica, Timisoara, Romania
- ² Oncohelp, oncologie, Timisoara, Romania
- ³ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta "Pius Branzeu", chirurgie generala, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: dcalistru@yahoo.com

Objectives

Surgery remains the cornerstone of treatment for the majority of breast cancer patients, along the prominent role of systemic therapies such as chemotherapy, hormonotherapy, immunotherapy and radiotherapy. Irradiation plays its crucial role in the locoregional disease control, assuring the oncological safety of the tumor bed and axillary nodes. Integrating radiotherapy with breast reconstruction is a considerable challenge, giving rise to controversy in the management of breast cancer. RT can lead to an increased frequency of complications in the reconstructed breast. Conversely, the reconstructed breast can increase the complexity of radiotherapy delivery. How to minimize the frequency of complications without compromising oncological or cosmetic outcomes of the reconstructed breast is an important shared multidisciplinary goal.

Materials

Between 2016 and 2022 in the Plastic Surgery Clinic of "Pius Branzeu" Emergency County Hospital Timisoara 254 patients underwent an oncoplastic surgical approach for primary invasive breast tumors. 187 patients received postoperative irradiation: 133 underwent modified radical mastectomy and immediate reconstruction with tissue expander and 74 patients were treated with conservative oncoplastic techniques using mammoreduction/repositioning techniques. Of the 74 patients, 13 required re-excision of the margins to achieve oncological safety and 11 required mastectomy. For 124 patients, the contralateral breast symmetry was finally performed, either by breast reduction or breast augmentation techniques with definitive implants. WBRT was administered after complete wound healing (3-5 weeks after surgery). The radiotherapy dose was between 1,8-2 Gy daily.

For OBCS, radiotherapy developed changes in the skin (erythema, dry or wet descuamations, ulcers), only 10-15% being more serious, accompanied by inflammatory edema, appeared at intervals of 2-6 weeks from the first session. The main problem was the target volume contouring in patients with mastectomy and reconstruction with expanders who had a rather high complication rate - 39% (erythema, seromas, ulcers, wound dehiscence, capsular contracture, pain, partial reduction of shoulder mobility) requiring the expander explants and reconsideration of the reconstructive procedure, with a lower degree of patient satisfaction. All patients who undergo BCS were treated with RT- problems arised with the relocated tumour bed, the placement of clips after tumor resection and before oncoplastic reconstruction very was mandatory. The indication for postmastectomy RT (PMRT) is mainly based on tumour stage and the extent of lymph node involvement. In our cases, is was not possible to opt for definitive reconstruction with a breast implant because we did not have enough data to confirm the lack of indication for radiotherapy treatment. For this reason, we opted for reconstruction with a temporary implant that would maintain an acceptable shape during the transition period of adjuvant therapy and a sufficient cavity to be filled with either autologous tissues or a permanent implant.

Conclusions

Surgical techniques for mastectomy and reconstruction are constantly evolving to improve patient's quality of life (QoL). Multidisciplinary work is needed to individualise treatment for optimal oncological outcomes, in the setting of radiotherapy following breast reconstruction. This way, a greater understanding of the chosen surgical technique will help define the target volumes for radiotherapy, while limitating the subsidiary complications and therefore achieving better breast cosmesis.

Keywords

Breast cancer, oncoplastic surgery, radiotherapy

References

- Nava M.B., Benson J.R., Audretsch W., Blondeel P., et al. International multidisciplinary expert panel consensus on breast reconstruction and radiotherapy, British Journal of Surgery, 2019, Vol.106,10:1327– 1340
- 2. Orit K.P., Offersen B., BoersmaL.J. et al. A multidisciplinary view of mastectomy and breast reconstruction: Understanding the challenges. The Breast. 2021. Vol. 56:42-52.
- 3. Ho A.Y., Hu Z.I., Mehrara B.J., Wilkins E.G. Radiotherapy in the setting of breast reconstruction: types, techniques, and timing. The Lancet Oncology. 2017. 18 (12), pp. e742-e753.
- Frasier LL, Holden S, Holden T, Schumacher JR, Leverson G, Anderson B et al. Temporal trends in postmastectomy radiation therapy and breast reconstruction associated with changes in National Comprehensive Cancer Network guidelines. JAMA Oncol 2016; 2: 95–101.
- 5. Berry T, Brooks S, Sydow N, Djohan R, Nutter B, Lyons Jet al. Complication rates of radiation on tissue expander and autologous tissue breast reconstruction. Ann Surg Oncol
- 6. 2010; 17(Suppl 3): 202–210

MANAGEMENT OF SKIN NECROSIS IN IMPLANT IMMEDIATE BREAST RECONSTRUCTION

ANDREEA CARMEN MERUTA¹, MIHAIL ROZNOVANU¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta de Chirurgie Plastica, Reparatorie si Arsuri, Chirurgie plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: acmeruta@yahoo.com

Objectives

Immediate breast reconstruction with silicone implants is a very popular procedure, with decent to very good results, but is also the procedure with the highest rate of complications. One of the most common and unpleasant complications is skin necrosis which increases the risk of breast loss. The purpose of this presentation is to show different types of skin necrosis management for immediate breast reconstruction.

Materials

Once the necrosis is delimited the necrosis is excised either under local anesthesia if the necrosis is small or under general anesthesia if the necrosis is larger. Larger defects are rarer and they require flap coverage with local or regional flaps. We used advancement abdominal flaps, perforator flaps based on perforators from the intercostal arteries and muscle sparing latissimus dorsi (MSLD).

Results

Necrosis incidence in our series is about 14% and about 6% of patients required surgeries under general anesthesia. The most used flap is abdominal advancement flap which is reliable for central defects. Intercostal perforator flaps are useful in defects of the different parts of the lower pole and MSLD is the salvage procedure when less invasive surgery is not enough.

Conclusions

Immediate breast reconstruction with implants is a seductive procedure, but it also associates high complication risks, one of the most unpleasant being skin necrosis which associates a high risk of breast loss. Local and regional flaps are a reliable solution in most cases, and they are salvage procedures of the reconstructed breast.

Keywords

necrosis, immediate breast reconstruction, complication, flap, breast salvage

References

- 1. Veber M, Ho Quoc C, Fakiha M, Toussoun G, Delay E. Lateral Intercosltal Artery Perforator (LICAP) flap for lateral breast defect recosntruction, Ann Chir Plast Esthet. 2011 Dec;56(6):568-73
- 2. A Mojallal, M Saint-Cyr, C Wong, M Veber, F Braye, R Rohrich, Muscle-sparing latissimus dorsi flap. Vascular anatomy and indications in breast reconstruction, Ann Chir Plast Esthet. 2010 Apr;55(2):87-96

TIPS AND TRICKS FOR SUCCESSFUL RESULT OF BREAST RECONSTRUCTION IN IRRADIATED CASES WITH LATISSIMUS DORSI FLAP AND IMPLANT

INA PETRESCU¹

¹ Clinica Zetta, Chirugie Plastica, Bucursti, Romania

Correspondent author: inapetrescu@yahoo.com

Objectives

Introduction: Adjuvant radiotherapy poses the most serious challenges for surgeons who must choose both the time and the optimal reconstructive method for radiotherapy patients. One of the postmastectomy reconstructive techniques, in patients subjected to radiotherapy, is the method that combines the own tissue with the alloplastic material, the latissimus dorsi flap and the breast implant. This method is highly versatile and can be safely applied to radiotherapy patients.

Materials and Methods:

Between April 2014 and April 2020, we performed 219 breast reconstructions of which 156 cases were reconstructed with latissimus dorsi flap and implant. The main elements studied were: patient selection for the above mentioned technical procedure, an indication of operative moment and type of intervention, preoperative measurements and sketching, the minimal scar of the donor area, decision to perform simultaneous symmetrization, simultaneous prophylactic mastectomy with immediate reconstruction, cosmetic appearance, stability and evolution of results over time. The follow-up period was 1 year for all patients, while in the case of some patients up to 5 years.

Results

This technique could be applied in all cases with radiotherapy, regardless of the size of the contralateral breast, the technique allowing the shaping of breasts of different volumes. The cosmetic appearance has improved over time, the breast having characteristics similar to the healthy one - shape, natural ptosis, consistency, well-defined inframammary groove. Simultaneous symmetrization by breast reduction, mastopexy with or without implant or breast augmentation led to superior results and a high degree of patient satisfaction. The average duration of recovery was 4 weeks, with rapid social and professional reintegration of patients. The small number of complications - 1 total flap necrosis, 3 cases of partial necrosis, 5 seromas, with a small number of reinterventions - 4, make this method one of the safest in the difficult context of the radiotherapy treatment of prepectoral area.

Conclusions

Careful planning of breast reconstruction with the help of the latissimus dorsi flap in combination with the breast implant, the meticulous technique determines stable results over time, with superior cosmetic appearance of the breasts reconstructed with the aid of this method while minimizing the risk of complications. Thus, the quality of life of patients is much improved, and the social and professional reintegration is relatively fast.

Keywords

latissimus dorsi flap, breast reconstruction, breast symmetrization, radiotherapy

References

1. SL Spear, JH Boehmler, DP Bogue, Mafi AA. Options in reconstructing the irradiated breast. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2008;122(2):379-388.

CASE REPORT – RARE COMPLICATION AFTER BREAST TISSUE EXPANDER PLACEMENT POST-MASTECTOMY

NIKOLAS POPA¹, CHRISTIAN VIOREL POPA¹

¹ Popa medical centre, Plastic Surgery, Limassol, Cyprus

Correspondent author: chpopa@gmail.com

Objectives

Investigation, management and results

Materials

A 44 year old woman diagnosed with breast cancer by core biopsy has undergone bilateral mastectomy and placement of tissue expanders in a single operation at a different centre. The patient has been complaining of a moderate constant left parasternal pain during the inflation sessions of the tissue expanders. The patient's complains were not addressed by the initial team. On the final sessions

of the filling of the tissue expanders the pain has become severe the patient approached us for a second opinion. After further evaluation by our centre the diagnosis of costochondritis was suspected and confirmed during surgery. For the final result 3 more operations were required which will be presented including the final outcome.

Results

Final results will be displayed on the presentation

Conclusions Diagnostic and management approach

Keywords

Complication after placement of breast tissue expanders

References

Centre experience

THE IMPORTANCE OF HAND THERAPY AND IMMEDIATE POSTOPERATIVE SPLINTING FOLLOWING OPEN PALM TECHNIQUE FOR DUPUYTREN'S DISEASE.

ANDREEA TOTOK¹, ALEXANDRA MARIA CHIȘ, NINA MAINOV, OANA MARIA MIȘCĂ, AMINA TINA SHAMMAT

¹ Spitalul Clinic Judetean de Urgenta Pius Branzeu, Fizioterapeut-Chirurgie Plastica, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: andreea_totok@yahoo.com

Objectives

Dupuytren's disease was named after Baron GuillaumeDupuytren, who described the disease in 1831. Dupuytren's contracture is a benign fibroproliferative condition, characterized by thickening and retraction of the palmar fascia with flexion deformity of the fingers. The open palm technique, also refered as open transverse palmar fasciotomy technique, was first described by Dupuytren and popularized by Mc Cash in 1964. Results reported with this technique showed a low rate of complications, as hematoma, skin infection, and infection, comparing to the other most popular surgical incisions.

Materials

In this study we included 11 patients (12 hands) who suffered from Dupuytren's disease, Tubiana stage III and IV, all treated by the same surgeon with the open palm technique. Under wide awake anaesthesia, the palmar cord was identified and the affected tissue was removed through transverse incision in the region of distal palmar crease and metacarpophalangeal (MCP) crease. When needed, an additional incision over the proximal interphalangeal (PIP) joint crease was performed. The digits were released into full extension by gentle pasive manipulation of the joints. The digital incisions were closed primarily, while the palmar incision was left open. A nonadhesive dressing was apllied and the affected digits were splinted in full extension at the MCP and PIP joints. A strict rehabilitation program performed by the same hand therapist was initiated after 6 days. Initially, splints were worn at all time for 2 weeks, followed by night time splint for another 2 weeks. Active and passive mobilisation with the hand therapist was started 7 days postoperatively, and occupational therapy after 4 weeks.

The wounds closed in a mean period of 23 days. Skin necrosis, residual hematoma, infection, digital neurovascular injury, wound healing problems were not reported. In 11 hands (92%) the complete range of motion was regained and the deformities were completely corrected

Conclusions

Open palm technique is a safe option to treat Dupuytren's disease, which offers an attractive balance between complication rates and overall results, comparing to closed techniques. For the best results, the patient must be instructed about the importance of postoperative care, including the absolute necessity to follow the hand rehabilitation protocol.

Keywords

Dupuytren's contracture, open palm technique, postoperative rehabilitation, hand therapy.

References

- 1. Dupuytren G. De la retraction des doigts par suited'uneaffection de l'aponeurosepalmaire Description de lamaladie. Operation chirurgical equiconvient dans de cas. JUniv Hebd Med Chirprat. 1831;5:352–65.
- 2. Bryan AS, Ghorbal MS. Long term result of closed palmarfasciotomy in the management of Dupuytren's contracture. JHand Surg Br. 1988;13(3):254–7
- 3. McCash CR. The open palm technique in Dupuytren'scontracture. Br J Plast Surg. 1964;17:271-80.
- 4. Beltran JE, Barjau R, Moreno V (1979) The open palm and digit technique in the treatment of Dupuytren's contracture. J Bone Joint Surg 61-B: 119
- 5. Briedis J (1974) Dupuytren's contracture: lack of complications with the open palm technique. Br J Plast Surg 27:218-219
- 6. Lubahn JD, Lister GD, Wolfe T (1984) Fasciectomy andDupuytren's disease: a comparison between the open-palmtechnique and wound closure. J Hand Surg [Am] 9:53-58
- 7. Tuhiana R, Michon J (1961) Classification de la maladie de Dupuytren. Mere Acad Chir 87:886-887
- 8. Gelberman RH, Panagis JS, Hergenroeder P, et al. Woundcomplications in the surgical management of Dupuytren's contracture: a comparison of operative incisions. Hand. 1982;14:248–54.
- 9. Skoff HD. The surgical treatment of Dupuytren'scontracture: a synthesis of techniques. Plast Reconstr Surg.2004;113(2):540-4.
- 10.Clare T, Hazari A, Belcher H. Post-operative splinting to maintain full extension of the PIPJ after fasciectomy. Br J Plast Surg. 2004 Mar;57(2):179-80.
- 11.Bulstrode NW, Jemec B, Smith PJ. The complications of Dupuytren's contracture surgery. J Hand Surg (Am) 2005: 30(5):1021-5

RECUPERARE POST FRACTURĂ CU DEPLASARE FALANGĂ PROXIMALĂ DEGET II PRIN ORTEZARE ȘI KINETOTERAPIE – STUDIU DE CAZ

LARISA-MARIA CÂMPEAN-GRANCEA¹, LUCIAN GALOSI¹

¹ Reha Clinic, Fizioterapie, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: larisagrancea84@gmail.com

Objectives

Fractura falangei proximale este mai rar întâlnită decât cea a falangei distale, cu toate acestea incidența este destul de ridicată, atât în rândul copiilor, cât și a adulților. Tratamentul de elecție în cazul fracturilor cu deplasare este cel chirurgical, prin fixare cu materiale de osteosinteză, iar abordarea chirurgicală joacă un rol major în prognosticul pacientului.

Recuperarea medicală după intervenția chirurgicală este de o importanță majoră, aceasta restabilind mobilitatea și functionalitatea degetului afectat.

Materials

In acest articol este prezentat cazul unui pacient cu fractură cu traiect oblic și cu deplasare la nivelul falangei proximale a degetului II, mână strangă, post intervenție chirurgicală de fixare a acesteia cu două broșe Kirschner.

După extragerea materialului de osteosinteza pacientul prezenta redoare funcționala majoră, cu articulația MCFP blocată în flexie de 110grade, cicatrice retractilă și imposibilitatea realizări extensie active din MPFP. Așadar s-a realizat fiziokinetoterapie și ortezare personalizată pentru menținerea degetului în extensie, progresiv, dar cu posibilitatea realizării flexiei active. Astfel s-a încercat evitarea unei noi intervenții chirurgicale și recuperarea functională a pacientului într-o masură cât mai mare astfel încât acesta să poată folosi degetul în realizarea ADL-urilor.

Results

Cu ajutorul ortezării și a fiziokinetoterapiei pacientul a putut fi recuperat în proportie de 90%, astfel evitându-se o noua intervenție chirurgicală și eventualele complicații ca urmare a acesteia.

Conclusions

Maniera în care sunt realizate intervențiile chirurgicale au un impact major asupra evoluției și prognosticului pacientului.

Colaborarea dintre medicul chirurg și fizioterapeut este esențiala pentru a fi luate deciziile cele mai bune legate de pacient și de recuperarea acestuia.

Keywords

Fractură falangă proximală, recuperare, ortezare

References

https://radiopaedia.org/articles/proximal-phalanx-fracture

James M. Hunter, Evelyn J. Mackin, Anne D.Callahan, Rehabilitation of the Hand and Upper Extremity, Fifth Edition, 2002, Volume 2.

WHAT WE KNOW AND WHAT WE SHOULD KNOW ABOUT HAND FUNCTION: HAND THERAPIST POINT OF VIEW

OLARIU OCTAVIAN¹, GALOȘI LUCIAN, GEORGESCU ALEXANDRU

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Recuperare Cluj-Napoca, Plastic Surgery Departament, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: tolariu@yahoo.com

Objectives

Restoring hand function is a complex process that consist in stages and limitations impose by the severity of the initial trauma, methods used in evaluation, surgical strategies and last but not list, therapy protocols and management afterwords.

Materials

Using specific protocols, subjective adaptation, personalised interventions, constant evaluation tools and methods, having a close look at limitations and injuries preventions, rehabilitation program can obtain restoration of lost function and social and professional reintegration of the patient is short time and good function.

Following protocols and variations, maintaining a close connection between surgeon, patient and therapist, good management and good evaluation, are some of the very important aspects in restarting function in hands.

Conclusions

Good understanding of hand function and limitations and adaptive evaluating tools along with evidence based methods and protocols are some of the basic needs in managing hand therapy rehabilitation program.

Keywords

Hand Therapy, Evaluation, Protocols

THERAPEUTIC APPROACH IN KIENBOCK SYNDROME

ANDREEA TRUSCA, LUCIAN GALOSI

EVALAURE FUNCTIONALA IN MANA TRAUMATIZATA

LUCIAN GALOSI¹, OCTAVIAN OLARIU²

¹ Timiş County Emergency Clinical Hospital, Plastic Surgery, Timisoara, Romania

² Spitalul de Recuperare CLuj, plastic surgery, Cluj Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: galosi@gmail.com

Objectives

Evaluarea in traumatismele mainii este parte componenta a tratamentului recuperator. Evaluare functionala primara postoperatorie este baza stabilirii obiectivelor de tratament. Aceasta se regaseste in tratamentul recuperator atat ca forma de monitorizare continua a rezultatelor, insa si ca forma de antrenare a functiiilor diminuate. Aceasta foloseste instrumente specifice (goniomentru, two point discriminator, jamar dinamometru, pinch metru, kit de dexteritate), cat si formulare de monitorizarea dexteritatii redobandinte.

Materials

Recuperarea mainii este o specialitete in sine care se dezvolta si in tara noastra. Astfel pentru orice tratament reusit e important sa identificam punctul de plecare, sa avem capacitate de a stabilii obiective de recuperare in concordanta cu potentialul functional restant postraumatic.

Results

Mana traumatizata este un o afectiune mutilanta pentru pacient si familia acestuia. Recuperare este de lunga durata si cu asteptari semnificative. Evaluare functionala este un instrument prin care pacientul si terapeutu pot urmarii impreuna si pot stabilii statusul functional si tratamentul adecvat.

Conclusions

Acest material are ca obiectiv sa puna in ordine succesiune actiuniilor in recuperare mainii traumatizate si un limbaj comun pentru echipa multidisciplinara din jurul pacientului.

Keywords

recuperarea mainii, hand trauma assessment, hand surgery, hand rehabilitation,

References

- 1. Rehabilitation of the hand an upper extremity, Hunter, Mackin, Callahan.
- 2. Wainner RS, Fritz JM, Irrgang JJ, Boninger ML, Delitto A, Allison S. Reliability and diagnostic accuracy of the clinical examination and patient self-report measures for cervical radiculopathy.
- 3. Lemmon JA, Janis JE, Rohrich RJ. Soft-tissue injuries of the fingertip: methods of evaluation and treatment. An algorithmic approach. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2008

RECUPERARE IN FRACTURA DE EPIFIZA DISTALA DE RADIUS.

ANDREEA BOTA¹, LUCIAN GALOSI¹

¹ Reha Clinic, Fizioterapie, Timisoara, Romania

Correspondent author: botaandr@gmail.com

Objectives

Una dintre cele mai frecvente traumatisme directe prin cadere de la aceiasi inaltime este fractura de epifiza distala de radius. In ciuda frecventei acesteia si experientei terapeutului, acesta poate provoca sechele articulare si limitari. Acestea sunt in concordanta cu gravitatea fracturii, cu abordarea ortopedica si momentul initierii tratamentului recuperator.

Materials

Fractura de epifiza distala de radius necesita o abordare individuala, insa permite linii generale care pot fi in beneficiul pacientului. Astfel doresc sa subliniez aspectele generale care pot duce la o recuperare functionala crescuta.

Results

Din experienta cazurilor rezolvate in centrul nostru, preconizez un material care poate fi un subiect deschis pentru o discutie constructiva in beneficiul pacientiilor cu fracturi la nivelul epifizei distale de radius.

Conclusions

Evaluarea si tratatamentul pot duce la o recuperare functionala. Insa definirea particularitatilor acestei patologii ne pot ajuta sa depasim situatii delicate si complicatii.

Keywords

Fractura epifiza distala de radius, recuperare ARC,

- 1. Egol KA, Walsh M, Romo-Cardoso S, Dorsky S, Paksima N. Distal radial fractures in the elderly: operative compared with nonoperative treatment. J Bone Joint Surg Am. 2010
- 2. Amorosa LA, Vitale MA, Brown S, Kaufman RA. A functional outcomes survey of elderly patients who sustained distal radius fractures

EARLY ACTIVE RESISTED ROM OF ZONE 2 FLEXOR TENDONS INJURIES FOLLOWING 'PULL OUT' TECHNIQUE, HAND THERAPIST PERSPECTIVE.

OLARIU OCTAVIAN¹, GEORGESCU ALEXANDRU, IRINA CIURA-CAPOTĂ, ILEANA MATEI, FILIP ARDELEAN

¹ Sp. Clinic de Recuperare Cluj-Napoca, Plastic Surgery, Cluj-Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: tolariu@yahoo.com

Objectives

Objectives: Obtaining safe Early active mobilisation of Flexor tendon Injuries, follow a long path in Hand surgery. Using 'pull Out technique' allows not only AROM But AR ROM very early after intervention.

Materials

Methods: Following 'pull Out technique', early active flexion is enhanced. Day 2 after surgery, a dorsal blocking splint is constructed with fingers in relative extension from all joints and slight flexion of ARC and MCF.

Patient performs PROM and AROM under supervision in the first day after surgery, resting in full extension in between sessions.

48 hours after surgery, a pulley is attached on the dorsal aspect of the Finger, and using rubber band, the AR ROM is initiated. Patient is instructed to perform 7-10 repetitions every hour.

Results

Results: All patients regain full range of motion in the first 5 days after surgery and maintain all functions intact up until 6 weeks. We encountered No rupture, and in few cases a dorsal extension splint was used during the night.

Conclusions

Conclusions: Moving the tension from the suture site with this technique, allows very early mobilisation of tendons with good results and full ROM.

Keywords

Flexor tendon, Pull-Out technique, ROM

References

- 1. https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3153615/
- 2. https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/31128939/

EVALUATING THE LEVEL OF POSTTRAUMATIC STRESS IN PATIENTS HOSPITALIZED WITH HAND INJURY

ROXANA GOGA - VIGARU¹

¹ Spitalul Judetean de Urgenta Craiova, Clinica de Chirurgie Plastica, Craiova, Romania

Correspondent author: roxy_vigaru@yahoo.com

Objectives

Stress is a psychological factor to which a person is exposed when hospitalized, especially when being under the risk of temporary or permanent disability, abandonment, pain, loneliness, as it is the case of patients with hand injury. Our objective is to evaluate the level of stress of the patients with complex hand injuries by taking into account the symptoms of PTSD and, also, to describe the degree of personal, social and professional integration.

Materials

Fifty patients with complex hand injuries were included in the study and they all signed informed written consent. They were given the PTSD Checklist for DSM-5-Standards and asked to choose one of the five possible answers. After gathering all the data, we established the percentage of the patients meeting the criteria for PTSD and, also, analysed the answers of those just facing symptoms.

Results

Two patients met the criteria for PTSD, meaning 4% of all patients; forty-two patients experienced symptoms, but did not meet the criteria and eight patients experienced no symptoms of PTSD.

Conclusions

In this study, despite a limited evidence base, the test results may detect only a low percentage of patients with PTSD, but a very high number of patients facing symptoms, such as disturbing memories, avoiding thoughts and feelings, sleeping disorders.

Keywords

stress, PTSD, hand injury, psychological factor

References

- 1. Doron, L., Parot, F. Dictionary of Psychology, Humanitas Editorial Planeta S.A., Bucharest, 2006
- 2. DSM-5: Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, 5th Edition, Bucharest: Callisto, 2016
- 3. Oddoux, L. The five dimensions of stress, House of Guides Publishing Group, Bucharest, 2012
- 4. Weathers, F. W., Litz, B. T., Keane, T.M. et. Al (2013). The PTSD Checklist for DSM-5 (PCL-5)-Standard

REGENERATIVE PLASTIC SURGERY (RPS) APPLIED IN TREATMENT OF A PATIENT WITH LINEAR SCLERODERMA IN INFERIOR 1/3 OF THE FACE

DANA MIHAELA JIANU¹, STEFANIA ALEXANDRA STOICA

¹ PROESTETICA, CHIRURGIE PLASTICA ESTETICA SI MICROCHIRURGIE RECONSTRUCTIVA, BUCURESTI, Romania

Correspondent author: djianu02@gmail.com

Objectives

Linear scleroderma is a rare autoimmune disease with progressive loss of subcutaneous fat and pigment changes in the skin. It is a type of localized scleroderma in which the area of skin affected appears in a band. It typically first appears in young children on one side of the body. It can affect the trunk, arms, legs, face or neck, or multiple parts of the body.

Materials

Regenerative plastic surgery applies the principles of cellular and tissular regeneration. It has the following effects: natural like, improved appearence. Adipose tissue is an abundant source of autologus cells for regenerative medicine applications. Laser CO2 is a regenerative agent for resident and grafted cell. Platelet rich plasma (PRP) is a blood product with high concentration of platelets in a limited volume of plasma. This contains growth factors (IGF1, VEGF, FGF2, EGF, TGF beta1), bioactive proteins that regulate differentiated cells, modulating cell growth and activity.

Results

Patient, 32 years old, presented with a misterious lesion affecting the chin and lips without a diagnostic after 10 years of searches. Local examination relates a "scar like" lesion with lack of all layers of soft tissues in the chin area with regular edges, painless, hyperpigmented, fibrotic. A team of plastic surgeon ,rheumatologist and dermatologist, raised the suspicion of the localised sclerodermia. This diagnostic was certified through biopsy and histopathological exam, antibodies (SCL 70, anticentromere +). Therapeutic plan was plastic regenerative surgery such as: lipofilling, PRP, laser CO2, in serial or simultaneous combination.

Conclusions

The regenerative plastic surgery is a valuable option. It contains different tools like fat graft, administration of PRP and Laser therapy. Its effect is to produce the missing tissues and to diminish surgical trauma, especially in this case where we must avoid the rebound effect of the illness due to trauma. The patients are seeking the treatment because the results are: long lasting, visible positive, natural with minimal to 0 complications, minimal inavsivity.

Keywords

regenerative plastic surgery, linear scleroderma, lipofilling, PRP, laser CO2

References

Clinical case.

THAT SMALL NASAL DORSUM HUMP FOR NATURAL LOOKING DRIVE THE PATIENTS CRAZY

FODOR LUCIAN¹, RALUCA SOBEC¹, DINU DUMITRASCU¹

¹ Clinica Interservisan, chirurgie plastica, Cluj Napoca, Romania

Correspondent author: office@drfodor.ro

Objectives

Rhinoplasty is one of the most popular procedures all over the world. Although most of the time is a simple procedure, the revision rate is reported to be as high as 10% in several reports. Asymmetries is one of the reasons for this. Dorsal hump small bumps are part of the reason of unhappiness for most of the patients.

Materials

In the last three years, 14 patients (1.6 %) with small residual dorsal small hump were reoperated after rhinoplasty. Five patients previously had secondary rhinoplasty. The reason for surgery was the unhappiness of the patient with that small dorsal hump. All reinterventions were performed after one year since last procedures. 95% were closed rhinoplasty.
Results

The cause for small dorsal residual humps were found to be cyst in single patient, graft displacement in 6 cases and upper lateral cartilage asymmetries for the rest. Secondary closed rhinoplasty was the treatment of choice and the intercartilaginous incision was preferred. Rasping of the nasal dorsal area was performed in all cases. Partial resection of the prominent upper lateral cartilages was done as needed. In single case morselized cartilage graft was place on the dorsum. There was no recurrence after treatment.

Conclusions

Although a "natural looking small dorsal hump" is advocated by some authors, it does not fit my patients. Those who have a thick skin, this small hump is well hidden, and the patients feel it at palpation. In these cases, I strongly encourage them not to have surgery. In order to reduce the possibility of residual small dorsum hump I separate the upper lateral cartilage from the septum, and I rasp very well the area. In certain cases when resection of the upper lateral could compromise the internal valve, I use spreader grafts. When nasal dorsum grafts are needed, I always use morselized cartilage.

Keywords

Dorsal hump, rhinoplasty, revision

DOUBLE LEVEL OSTEOTOMIES: A USEFUL TOOL IN CROOKED NOSE

SERBAN PORUMB¹, SORANA PORUMB¹

¹ Estetis Clinic, Plastic Surgery, Oradea, Romania

Correspondent author: office@estetis-clinic.ro

Objectives

The primary element in crooked nose is a midline deviation of the nasal pyramid but sometimes less attention is paid to the configuration of lateral nasal walls, that could be tilted, convex, concave or partially burried. In this study we analyze our 10 years of experience with this technique, from 2011 to 2021 the authors focusing on complex crooked noses in primary, secondary and congenital cases.

Materials

We analyze 284 patients between years 2011 to 2021 diagnosed with crooked nose, who undewent primary and secondary procedures who needed straightening of nasal pyramid in accordance to our concept of double level osteotomies. We describe the tools, the tecnique and the levels needed for the bone osteotomies. Patients' age varies from 14 yo to 59 yo and the mininum followup for 1 year (range 1 to 8 years postop followup).

Results

Mean axal deviation was 7.48 degrees preop and 1.14 postop with a consistent correction of crooked nose. Based on our follow-up questionnaire, of 284 patients, 210 were very satisfied, 68 very satisfied, 3 were neutral and 3 were unsatisfied. We analyze the reasons for unsatisfaction.

Conclusions

The authors' opinion is that association of double level osteotomies with crooked nose is sometimes needed in order to achieve the best result possible. Precise preoperative planning and technical execution have a paramount importance in order to achieve the desired result. Long term follow-up shows the stability and importance of this technique.

Keywords

#rhinoplasty #crookednose #deviatednose #deviatedseptum

References

- 1. Correction of the Crooked Nose. Byrd, Steve H.; Salomon, Johnny; Flood, John. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 102(6):2148-2157, November 1998.
- 40 Years of Total Extracorporeal Septal Reconstruction: The Past, Present, and Future. Gubisch, Wolfgang; Hacker, Stefan; Neumann, Jens; More. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 146(6):1357-1367, December 2020.
- 3. Septal Crossbar Graft for the Correction of the Crooked Nose. Boccieri, Armando; Pascali, Michele. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 111(2):629-638, February 2003.
- 4. Cone-Beam Computed Tomography: A User-Friendly, Practical Roadmap to the Planning and Execution of Every Rhinoplasty—A 5-Year Review. Robotti, Enrico; Daniel, Rollin K.; Leone, Francesco. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 147(5):749e-762e, May 2021.
- 5. Caudal Nasal Deviation. Guyuron, Bahman; Behmand, Ramin A. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 111(7):2449-2457, June 2003.
- Unilateral Cleft Lip Nasal Deformity: Foundation-Based Approach to Primary Rhinoplasty. Tse, Raymond W.; Mercan, Ezgi; Fisher, David M.; More Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 144(5):1138-1149, November 2019.

RHINOPLASTY PHOTOGRAPHY: ENHANCING PICTURES OR ENHANCING RESULTS?

SERBAN PORUMB¹, SORANA PORUMB¹

¹ Estetis Clinic, Plastic Surgery, Oradea, Romania

Correspondent author: office@estetis-clinic.ro

Objectives

Rhinoplasty is considered one of the most challenging procedures in plastic surgery. As the most common way to show the results is by showing the pictures with different angles of the patient, we consider of paramount importance how pictures are taken in order to assess the postop results, as by different ways to do it, we may enhance or not the pictures, but that does not mean necessarily we enhance the results as well.

Materials

We analyze different methods of pictures taking, with compact camera full frontal flash (the most common way pictures are taken nowadays) or with professional photo studio with special lights conditions.

Results

By different ways of taking the pictures, we can improve the results and "hide" some of postop flaws or we can highlight every minor imperfection, especially at the keystone area, where deformities like open roof or inverted V deformity can not be hidden with incorporated direct flash compact camera.

Conclusions

The way of taking pictures is paramount and the philosophy that comes with it as well, as we have two option: one is to improve our pictures in order to show better results, or two is take the "worst" pictures without covering any flaws and to improve ourselfs as surgeons and try to get better results that don't need pictures enhancing.

Keywords

#rhinoplasty #photograpy #beforeandafter #rhinoplastybeforeandafter

References

- 1. Photographic Misrepresentation on Instagram After Facial Cosmetic Surgery: Is Increased Photography Bias Associated With Greater User Engagement? Elbert E Vaca, MD, Megan M Perez, BS, Jonathan B Lamano, BS, Sergey Y Turin, MD, Simon Moradian, MD, Steven Fagien, MD, Clark Schierle, MD. Aesthetic Surgery Journal, Volume 41, Issue 11, November 2021, Pages NP1778–NP1785,
- 2. Digital Photography for Rhinoplasty. Galdino, Gregory M.; DaSilva, Dennis; Gunter, Jack P. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 109(4):1421-1434, April 1, 2002.
- Photographic and Video Deepfakes Have Arrived: How Machine Learning May Influence Plastic Surgery. Crystal, Dustin T.; Cuccolo, Nicholas G.; Ibrahim, Ahmed M. S.; Furnas, Heather; Lin, Samuel J. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 145(4):1079-1086, April 2020.
- Clinical Application of a Patient-Specific, Three-Dimensional Printing Guide Based on Computer Simulation for Rhinoplasty. Choi, Jong Woo; Kim, Min Ji; Kang, Min Kyu; Kim, Sung Chan; Jeong, Woo Shik; Kim, Don Han; Lee, Tae Hoon; Koh, Kyung S. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 145(2):365-374, February 2020.
- Three-Dimensional Printing in Rhinoplasty. Suszynski, Thomas M.; Serra, Jose Maria; Weissler, Jason M.; Amirlak, Bardia. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 141(6):1383-1385, June 2018.
- 6. The Evolution of Photography and Three-Dimensional Imaging in Plastic Surgery. Weissler, Jason M.; Stern, Carrie S.; Schreiber, Jillian E.; Amirlak, Bardia; Tepper, Oren M. Less. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 139(3):761-769, March 2017.
- The Frontal View of the Nose: Lighting Effects and Photographic Bias . Benedikt Strub, MD, Konrad Mende, MD, Claudia Meuli-Simmen, MD, Stephan Bessler, MD. Aesthetic Surgery Journal, Volume 35, Issue 5, July 2015, Pages 524–532
- 8. Aesthetic Septorhinoplasty. Baris Cakir. Springer, 2015

FACIAL VASCULAR MAPPING USING THERMAL SCANNING AND DOPPLER ULTRASONOGRAPHY FOR PERFORMING COMPLICATION-FREE DERMAL FILLER INJECTIONS

DANIELA ELENA GHEOCA MUTU¹, LAURA RADUCU^{2,3}, ADELAIDA AVINO^{4,3}, CRISTIAN RADU JECAN^{2,3}, FLORIN MIHAIL FILIPOIU⁵

¹ Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu" Clinical Emergency Hospital, Bucharest, Romania, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

² Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu" Clinical Emergency Hospital, Bucharest, Romania, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

³ Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Faculty of Medicine "Carol Davila" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Bucharest, Romania, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

⁴ Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu" Clinical Emergency Hospital, Bucharest, Romania, Plastic surgery, Bucharest, Romania

⁵ Department of Anatomy, Faculty of Medicine "Carol Davila" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Bucharest, Romania, Anatomy, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: mutu.danielaa@gmail.com

Objectives

The aging process leads to the loss of volume of specific facial regions due to soft tissue redistribution and bone resorption1. When it comes down to rejuvenating these areas (e.g. perioral, nasolabial, zygomatic, temporal, frontal), there are techniques that enhance the volume through filler injections. Safe and effective aesthetique manoeuvres rely on a clear understanding of the facial anatomy, as insufficient knowledge of this aspect can lead to improper administration of the substances and consequently to complications2.

Materials

We performed thorough layer-by-layer dissections on ten freshly formalinized cadaveric heads. The dissections were carried out in the dissection laboratory of the Anatomy Discipline and the data obtained were digitally photographed and edited, without altering the scientific content. We also conducted a thermographic and an ultrasonographic study, where we highlighted vascular routes by thermal scanning and performing Doppler ultrasound on 40 subjects and we proposed a correlation between the information acquired and the anatomical ones.

Results

By performing detailed dissections, a considerable amount of attention has been paid to the trajectory and variability of the main vasculo-nervous bundles of the face and their relationship with the surrounding structures. We created then a facial danger zones map based on the data gathered through thermal scanning and Doppler ultrasonography which can be useful for the practitioner to reduce the risk of intravascular injections. Practically, we introduced a new work object, the thermal camera, whose values have not been exploited so far in the clinic. We also highlighted the versatility of the duplex ultrasonography which can be used to assess the variations of the vascular routes before injecting the filler, during the procedure, offering guidance to avoid complications, or even after if hyaluronidase should be injected in a specific vessel.

Conclusions

Safe and complication-free procedures in terms of facial rejuvenation require exact knowledge of the main neuro-vascular bundle of each facial region and their anatomical variability should be emphasized.

The relevant anatomical descriptions correlated to the thermal scanning images and ultrasonographic findings will serve as crucial information for plastic surgeons to diminish the vascular risk during procedures for facial rejuvenation.

Keywords

Facial Vascular Mapping, Doppler Ultrasonography, Thermal Camera, Anatomy

References

- 1. Farkas JP, Pessa JE, Hubbard B, Rohrich RJ, The Science and Theory behind Facial Aging, Plast Reconstr Surg Glob Open, 2013;1(1):e8-e15, doi:10.1097/GOX.0b013e31828ed1da
- Cotofana S, Pretterklieber B, Lucius R, et al, Distribution Pattern of the Superior and Inferior Labial Arteries: Impact for Safe Upper and Lower Lip Augmentation Procedures, Plast Reconstr Surg, 2017;139(5):1075-1082, doi:10.1097/PRS.00000000003244

CASE REPORT – DRAMATIC COMPLICATION FOLLOWING BLEPHAROPLASTY. MANAGEMENT AND FINAL RESULT

NIKOLAS POPA¹, CHRISTIAN VIOREL POPA¹

¹ Popa medical centre, Plastic Surgery, Limassol, Cyprus

Correspondent author: chpopa@gmail.com

Objectives

Management options and surgical options after post-op blepharoplasty complication

Materials

Trauma swab was sent Antibiotic usage Operation

Results

A 59 year old woman after primary upper and lower eyelid blepharoplasty by a different surgeon had developed upper and lower eyelid soft tissue infection. Discussion about potential causes, initial unsuccessful management by the 1st surgeon will be presented. Initial dramatic presentation in our unit, step by step management including surgical procedures and final result will be analysed and displayed.

Conclusions

Surgical complication step by step management algorithm

Keywords

Post-blepharoplasty surgical complication

References

Centre's experience

MODIFIED INTERNAL MASTOPEXY TECHNIQUE IN MUSCLE SPLITTING BIPLANE BREAST AUGMENTATION

HORIA - REMUS SICLOVAN¹

¹ MedLife, Chirurgie Plastica, Arad, Romania

Correspondent author: hsiclovan@gmail.com

Objectives

The technique of muscle splitting biplane breast augmentation associated with internal mastopexy to correct breast hypoplasia, ptosis and asymmetry was reported in 2014. Our hypothesis was that if a single layer of mastopexy sutures could achieve good aesthetic correction of asymmetry and minor ptosis, then an even better correction of Grade I breast ptosis with a loose skin envelope could obtained with two layers of sutures and complete subfascial dissection. The purpose of this article is to present recent modifications and results of this technique.

Materials

Since 2016, 40 patients with breast hypoplasia associated with excessive or loose skin envelope or breast ptosis grade I have benefited from a new and improved technique of internal suture mastopexy combined with the muscle splitting biplane breast augmentation (muscle splitting biplane breast augmentation with internal mastopexy type II or MSBBA – IM2).

Results

Excellent long-term results have been obtained by using the muscle splitting biplane breast augmentation with internal mastopexy type II, which maintains a natural breast shape and a smooth transition between the soft tissue and implant in the upper pole by redraping the breast parenchyma both at the level of the upper pole and at the level of the lower pole of the breast.

Conclusions

The new technique of muscle splitting biplane breast augmentation with internal mastopexy type II or MSBBA – IM2 offers improved long-term aesthetic results and is an effective alternative in selected patients requiring correction of breast hypoplasia associated with excessive or loose skin envelope or breast ptosis grade I.

Keywords

muscle splitting biplane, pocket, internal mastopexy, breast augmentation, ptosis

References

- 1. https://www.isaps.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/2017-Global-Survey-Press-Release-Demand-for-Cosmetic-Surgery-Procedures-Around-The-World-Continues-To-Skyrocket_2_RW.pdf
- Cronic TD, Gerow RM (1964) Augmentation mammoplasty: New "natural feel" prosthesis. In the translation of the Third International Congress of the Plastic Surgery. Excerpta Medica International Congress Series, no. 66 Excerpta Medica, Amsterdam, pp 41–49
- 3. Dempsey WC, Latham WD (1968) Subjectoral implants in augmentation mammoplasty: a preliminary report. Plast Reconstr Surg 42:515-21
- 4. Regnault P (1977) Partially submuscular breast augmentation. Plast Reconstr Surg 59:72-6
- 5. Tebbetts JB (2001) Dual-plane breast augmentation: optimizing implant-soft tissue relationship in a wide range of breast types. Plast Reconstr Surg 107:1255-72
- 6. Graf RM, Bernardes A, Rippel R et al (2003) Subfascial breast implant: a new procedure. Plast Reconstr Surg 111:904–908
- 7. Sampaio Goes JC, Landecker A (2003) Optimizing outcomes in breast augmentation: seven years experience with the subfascial plane. Aesthetic Plast Surg 27:178–184
- 8. Barbato C, Pena M, Triana C et al (2004) Augmentation mammoplasty using the retrofascia approach. Aesthetic Plast Surg 28:148–152
- 9. Baxter RA (2005) Subfascial breast augmentation: theme and variations. Aesthet Surg J 25:447–453
- 10.Siclovan HR, Jomah JA (2008) Advantages and outcomes in subfascial breast augmentation: a two-year review of experience. Aesthetic Plast Surg 32:426–431
- 11. Tijerina VNE, Saenz RAE, Garcia-Guerrero J(2010) Experience of 1000 cases on subfascial breast augmentation. Aesthet Plast Surg 34:16–22
- 12.Khan UD (2007) Muscle-splitting breast augmentation: a new pocket in a different plane. Aesthetic Plast Surg 31:553–558
- 13.Khan UD (2009) Dynamic breasts: a common complication following partial submuscular augmentation and its correction using the muscle-splitting biplane technique. Aesthetic Plast Surg 33:353–360
- 14.Lang Stümpfle R, Pereira-Lima LF, Alves Valiati A et al (2012) Transaxillary muscle-splitting breast augmentation: experience with 160 cases. Aesthetic Plast Surg 36:343–348
- 15.Siclovan HR (2015) Versatility of muscle splitting biplane technique associated with internal mastopexy in breast hypoplasia, ptosis and asymmetry. Eur J Plast Surg 38: 37 42
- 16.Mahabir RC, Zamboni WA (2008) A new technique of internal suture mastopexy for mild to moderate breast ptosis. Can J Plast Surg 16(1):11–13
- 17.Khan UD (2011) Multiplane technique for simultaneous submuscular breast augmentation and internal glandulopexy using inframammary crease incision in selected patients with early ptosis. Eur J Plast Surg 34:337–343
- 18.Mallucci P, Branford OA (2016) Design for Natural Breast Augmentation: The ICE Principle. Plast Reconstr Surg 137: 1728 - 1737
- 19. Tebbetts JB, Adams W (2006) Five critical decisions in breast augmentation using five measurements in 5 minutes: the high five decision support process. Plast Reconstr Surg 118(Suppl):35S 45 S
- 20. Tebbets JB (2002) Breast implants selection based on patient tissue characteristics and dynamics: the TEPID approach. Plast Reconstr Surg 190:1396 1409

LONG TERM RESULTS IN SUBFASCIAL BREAST AUGMENTATION

HORIA - REMUS SICLOVAN¹

¹ Medlife, Chirurgie Plastica, Arad, Romania

Correspondent author: hsiclovan@gmail.com

Objectives

One of the most popular surgical cosmetic procedures, breast augmentation, has enjoyed large acceptance in the last few decades. One of the most important factors in the dynamics established between the implants and the soft tissues after breast augmentation is the pocket plane. Surgeons have been seeking the proper plane into which the implant might be placed. The subglandular approach resulted in implant edge visibility and was thought to result in a higher incidence of fibrous capsular contractures. Despite the advantage of concealing the implant edges using the subpectoral approach, implant displacement occurred with contraction of the pectoralis muscle. The use of the retrofascial plane seems to yield the benefits of both planes without the deficits.

Materials

Since 2006, more than 200 patients with hypomastia have undergone subfascial breast augmentation.

Results

Pleasing long-term results have been obtained by using subfascial breast augmentation, with maintenance of a natural breast shape and a smooth transition between the soft tissue and implant in the upper pole. There were no capsular contractures and no complaints regarding displacement of the implants with contraction of the pectoralis major muscle.

Conclusions

The subfascial breast augmentation technique offers improved long-term aesthetic results because the dynamics between the implant and soft tissues have been optimized. This technique is extremely versatile and may also be used in patients requiring removal and replacement of breast implants.

Keywords

Breast augmentation, pectoralis fascia

References

- 1. American Society for Aesthetic Plastic Surgery website. Available at: http://www.surgery.org/download/2006stats.pdf.
- 2. Graf, R.M., Bernardes, A., Rippel, R., et al. Subfascial breast implant: a new procedure. Plast. Reconstr. Surg. 111, 904, 2003.
- 3. Sampaio Goes, J.C. and Landecker, A. Optimizing outcomes in breast augmentation: seven years experience with the subfascial plane. Aesth. Plast. Surg. 27:178–184, 2003.
- 4. Barbato, C., Pena, M., Triana, C., et al. Augmentation Mammoplasty Using the Retrofascia Approach. Aesth. Plast. Surg. 28:148–152, 2004.
- 5. Jinde, L., Jianliang, S., Xiaoping, C., et al. Anatomy and clinical significance of pectoral fascia. Plast. Reconstr. Surg. 118: 1557, 2006.
- 6. Tebbetts, J.B. and Adams, W. Five critical decisions in breast augmentation using five measurements in 5 minutes: the high five decision support process. Plast. Reconstr. Surg. 118 (Suppl.): 35S, 2006.
- 7. Tebbets, J.B. Breast implants selection beased on patient tissue characteristics and dynamics: the TEPID approach. Plast. Reconstr. Surg. 190: 1396, 2002.
- 8. Adams, W.P., Jr., Conner, W.C.H., Barton, F.E., Jr., et al. Optimizing breast pocket irrigation: an in vitro study and clinical implications. Plast. Reconstr. Surg. 105: 334, 2000.
- 9. Adams, W.P., Jr., Conner, W.C.H., Barton, F.E., Jr., et al. Optimizing breast pocket irrigation: the postbetadine era. Plast. Reconstr. Surg. 107: 1596, 2001.
- 10. Adams, W.P., Jr., Rios, J. L. and Smith S.J. Enhancing patient outcomes in aesthetic and reconstructive breast surgery using triple antibiotic breast irrigation: six-year prospective clinical study. Plast. Reconstr. Surg. 118 (Suppl.): 46S, 2006.
- 11.Savaci, N., Tosun, Z., Hosnuter, M., A Simple Method for Breast Implant Placement Using a Drainage Tube. Aesth.Plast. Surg.28:231–2 32, 2004.

THREE INNOVATIVE STEPS FOR OBTAINING STABLE ROUND SHAPE IN THE BREAST PEXY/ REDUCTION -OPTIMISATION OF A CLASSICAL TECHNIQUE

DANA MIHAELA JIANU¹, ANDREI MARIN¹

¹ Proestetica, Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica si Microchirurgie Reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: djianu02@gmail.com

Objectives

Breast reconstruction for aesthetic purposes is a challenging task for a plastic surgeon. This is due to the fact that it not sufficient to obtain the desired breast shape (round and projected), but also to offer a long term stable result. Furthermore, a technique which can be applied both in hypertrophic breasts as well as in breast ptosis could represent an ideal option for any plastic surgeon.

Materials

During 27 years of surgical activity we treated over 1000 cases of breast dismorphies requiring pexies (~35%) and reductions (resection of 70 gr-1000 gr/breast). 95% of the operations were performed using the central inferior pedicle technique (CIP) described by Popescu in 1980. [1]

The surgical technique consists of making a key shape incision, de-epithelialization of the periareolar skin, reinforcement of the lower pole using 4 non-absorbable sutures (creating a "hammock" to support the breast), perpendicular dissection on the medial, lateral and superior aspect of the areolar complex down to the pectoralis major muscle, half-moon excision of the extra tissue (fat and breast gland), suturing the remaining tissue on the thoracic wall, drainage, suture of the skin and underlying tissue in an inverted T and a circumareolar suture.

Results

The breast reduction/pexy technique had a low complication rate -0,25% hematoma (2 cases), 0,38% seroma (3 cases), 0,6% wound dehiscence (5 cases) and 1 partial necrosis of the areola (0,12%). Postoperatory, the breast presented a round, full shape of the inferior pole; in 2 cases there was excess tissue on the lateral and medial side of the inferior pole of the breasts, one needing revision surgery while the other one corrected its lower pole shape in time.

Conclusions

The Popescu technique is a safe surgical intervention which can be used both for breast reduction and mastopexy. The refinement of this technique, by adding the 4 sutures in the infraareolar region to mimic a hammock, reinforces the inferior pole, preventing future ptosis. Proper tissue excision needs to be performed in order to obtain an aesthetic round shape of the inferior pole.

Keywords

Breast reduction, mastopexy, de-epithelialization, inferior pole

References

 Dr. Valeriu Popescu (Hamburg). Ma stratégie d'aujourd' hui dans les réductions mammaires et les mastopexies. Revue de la Société Française de Chirurgie Esthétique et du Syndicat National des Chirurgiens de Chirurgie Esthétique, La revue de chirurgie esthétique de langue française, Tome XXI, Numero 84, Septembre 1996, pag 31-42

BREAST IMPLANTS' SECONDARY SURGERY; SOME IMPORTANT CONCLUSIONS IN A PERSONAL SERIES OF LONG TERM PATIENTS

DANA MIHAELA JIANU¹, IOANA GHIURCO²

¹ ProEstetica Medical Center, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

² University of Medicine and Pharmacy Carol Davila, Plastic Surgery, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: djianu02@gmail.com

Objectives

Long term breast implanted patients' presentations to the surgeon are becoming very frequent. In order to contribute with more data about this complex issue, the author and the team decided in 2017 to start a prospective study for the long term breast implanted patients (more than 7 years) with the aim to check different hypothesis.

Materials

From a large series of patients operated for primary breast augmentation between 1999 - 2010 - in majority by the same surgeon, 31 patients met the inclusion criteria: to present themselves for secondary breast surgery; the term of implants' bearing to be equal or more to 7 years; not to have a history of breast cancer; to agree for all the required preoperative and intraoperative documentation. Patient demographics and a series of individual data were analyzed. This data is corroborated with patient's physiological or pathological events (pregnancies, breast feeding, milking).

Results

Our prospective study revealed:

Most of the patients (77.5%) opted for secondary breast augmentation rather than explanation.

The most used breast implant shape was round, placed predominantly subpectoral, equal or slightly larger, the initial brand being preferred in most of the cases.

Capsular contracture is not dependent on the time of bearing the implants but rather on implant type and trauma during milking.

The most used brand both for primary and secondary augmentation was EuroSilicone.

The rate of ruptures did not increase proportional with time.

A uniform decrease in the degree of capsular contracture can be observed in the case of breasts with intact implants.

The imaging diagnostic was an important indicator for implant impairement (87.1 %)

Sub total (extended) or limited capsulectomy were performed when/ where fibrosis was important, capsulotomies were very often performed.

The histopathological changes in all cases proved to be benign and no case of BI-ALCL was found.

Conclusions

The evidence-based practice is able to provide information on the long-term safety of silicone breast implants, thus participating in strengthening the scientific community by providing valid and powerful information, but also in increasing patients' confidence in the results of surgery and their health.

Keywords

breast surgery, long term breast implants, evaluation, explantation, revisional breast augmentation, capsulectomy, capsulotomy, BI-ALCL, breast capsule, histopathology, prospective study, capsular contracture, milking

TRANSAXILLARY ENDOSCOPIC BREAST AUGMENTATION (TEBA): CONCLUSIONS AFTER 15 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

SERBAN PORUMB¹, SORANA PORUMB¹

¹ Estetis Clinic, Plastic Surgery, Oradea, Romania

Correspondent author: office@estetis-clinic.ro

Objectives

Currently there is an increasing demand from the patients having aesthetic surgery not to bear the tell signs of the surgery: e.g. visible scars.

In this presentation we will expose our 15 years experience, from 2006 to 2021, with transaxillary approach, with different brands of implants, and the conclusions that have evolved during that experience.

Materials

We analyze 764 patients, treated with this method between 2006 to 2021, aged between 18 to 65 years old. We used different techniques by transaxillary approach: retroglandular, subfascial, totally retropectoral and dual plane regarding the implant pocket position.

We used transaxillary technique for aestetic augmentation both primary and secondary and for reconstruction purpose in Poland syndrome.

We used both round and anatomic implants, silicone and saline filled implants from different FDA and/or CE approved brands.

Results

Patients were followed up for an average of 18 months (range 6 months to 87 months). We used both anatomical and round shape with a mean implant size of 325 cc (range 200cc to 550cc). We discuss aesthetic results, reoperation rate, complications incidence and overall satisfaction rate with this technique.

Conclusions

Transaxillary endoscopic breast augmentation (TEBA) is a very safe method for breast augmentation, has the advantage of not having scars on the breasts and also many other advantages compared with the classic techniques, but also a main disadvantage that it requires a significantly longer learning curve compared with inframammary approach.

Refinements with the technique enable patients with a faster recovery, usually within a few hours after surgery.

Keywords

#transaxillary #transaxillarybreastaugmentation #breastaugmentation

References

- 1. Endoscopic Transaxillary Subpectoral Breast Augmentation. Price, Carl I.; Eaves, Felmont F. III; Nahai, Foad; Jones, Glyn; Bostwick, John III. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 94(5):612-619, October 1994.
- 2. Augmentation Mammaplasty with Anatomic Soft, Cohesive Silicone Implant Using the Transaxillary Approach at a Subfascial Level with Endoscopic Assistance. Serra-Renom, JoseMaría; Garrido, Manuel Fernández; Yoon, TaiSik. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 116(2):640-645, August 2005.
- 3. Total Muscle Coverage of a Breast Implant Is Possible Through the Transaxillary Approach. Troilius, Carl M.D. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: March 1995 Volume 95 Issue 3 p 509-512
- Transaxillary Totally Subfascial Breast Augmentation with Anatomical Breast Implants: Review of 27 Cases. Aygit, Ahmet C.; Basaran, Karaca; Mercan, Ebru Sen. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 131(5):1149-1156, May 2013.

- 5. Transaxillary Subpectoral Augmentation Mammaplasty (TASPA): A Single Surgeon's 20 Year Experience. Huang, Georgeanna J.; Wichmann, Julian; Mills, Dan C. Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 126:65, October 2010.Evaluation of the Effects of Transaxillary Breast Augmentation on Sentinel Lymph Node Integrity. Ana Claudia Weck Roxo, Jose Horácio Aboudib, Claudio Cardoso De Castro, Maria Lidia De Abreu, Margarida Maria Camões Orlando. Aesthetic Surgery Journal, Volume 31, Issue 4, May 2011, Pages 392–400,
- 6. Sentinel Lymph Node Detection in a Patient with Subungual Melanoma after Transaxillary Breast Augmentation. Graf, Ruth Maria; Dall'Oglio Tolazzi, André Ricardo; Colpo, Paula Giordani; More Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery. 127(3):65e-66e, March 2011.
- Transaxillary Endoscopic Breast Augmentation With Shaped Gel Implants . Hyung-Bo Sim, MD, Sang-Hoon Sun, MD. Aesthetic Surgery Journal, Volume 35, Issue 8, November/December 2015, Pages 952– 961.
- Transaxillary Nonendoscopic Subpectoral Augmentation Mammaplasty: A 10-Year Experience With Gel vs Saline in 2000 Patients-With Long-Term Patient Satisfaction Measured by the BREAST-Q. Gryskiewicz J, LeDuc R. Aesthet Surg Journal, 2014; 34, 5, 696-713

BREAST IMPLANT ILLNESS: A STEP FORWARD IN UNDERSTANDING THIS COMPLEX ENTITY AND THE IMPACT OF SOCIAL MEDIA

DANCIU RAZVAN¹

¹ Spitalul Clinic de Urgenta "Prof. Dr. Agrippa Ionescu", Chirurgie Plastica, bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: razvan.danciu91@yahoo.com

Objectives

The number of implant-related complaints is constantly rising, a phenomenon probably accentuated by the extensive use of social media by patients. Our aim was to identify and classify the most common symptoms described by patients in the online environment where they are free to express themselves and to verify in the literature the medical correlation between these symptoms and the existence of a breast implant.

Materials

A group of signs and symptoms considered to be caused by mammary implants is known as "Breast Implant Illness". This paper analyzes the increased number of posts by patients on social media in which they describe their symptoms, their disappointment with the decision of using breast implants, and the beneficial effects of explanation. The case of a patient with breast implants who visited our clinic is reported here. The patient complained of two palpable masses, located in the left axilla and in the superolateral quadrant of the left breast. The pathophysiological mechanism by which lymphadenopathy occurred after a long period of time remains uncertain.

Results

A review of the literature was conducted to identify the underlying causes of implant-related complaints, allowing evaluation of the presence of local complications, cancer with large anaplastic cells, and autoimmune diseases. The possibility of a somatization effect has also been considered.

Conclusions

Plastic surgeons must remain the best source of information, taking on the role of educating the patient in order to better understand this condition.

Keywords

Breast implant illness, anaplastic large cell lymphoma, social media

References

- 1. U.S. Epidemiology of Breast Implant-Associated Anaplastic Large Cell Lymphoma. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2017; 139(5): 1042-1050. DOI: 10.1097/PRS.00000000003282.
- 2. ASPS. "Report of the 2017 Statistics." American Society of Plastic Surgeons (ASPS). 2018. Available: https://www.plasticsurgery.org/documents/News/Statistics/2017/plastic-surgerystatistics-report-2017.pdf
- 3. Dush DM. Breast implants and illness: a model of psychological factors. Ann Rheum Dis. 2001; 60: 653-657. DOI: 10.1136/ard.60.7.653
- 4. Healing Breast Implant Illness. Breast implant safety. Available at: http://healingbreastimplantillness.com/breastimplant-safety/. Accessed April 18, 2017
- 5. Jewell ML, Jewell HL. Breast Implant-Associated Illness: Medicine by Belief, So Says Dr. Google. Aesthet Surg J. 2019; 39(4): NP87-NP89. DOI:10.1093/asj/sjz007.
- 6. Zuckerman D, Srinivasan V. Breast Implant Illnesses: What's the Evidence National Center for Health Research, Washington, DC 20036
- 7. Hu H, Jacombs A, Vickery K, Merten SL, Pennington DG, Deva AK. Chronic biofilm infection in breast implants is associated with an increased T-cell lymphocytic infiltrate: implications for breast implant ssociated lymphoma. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2015; 135(2): 319-29. DOI: 10.1097/PRS.00000000000886.
- 8. Cozma CC, Avino A, Balcangiu-Strescu AE, Balan DG, Tanasescu MD, Timofte D, Sinescu DR, Stoicescu SM, Ionescu D. Textured Breast Implants and Anaplastic Large Cell Lymphoma. Materiale Plastice. 2019; 56(1): 71-72.

FAST RECOVERY BREAST AUGMENTATION: THE SMART MASTOPLASTY

PIERFRANCESCO BOVE¹, RAFFAELE RAUSO, GRIGORE VEREGA

¹ Institutia Publica Universitatea de Stat de Medicina si Farmacie "Nicolae Testemitanu", Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica si Microchirurgie Reconstructiva, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: dr.pierfrancesco.bove@gmail.com

Objectives

Implant based breast augmentation is the most performed procedure worldwide. Several surgical techniques have been described in order to insert the mammary implants, although one of the primary endpoints for the patients is to get a safe procedure and a quick recovery. The authors retrospectively evaluated patients undergone breast augmentation via IMF approach operated on last 5 years with a standardized protocol.

Materials

Three-hundred and thirteen consecutive female patients, age ranging 18- 56 year's old, were operated for implant based breast augmentation between January 2017 to January 2022; exclusion criteria were: breast ptosis and breast asymmetry. In all the cases an IMF approach was performed. Surgical incision was performed, according to patients features, from 0.5 to 1.5 cm below the IMF; as soon as the incision was performed Scarpa fascia was identified and followed up to the lower edge of Pectoralis Major muscle. At this point the whole muscle was used in order to harvest the implant pocket, avoiding to dissect the breast glaundula from the Pec Major in order to preserve breast vascularization coming from toraco-acromyal artery perforating vessels. After careful bleed control and antibiotics pocket washing, the implants were inserted carefully into the pockets and a triple layers continue suture was performed to close the surgical access.

Results

All the patients were discharged after 6 hours from surgery on average. Post operative bleeding and/or seroma were never recorded. Wound dehiscence was recorded in 6 cases although without implant

exposure; wounds healed by secondary intention without post operative problems. Mean operative time was 27 minutes and drains were never used.

Conclusions

Based on the experience collected during last 5 years, in patients requiring breast augmentation with implants, an IMF approach avoiding breast glandular dissection, harvesting a sub-pectoral pocket from the lower edge of Pec Major, let to have a really quick surgery having a fast recovery with a really low rate of complications

Keywords

Breast augmentation; breast implant; smart mastoplasty

References

- 1. Rauso R. Bove P, Rugge L. Fast recovery breast augmentation: the smart mastoplasty. J Biol Regul Homeost Agents. Jul-Aug 2019;33(4):1299-1301.
- Govrin-Yehudain O, Matanis Y, Govrin-Yehudain J. Reduced Pain and Accelerated Recovery Following Primary Breast Augmentation With Lightweight Breast Implants. Aesthet Surg J. 2018 Sep 14;38(10):1092-1096. doi: 10.1093/asj/sjy071.

INJECTION OF AQUAFILLING® FOR BUTTOCKS AUGMENTATION – FROM COMPLICATIONS TO RESOLUTION – A (HAPPY) CASE REPORT

VIOREL TEODOR PANAZAN¹, PARASCA SORIN-VIOREL^{1,2}, BRINDUSA-RENATA CIOBANU¹, ANDREI DUMITRESCU¹, OLGA-MARIA POPESCU¹, MIHAI-CRISTIAN MARIN¹

¹ Plastic Surgery Department, Clinical Emergency Hospital for Plastic Surgery and Burns, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

² "Carol Davila" University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Plastic Surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: ipanazan@yahoo.com

Objectives

Hydrogel fillers such as polyacrylamide gel (PAAG) or Aquafilling® have been commonly used in some countries for buttocks augmentation. The complications of Aquafilling® injections are well-known by now because of their high incidence, being associated with high morbidity, which can even lead to exitus.

Materials

This is a case report describing a patient that suffered complications after Aquafilling® gel injection for buttocks augmentation, being treated by the same medical team from the first manifestation until the resolution.

Results

A 27-year-old female patient was referred to our plastic surgery department with labial abscess and subsequent bilateral gluteal abscess. Surgical debridement of necrotic infected tissue and filler in association with massive irrigation were performed for five consecutive interventions, followed by vacuum therapy and wound closure. After the resolution of the complications and a 2-year follow-up period, the patient was treated for the esthetic morbidities by retractile scar removal, fat-grafting and two buttock lifts, with an acceptable final cosmetic result.

Conclusions

Complication management is a difficult and long process. Due to medical tourism and changing healthcare providers, it cannot be exactly appreciated neither the cause nor the moment of the onset nor the adequacy of the received treatment. Therefore, patient compliance and adherence to the same medical team has a higher rate of success. Moreover, the patient needs to be well-informed about the potential risks and the poor esthetic result that might occur after the resolution of the complications when choosing Aquafilling®

Keywords

Aquafilling[®], buttocks, augmentation, complications

References

- 1. Jung BK, Yun IS, Kim YS, Roh TS. Complication of AQUAfilling® Gel Injection for Breast Augmentation: Case Report of One Case and Review of Literature. Aesthetic Plast Surg. 2018 Oct;42(5):1252-1256
- Namgoong S, Kim HK, Hwang Y, Shin SH, You HJ, Kim DW, Kim A, Jung SP, Yoon ES. Clinical Experience with Treatment of Aquafilling Filler-Associated Complications: A Retrospective Study of 146 Cases. Aesthetic Plast Surg. 2020 Dec;44(6):1997-2007.

MODERN APPROACH TO GYNAECOMASTIA TREATMENT-COMBINING THE BODY CONTOURING PRINCIPLES OF HIGH DEFINITION BY LIPOSCULPTURE AND LIPOPLASTY WITH OUR NEW CLASSIFICATION OF THE 6 GYNAECOMASTIA TYPES

MIHAI CHERTIF

COMPLICATIONS AFTER BUTTOCK AUGMENTATION WITH POLIAMIDE BASED GEL

SORIN VIOREL PARASCA¹, ANDREEA CARMEN MERUTA¹, TEODOR VIOREL PANAZAN¹, ANDREI MUSETEANU¹, ILEANA CARMEN BOIANGIU¹, CRISTINA ARIANA BREZEANU¹

¹ Teaching Emergency Hospital for Plastic Surgery and Burns, Bucharest, plastic surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: sorinparasca@yahoo.com

Objectives

Buttock augmentation has become one of the most frequent procedures in esthetic surgery in our country. Most of the augmentations are done using a hydrophilic poliamide based gel. Complications after this type of procedure are the object of this presentation.

Materials

Patients with inflammation of the buttocks or gel migration treated in our hospital in the last 5 years were included in the study. A large series of data including number of surgeries, number of general anesthesias, duration until full healing were collected.

Results

Thirteen patients were included in the study. The number of surgeries per patient varied between 2 and 15, the number of admissions from 1 to 10, while the number of general anesthesias reached over 20 in some patients. Only aggressive surgical debridement followed by secondary suture led to healing, but with impressive esthetic deformities.

Conclusions

This type of procedures should be used with great caution because treating late complications is difficult and spans over a long period of time and produces important esthetic impairment.

Keywords

buttock augmentation, gel, complications

HORIZONTALLY INSERTED ANATOMICAL BUTTOCK IMPLANT: IS IT A GOOD CHOISE?

SORIN VIOREL PARASCA¹, SIMONA MANEA¹, LETITIA URCAN¹

¹ Nordesttica Medical Center, Bucharest, plastic surgery, Bucharest, Romania

Correspondent author: sorinparasca@yahoo.com

Objectives

Anatomical (shaped) gluteal implants give surgeons new ways to augment the buttocks, but their orientation varies among surgeons. A horizontal position is proposed by the authors for selected cases.

Materials

A classical intramuscular buttock augmentation was performed in female patients with A or rectangular shaped buttocks and significant upper lateral depressions and anatomical implants were inserted with the long axis horizontally oriented.

Results

Seven patients were included in the group. In 3 patients additional fat transfer was used in order to improve the shape of the buttocks. Esthetic results were found to be pleasant by the patients and the surgeons. Complications consisted in one partial wound breakdown and one seroma, both treated conservatively.

Conclusions

Positioning the anatomical implants in a horizontal fashion permitted a good fill of the upper lateral depressions (in 3 patients fat transfer was added), maintaining the original buttock height and a pleasing augmentation of the buttocks' projection, proving that this method is worth taking into account when planning buttock augmentation in selected cases.

Keywords

anatomical buttock implants, horizontal position

References

- R. Gonzalez, R. Gonzalez. Intramuscular gluteal augmentation. The XYZ method. Clin Plastic Surg 45 (2018) 217–223
- 2. PM Godoy, AM Munhoz. Intramuscular gluteal augmentation with implants associated with immediate fat grafting. Clin Plastic Surg 45 (2018) 217–223

TOTAL BODY LIFTING AFTER POSTBARIATRIC SURGERY, A CHALLENGING TEAM OPERATION

INA PETRESCU¹

¹ Clinica Zetta, Chirugie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: inapetrescu@yahoo.com

Objectives

The post-bariatric body contouring patient is not the classic cosmetic body contouring patient and total body lifting represents the best option for these cases, including the in one surgery abdominoplasty, mastopexy arm and tight lift.

Materials

In 2016 more than 1.9 billion adults aged 18 years were overweight and Overall, about 13% of the world's adult population (11% of men and 15% of women) were obese in 2016. By pass gastric & gastric sleeve with minim invasive approach: laparoscopic & endoscopic change totally the life of obese patients with remiion of type 2 diabetes, hypertension, and gastro-esofagian reflux disease. But also redundant & amorphous skin in abdomen, arms, breast and tightsLoose skin can cause difficulty in performing simple activities-walking, physical exercises, physiologic problems urinating, sexual activity, intertrigo.

Post- bariatric patients have higher complications rate that non weight patients: wound healing problems, wound infections, seromas, hematomas

Results

Time management of the team and some strong principles as simultaneous operation of different areas as well as only excision does not undermine- except abdominoplasty, carefully embolism prophylaxis. Simultaneous surgical treatment of different areas has a major impact of QOL of the post-bariatric patients, with a single period of recovery.

Conclusions

Body contouring after bariatric surgery is a challenging operation and a dedicated surgeons team, as well as good planning and preparation of operation, are the key of success for total body lifting.

Keywords

Body contouring, post-bariatric, body lifting, abdominoplasty, mastopexy, tight lift, arm lift

References

Body Contouring after Massive Weight Loss, Al Aly

SHORT-TERM ADVANTAGES AND LONG-TERM COMPLICATIONS FROM BUTTOCK AUGMENTATION BY INJECTED POLYACRYLAMIDE HYDROGEL

ZABUTNAIA MARIA¹, CEBOTARI DANA², STOIAN ALINA³, CIRIMPEI OCTAVIAN⁴, VEREGA GRIGORE³

¹ IMSP Institutul de Medicina Urgenta, Ortopedie si traumatologie, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of ² IMSP Institutul de Medicina Urgenta, Catedra Ortopedie si Traumatologie, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

³ IMSP Institutul de Medicina Urgenta, Catedra Ortopedie si traumatologie, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

⁴ Centrul Republican de Arsuri si Chirurgie Plastica, Catedra Ortopedie si traumatologie, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: zabutnaia1992@gmail.com

Objectives

No doubt nowadays a lot of Aesthetic Surgery patients requires belong to Soft Tissue fillers for Breast/Buttock augmentation procedures. Regarding the local statistics of Turkish Society of Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgeons, daily Aquafilling/Los Deline Google requests quantity is bigger than Breast Augmentation. But do we really know about this treatment, its complications and can we really explain to our patients all Whys, risks and alternatives?

Materials

Taking our personal professional experience of the foreign patients who had an unfortunate result of Soft Tissue filler injected by another MD as an example, we would like to share our own thoughts, principals, reasons and consideration of this cases since probably dearest colleague did a proper short-term treatment when both (Patient/Surgeon) were satisfied and as a result Patients had incredibly bad complications afterwards. These interesting cases has forced myself for a research which definitely has been before.

Results

The patients that was treated in our clinic were women aged 33-45 years. They addressed to us after 5 and 10 years after injecting the hydrogel. Complications that were at the time of addressing: pronounced tissue ptosis, encapsulations, hypertrophy of encapsulated areas, solution migration with trophic complications at the level of buttock, legs and infection. Surgical removal of the injected fillers was performed at both patients, the amount removed was approximately 90%. Post.op. at the one of the patients was developed a seroma, which disappears at about 50 days.

Conclusions

It is always more desirable to choose the easiest ways to achieve the best results. However, this is not always possible. The best procedure to achieve the best result should be chosen. We need to realize that sometimes we have huge responsibilities in front of the patient.

Keywords

polyacrylamide, Aquafilling, complications

References

- 1. Hee Ko K, Kyoung Jung H, Young Park A. Radiologic features of distant fller migration with in □ ammatory reaction following augmentation mammoplasty using Aquafiling filler. Iran J Radiol. 2017;14:e63468
- 2. Shin JH, Suh JS, Yang SG. Correcting shape and size using temporary filer after breast augmentation with silicone implants. Arch Aesthet Plast Surg. 2015;21:124–126
- 3. Safety of Copolyamide Filler Injection for Breast and Buttock Augmentation, www.PRSGlobalOpen.com 1 Cosmetic, From the *Department of Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery, Nippon Medical School, Tokyo, Japan; and †Research Laboratory for Magnetic Resonance, Nippon Medical School, Tokyo, Japan. Received for publication August 26, 2020; accepted October 14, 2020.

E-POSTER SESSION

COMPLEX CRUSH-AVULSION INJURY OF THE RADIO-CARPAL JOINT AND TENARIAN REGION WITH COMPLETE DISSOCIATION OF THE CARPAL BONES AND HEAVILY CONTAMINATED WOUND IN A 32 YEARS OLD PATIENT- A MULTISTEP MANAGEMENT

CRISTIAN VINTILA, CRISTIAN TRAMBIȚAȘ, DORIN CONSTANTIN DOROBANȚU, ANDREEA-CAMELIA DAVID, GRAȚIANA LATEȘ

BACTERIOLOGICAL PROFILE OF INITIAL SCREENING IN BURN PATIENTS FROM A SPECIALIZED INTENSIVE CARE UNIT

TIBERIU PAUL NEAGU¹, MIRELA ȚIGLIȘ, IOAN LASCĂR

¹ Universitatea de Medicina si Farmacie "Carol Davila" Bucuresti, Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica si Microchirurgie Reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: dr.neagupaul@gmail.com

Objectives

Burn wound infections are common and associated with delayed healing. Annually, there are about 180.000 deaths caused by various types of burns, with infections being the main complication. Superficial bacterial contamination may be responsible for sepsis or septic shock development in patients with critical burns [1, 2]. We performed bacterial screening in all patients admitted in the "Severe Burns Care Unit" of the Emergency Clinical Hospital of Bucharest from 1st of January to 31th of December 2021 in order to identify the most frequent germs and sites responsible for contamination/infection, among other characteristics regarding the initial bacteriological profile.

Materials

Ninety-three patients had swab taken from various sites, according to our intensive care unit (ICU) protocol, to identify the bacterial profile of the colonized wounds. Demographic data were also collected.

Results

In our study group, 34,4% of patients were female. The general mean age was 55,8±17,1 SD years. Over 60% of patients were directly admitted into the ICU, around 40% of them being from rural areas. Third degree burns were present in more than 60% of cases. 57.9% of patients presented with contaminated conjunctival secretions and 54,6% with contaminated ear secretion. Regarding cultures from pharyngeal exudate, 89,6% of cases were uncontaminated, as well as for the tracheal secretion. 90 of patients had negative urine cultures. As for wound colonization, in about 80% of cases more than one germ was identified, coagulase-negative staphylococci, staphylococcus epidermidis, staphylococcus aureus and klebsiella species being the most frequent.

Conclusions

Bacterial colonization is common in burn patients, while screening protocols are helpful in providing information about bacterial profile in order to ensure proper control measures and to guide first-line antibiotic therapies.

Keywords

burns, bacterial contaminations, infection site, bacterial screening

References

- 1. Ladhani HA, Yowler CJ, Claridge JA. Burn Wound Colonization, Infection, and Sepsis. Surg Infect (Larchmt). 2021 Feb;22(1):44-48.
- 2. World Health Organization. Burn. https://www.who.int/news-room/fact-sheets/detail/burns, accessed March 2022
- 3. Gong Y, Peng Y, Luo X, Zhang C, Shi Y, Zhang Y, Deng J, Peng Y, Luo G, Li H. Different Infection Profiles and Antimicrobial Resistance Patterns Between Burn ICU and Common Wards. Front Cell Infect Microbiol. 2021 Jun 30;11:681731.

RECONSTRUCTION OF TRICEPS TENDON RUPTURE USING GRACILIS TENDON AUTOGRAFT

CAMELIA - ANDREEA DAVID¹, CRISTIAN TRÂMBIȚAȘ¹, DORIN DOROBANȚU¹, CRISTIAN VINTILĂ¹, GRAȚIANA LATEȘ ¹

¹ Emergency County Hospital Targu Mures, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Department, Targu Mures, Romania

Correspondent author: camelia.david@yahoo.co.uk **Objectives**

Triceps tendon injuries are relatively rare and it typically occurs in the distal segment, at the insertion on the olecranon.[1] Mechanisms of triceps tendon tearing include falling on an outstretched hand, direct posterior trauma on the elbow, weightlifting – on anabolic steroid users.[2][3] The initial diagnosis can be missed, even in complete ruptures, leading to delayed surgical treatment. In partial tear cases, nonoperative treatment is an option- posterior splinting of the elbow in 30-degree flexion for 4 to 6 weeks, with successful results and full range of motion and normal strength regain.[3] Primary repair can be done in partial or complete ruptures, typically within 2 weeks from the injury.[4] Reconstruction is usually indicated in patients that exceeded the primary repair window due to lack of diagnosis or if the conservative treatment was ineffective. [5][6]

Materials

The authors report the case of a 41-year-old man who suffered a complete rupture of the right distal triceps tendon 2 years prior the surgical treatment. The patient presented with impossibility of arm extension against resistance and palpable triceps tendon gap. During surgery we found poor quality soft tissue, scarring, triceps muscle hypotrophy and a 10 cm tendon gap. Therefore, triceps tendon reconstruction was performed, using a gracilis tendon autograft, followed by 4 weeks of splinting of the elbow in 30-degree flexion.

Results

Passive extension started 1 day postoperative. After removing the cast, the patient underwent physical therapy with satisfying results.

Conclusions

The successful outcome given by this technique suggest that in patients that are not suitable for primary repair, triceps tendon reconstruction with gracilis tendon autograft, offers good range of motion and strength.

Keywords

Tendon injury, Triceps tendon reconstruction, Gracilis tendon autograft

References

- 1. Anzel SH, Covey KW, Weiner AD, et al.. Disruption of muscles and tendons: an analysis of 1,014 cases. Surgery. 1959;45:406–414.
- 1. Sollender JL, Rayan GM, Barden GA. Triceps tendon rupture in weight lifters. J Shoulder Elbow Surg. 1998;7:151–153.
- 2. Mair SD, Isbell WM, Gill TJ, et al.. Triceps tendon ruptures in professional football players. Am J Sports Med. 2004;32:431–434.
- 3. van Riet RP, Morrey BF, Ho E, et al.. Surgical treatment of distal triceps ruptures. J Bone Joint Surg Am. 2003;85:1961–1967.
- Tom, James A. MD; Kumar, Neil S. MD; Cerynik, Douglas L. MD; Mashru, Rakesh MD; Parrella, Mark S. MD Diagnosis and Treatment of Triceps Tendon Injuries, Clinical Journal of Sport Medicine: 2014 – Vol. 24 -3:197-204
- 5. Dos Remedios C, Brosset T, Chantelot C, Fontaine C. [Repair of a triceps tendon rupture using autogenous semi-tendinous and gracilis tendons. A case report and retrospective chart review] Chirurgie de la Main. 2007 ;26(3):154-158.

COMPLEX WOUND MANAGEMENT FOR AN EXTENSIVE TORACIC WALL DEFECT - CASE REPORT

VLAD PETRE ATANASESCU¹, STEFANIA MIHAELA RIZA^{2,1}, ANDREI LUDOVIC POROSNICU¹, IOANA GHIURCO^{1,2}, RUXANDRA DIANA SINESCU^{1,2}

¹ Spitalul Universitar de Urgenta Elias, Compartiment Chirurgie Plastica si Microchirurgie Reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

² Universitatea de Medicina si Farmacie "Carol Davila", Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: atanasescuvlad@yahoo.com

Objectives

Adjuvant radiotherapy plays an important role in the local control of early-stage breast cancer. Radiation induced sarcoma is a rare aggressive malignancy and breast cancer survivors treated with radiotherapy constitute a large portion of these patients. The rate of survival in patients with breast cancer is improving and thus, the long-term consequences of their treatment can be assessed. Due to the surge in patients with diabetes, hypertension and obesity, complex wounds with poor healing capabilities are seen more often.

Materials

We present the case of a 64-y old patient diagnosed with pleomorphic undifferentiated sarcoma of the right breast. From her history we note that she had right lumpectomy for ductal carcinoma in 2010, followed by adjuvant radiotherapy and chemotherapy. Current recommended treatment was surgical resection with 4 cm safety margins (total mastectomy, including the sternal part of pectoralis major muscle, complete axillary lymphadenectomy), resulting in an extensive soft tissue and skin defect (exposed muscle, fat, and bone) on the right anterior chest wall. Other important comorbidities should be noted like type II diabetes, hepatocarcinoma, hepatitis C, Cushing syndrome and obesity. Considering her history of abdominal surgical interventions, we decided not to use any abdominal flaps and to pursue a safe approach towards chest wall reconstruction: 3 rounds of negative pressure wound therapy right after the tumoral excision to promote wound bed granulation, followed by the placement of an acellular dermal substitute and split thickness skin graft (sealed by NPWT dressing), after histopathological examination certified that the excision margins were clear of tumor cells.

Results

The results were quite satisfactory with 90 % skin graft take and complete healing of the donor area within 2 weeks. This combination proved to be an effective method for chest wall reconstruction in this case, where the patient wasn't a candidate for other type of approach. Although the defect was quite extensive, the NPWT promoted skin graft take and a satisfactory result.

Conclusions

The combined use of acellular dermal substitute and split thickness skin graft was very reliable and proved to be effective in single-stage coverage of complex wounds.

Keywords

complex wound, breast, NPWT, chest wall, sarcoma

References

- 1. D.Kay Blanchard, Carol Reynolds, Clive S Grant, David R Farley, John H Donohue, Radiation-induced breast sarcoma, The American Journal of Surgery, Volume 184, Issue 4, 2002, Pages 356-358, ISSN 0002-9610, https://doi.org/10.1016/S0002-9610(02)00943-1.
- Youlia M. Kirova, Laetitia Gambotti, Yann De Rycke, Jacques R. Vilcoq, Bernard Asselain, Alain Fourquet, Risk of Second Malignancies After Adjuvant Radiotherapy for Breast Cancer: A Large-Scale, Single-Institution Review, International Journal of Radiation Oncology*Biology*Physics, Volume 68, ssue 2, 2007, Pages 359-363, ISSN 0360-3016, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijrobp.2006.12.011.
- Grishma R. Sheth, Lee D. Cranmer, Benjamin D. Smith, Lauren Grasso-LeBeau, Julie E. Lang, Radiation-Induced Sarcoma of the Breast: A Systematic Review, The Oncologist, Volume 17, Issue 3, March 2012, Pages 405–418, https://doi.org/10.1634/theoncologist.2011-0282
- L.B. Callesen, A. Safwat, H.K. Rose, F.B. Sørensen, T. Baad-Hansen, N. Aggerholm-Pedersen, Radiation-Induced Sarcoma: A Retrospective Population-Based Study Over 34 Years in a Single Institution, Clinical Oncology, Volume 33, Issue 5, 2021, Pages e232-e238, ISSN 0936-6555, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.clon.2020.12.009.

MANGLED UPPER LIMB – WHETHER TO APPLY OR NOT SEVERITY SCALES

ELENA PRUTEANU¹, ELENA DRAGU¹, BOGDAN CHIOARU¹, IOAN LASCAR¹ ¹ SPITALUL CLINIC DE URGENTA BUCURESTI, CHIRURGIE PLASTICA, BUCURESTI, Romania

Correspondent author: elena.pruteanu19@yahoo.com

Objectives

Crushing injuries to the forearm and the hand have a strong impact both in terms of functional impairment and the aesthetic, psychological and especially social implications, therefore, the surgical treatment used requires increased attention and dedication.

Materials

We applied different scales to evaluate the severity of the lesions to the patients hospitalized with crush injuries in the Clinical Emergency Hospital Bucharest, Plastic Surgery Department, correlating the severity of the crush injuries with the results of the surgery (outcome).

Results

The most used severity assessment scales depending of the surgical treatment were: PSI (Predictive Rescue Index), MESS (Severity Score of Mutilated End), GHOISS (Severity Score of Open Injuries

compiled by Ganga Hospital) and NISSSA (Score of Nerve Injury, Ischemia, Soft Part Injury, Bone Damage, Shock, and Patient Age). In 26 cases, out of 104 patients, representing 25%, the PSI score was used, 23 patients were evaluated using the MESS scale, with 22%, the GHOISS score was used in the evaluation of 19 patients, total of 18%, and 36 patients have been evaluated using the NISSSA score, obtaining a percentage of 35%.

Conclusions

The use of international scales to assess the crush injuries and the possibility of limb salvage, adapted to the profile of each patient can be a useful tool in developing a clear treatment plan and configuring the risk / benefit ratio for each type of trauma and patient. Thus, an initial, temporary classification of the type of injury in a risk category, as well as a clear mentioning of the indications or contraindications for reconstruction of the affected limb, can help both the patient and the attending physician in terms of expectations and postoperative results. Establishing a premise and an end goal uncorrelated with the severity of the injury can create unrealistic postoperative expectations.

Keywords

Mangled hand, trauma, vascular, extremity, amputation

References

- 1. Limb salvage versus amputation: Preliminary results of the mangled extremity severity score. Helfet, DL, et al., et al. 256, s.l. : PubMed, 1990, Clin Orthop Relat Res, pp. 80-86
- 2. Management of Major Limb Injuries. Langer, Vijay. s.l. : https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3913364/, 15 January 2014, Scientific World Journal
- 3. The validity of the mangled extremity severity score in the assessment of upper limb injuries. S, Togawa, et al., et al. 27, s.l. : PubMed, 2005, J Bone Joint Surg Br., pp. 1516-1519

GOOD OUTCOME TO POLLICIZATION OF FOURTH FINGER AFTER A TRAUMATIC THUMB AMPUTATION

COSMIN MIHAI PETREA¹, CRISTIAN VINTILA¹, ORSOLYA BALINT¹, GEORGETA CIF¹, CRISTIAN TRAMBITAS¹, DORIN DOROBANTU¹

¹ University Emergency County Hospital Targu Mures, Plastics and Reconstructive Surgery Compartiment, Targu Mures, Romania

Correspondent author: cosminmihaipetrea@gmail.com

Objectives

Thumb amputation is a serious impediment. The loss of a thumb leads to a decrease of 40% of hand functionality. Thumb amputation should be managed with reimplantation in an emergency scenario. If reimplantation is not possible or fails, a variety of thumb reconstruction techniques can be applied, depending on the circumstances. (1)

Materials

We present the case of a 46-year-old patient, who presented in the emergency department after he sustained a mutilating injury to his dominant right hand. The result of the trauma was amputation from the metacarpal level of his right thumb, a deep wound with skin defect on the dorsal side of the second metacarpal-phalangeal articulation, with lesions of the articular capsule and extensor tendons of the second finger. Due to the absence of the amputated thumb, replantation couldn't be performed, thus a pollicization technique was approached. After revision and preparation for osteosynthesis of the amputated first metacarpal, a skin incision was performed on the volar side of the 4th finger. It

was followed by isolation of the neurovascular bundles. The next step was to section the flexor and extensor tendons, and osteotomy at the base of the first phalange. The 4th finger was mobilized through a mediopalmar passage to the first metacarpal and fixated with two Kirschner wires. Tendon sutures were then performed. The skin defect on the dorsal side of the hand was covered with a rotated flap from the metacarpal side and the secondary defect was covered with a full thickness skin graft.

Results

The follow postoperative days were optimistic, with no vascular compromise of the pollicized finger, good perfusion of the rotated flap and good integration of the skin graft. He was discharged one week postoperative and began physical therapy two weeks after.

Conclusions

In patients with hand damage, creating a functional and aesthetically acceptable thumb is a difficult task. For thumb amputations at or near the metacarpal level, pollicization is the preferred reconstructive approach. Adjacent finger pollicization is a safe and quick operation that yields early functional effects. However, if the index finger is also wounded, the 4th finger should be used for pollicization. (2)

Keywords

Thumb, amputation, pollicization

References

(1) Giorgio A. Brunelli, Giovanni R. Brunelli, RECONSTRUCTION OF TRAUMATIC ABSENCE OF THE THUMB IN THE ADULT BY POLLICIZATION, https://doi.org/10.1016/S0749-0712(21)00691-0

(2) Engdahl R, Morrison N. Traumatic thumb amputation: case and review. Eplasty. 2015;15: ic18. Published 2015 Mar 24.

ISCHIAL OSTEOMYELITIS MANAGEMENT IN A YOUNG WHEELCHAIR BOUND PATIENT-CASE REPORT

ANDREI POROSNICU¹, STEFANIA MIHAELA RIZA^{1,2}, IOANA GHIURCO^{1,2}, VLAD PETRE ATANASESCU^{1,2}, RUXANDRA DIANA SINESCU^{1,2}

¹ Spitalul Universitar de Urgenta Elias, Compartiment Chirurgie Plastica si Microchirurgie Reconstructiva, Bucuresti, Romania

² Universitatea de Medicina si Farmacie "Carol Davila", Chirurgie Plastica, Bucuresti, Romania

Correspondent author: dr.andrei.porosnicu@gmail.com

Objectives

Ischial pressure sores are the most common type of sores to appear in paraplegic wheel chair bound patients, and there is always a risk of recurrence despite successful treatment.

The aim of this case report is to present our surgical approach in the management of an ischial pressure sore with underlying osteomielitis.

Materials

A 40-year-old paraplegic man, with traumatic spinal cord injury due to a work related accident from 20 years ago, developed an ischiatic pressure ulcer with unstable healing after a prolonged admission in the hospital for a femural fracture. Despite the rigorous conservative treatment, he presented with a 2x2 cm chronic skin fistula evolving for about 10 months. CT scans revealed sclerosis and cortical irregularity of the left ischial tuberosity, suggesting a high suspicion for ischial osteomyelitis.

Microbiology cultures from an adequate bone biopsy specimen were positive. Treatment implied a series of local surgical debridement, negative-pressure wound therapy and the use of broad-spectrum antibiotics.

Results

After 6 weeks of intravenous antibiotic therapy and after negative cultures were achieved, we decided to cover the remaining complex defect with a rotational gluteal musculocutaneous flap in which we divided the muscle from the subcutaneous tissue and used it to cover and fill the bone defect. Full healing was achieved at 3 weeks, without any complications.

Conclusions

It is important to achive good coverage of the defect with a thick flap in order to provide more support and protection in active, young patients, especially in areas with high incidence recurrence rates.

Keywords

pressure sore, ischiatic, osteomyelitis, local flap, wheelchair

References

1. Kim CM, Yun IS, Lee DW, Lew DH, Rah DK, Lee WJ. Treatment of ischial pressure sores with both profunda femoris artery perforator flaps and muscle flaps. Arch Plast Surg. 2014;41(4):387-393. doi:10.5999/aps.2014.41.4.387

THE TREATMENT OF THE DIAPHYSEAL BONES DEFECTSOF THE LOWER LIMBUSING THE METHOD OF THE INDUCED MEMBRANE

VLADIMIR STRATAN¹, RADU BÎRCA¹, GRIGORE VEREGA¹, MIHAIL CRUDU¹, VIOREL NACU¹, DUMITRU CHELBAN¹

¹ Institutul Medicina Urgenta, Chirurgie Plastica, Estetica si Microchirugie Reconstructiva, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: vlad_stratan@yahoo.com

Objectives

To investigate the morphological properties and characteristics of induced membrane which was modeled in an experimental group of rabbits in order to asses and to optimize the effectiveness of the Masquelet method in the clinic.

Materials

Experimental work was done using a group of rabbits (n=10) with the weight $5,5\pm0,5$ kg and the age -5 months. The investigation had 3 steps. The first step of the study consisted in creating the bone defect, filling it up with an antibiotic-impregnated cement spacer and stabilizing it with a plate. The second step of the study was 21 days later, consisting in incision of the induced membrane, removing the spacer and filling up the space with cancellous bone chips collected from iliac crest. At this stage we sacrified 5 rabbits in order to perform the histological and morphological examination. At the sixth week we switched to the third step – ablation of metal construction and the radiological control exam. At this stage we sacrified 5 rabbits to study the morphological aspect of the healed bone.

Results

Thehisto-morphological examination performed at the 21 days demonstrated the presence of an inflamator process characterized by neutrophilic, eosinophilic elements and regeneration's elements

- fibroblasts. Also, it was determined a pseudo-synovial metaplasia and a villous hyperplasia with formation of synovial epithelium on the internal face of the induced membrane. The histo-morphological exam performed at the 6 weeks has demonstrated the continuation of the neoformating process and of the bone modelation, the regeneration process prevailed over the inflammatory one. The morphological aspect was formed by agglomerations of fibroblasts, myoblasts and collagen and numerous vascular buds, that promotes a good neoangiogenesis and osteogenesis of the bone.

Conclusions

Themorphological study demonstrated an intense process of cell proliferation and differentiation, which highlights the biological role of induced membrane by foreign body with secretion of the osteoinductive factors, promoting the vascularization corticalization of the bone. The Masquelet method is an effective method that allows getting the consolidation of the bone in case of critical size bone loss.

Keywords

Themorphological study demonstrated an intense process of cell proliferation and differentiation, which highlights the biological role of induced membrane by foreign body with secretion of the osteoinductive factors, promoting the vascularization corticalization of the bone. The Masquelet method is an effective method that allows getting the consolidation of the bone in case of critical size bone loss.

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE WITH THE USE OF NEGATIVE PRESSURE WOUND THERAPY

GRATIANA LATES¹, CRISTIAN TRAMBITAS, DORIN DOROBANTU, CRISTIAN VINTILA, CAMELIA DAVID

¹ Emergency County Hospital Targu Mures, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Department, Targu Mures, Romania

Correspondent author: grati.lates@yahoo.com

Objectives

Management of full-thickness wounds involving large defects, soft tissue loss, infection, wound dehiscence and pressure sore ulcerations is still debated. Negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT) has widened its applications over time and continues to evolve across a broad spectrum of medical and surgical specialties. NPWT expedite wound healing by removing wound exudate due to continuous suction, negative pressure acting on the foam helps with wound retraction, increasing microcirculation, oxygenation, reduction of interstitial oedema, stimulation of granulation tissue formation and regeneration(1-5). Furthermore, a statistically significant decrease in tissue bacterial counts has been achieved, suggesting that vacuum-assisted devices improved wound bioburden(6).

Materials

We retrospectively collected data on patients admitted in our Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Department between 2012 to 2021 with full-thickness wounds that were not deemed suitable for primary closure. For bed preparation, sharp surgical debridement was performed in order to remove the necrotic tissue, bacteria and foreign material from the wound. Deep wound swab has been done to identify the presence of critical colonization. After all nonviable tissue was removed the Vivano negative pressure wound therapy system has been applied.

All cases were followed up after the procedure to detect the response, associated pain, complication rate and wound closure rate or what surgical procedure was needed for closure. The process of healing in wounds with bradytrophic tissue exposure such as tendons and bone has been particularly assessed.

Results

From January 2012 through February 2022, sixty-seven patients with wounds not amenable to primary closure were eligible for NPWT in our service. Sixty-four patients responded favourable to vacuum therapy with production of granulation tissue, decreasing oedema and exudates, increasing microcirculation and softening of the surrounding tissues. In this study we demonstrate that the use of vacuum therapy in population with full-thickness wounds results in improved wound healing, reflected by an average healthier wound conditions and significant diminished wound size, which reduces the complex surgical procedures requirement. In almost all cases vacuum therapy made possible to take a step back on the reconstuctive ladder, converting the initial necessity of a flap into a graft.

Conclusions

In conclusion, we found that NPWT improves the wound healing and it is an effective, cost-efficient and comfortable alternative to standard methods in treatment of complex infected and full-thickness wounds.

Keywords

NPWT, wound healing, vaccum therapy, plastic surgery

References

- 1. Argenta, L.C., Morykwas, M.J. Vacuum-assisted closure: a new method for wound control and treatment: clinical experience. Ann Plast Surg 1997; 38: 6, 563–577.
- 2. Banwell, P.E., Téot, L.Topical negative pressure (TNP): the evolution of a novel wound therapy. J Wound Care 2003; 12: 1, 22–28.
- 3. Armstrong, D.G., Lavery, L.A., Abu-Rumman, P. et al. Outcomes of subatmospheric pressure dressing therapy on wounds of the diabetic foot. Ostomy Wound Manage 2002; 48: 4, 64–68.
- 4. Deva, A.K., Buckland, G.H., Fisher, E. et al. Topical negative pressure in wound management. Med J Aust 2000; 173: 3, 128–131.
- 5. Saxena V, Hwang CW, Huang S, et al. Vacuum-assisted closure: microdeformations of wounds and cell proliferation. Plast Reconstr Surg. 2004;114:1086–1096.
- 6. Mir A, Guys N, Arianpour K, et al. Negative Pressure Wound Therapy in the Head and Neck: an Evidence-Based Approach. Laryngoscope. 2019;129(3):671–683.

THE USE OF THIN SPLIT-THICKNESS TOENAIL BED GRAFT TO COVER NAIL BED DEFECT AFTER SUBUNGUAL EXOSTOSIS EXCISION

ORSOLYA BALINT¹, MÓNIKA SZILVESZTER, IULIA COMAN, CĂLIN ȘUTA, DÉNES MÁRTON, TÍMEA PAP

¹ SCJU Târgu Mureș, Compartiment Chirurgie Plastică, Microchirurgie Reconstructivă, Târgu Mureș, Romania

Correspondent author: balint.orsolyamd@gmail.com

Objectives

Subungual exostosis is a relatively uncommon benign bony outgrowth of the distal phalanx of the toes that grows progressively, leading to nail deformity and eventually produces pain as well as has a negative influence on the quality of life of the affected individuals.

Materials

We report a case of a 44-year-old otherwise healthy female patient that presented a firm, painful, nodular lesion on the medial aspect of the left hallux, measuring 1.5/1.5 cm in diameter, with approximatively one-year history of duration. Physical examination revealed the elevation and destruction of the nail plate in the affected area. Vascular ectasia, hyperkeratosis, onycholysis and ulceration were observed on dermoscopic examination. X-ray examination of the foot showed a bony projection from the distal end of the second phalanx of the left hallux.

Results

The protruding bony exostosis along with the pathologic nail bed were excised in digital block anesthesia and a thin split-thickness toenail bed graft from the adjacent nail bed was used to cover the defect. The excised tissue was sent for histopathologic examination which confirmed the diagnosis of subungual exostosis.

Conclusions

Complete excision of the lesion and the use of a thin split-thickness toenail bed graft to cover the nail bed defect led to a satisfactory cosmetic result, with no recurrence of the lesion at the 4-month follow-up.

Keywords

subungual exostosis, thin split-thickness toenail bed graft

References

- 1. DaCambra MP, Gupta SK, Ferri-de-Barros F. Subungual exostosis of the toes:a systematic review. Clin Orthop Relat Res. 2014;472(4):1251–9.
- 2. Chang-Min Choi, Hee-Ryung Cho, Bark-Lynn Lew, Woo-Young Sim. Subungual exostosis treated with an in situ thin split-thickness toenail bed graft. Dermatol. Ther. Jul-Aug 2011;24(4):452-4.
- 3. Russell JD, Nance K, Nunley JR, Maher IA. Subungual exostosis. Cutis. 2016;98(2):128-9
- 4. Piccolo V, Argenziano G, Alessandrini AM, Russo T, Starace M, Piraccini BM. Dermoscopy of Subungual Exostosis: A Retrospective Study of 10 Patients. Dermatology. 2017;233(1):80–85.
- 5. Malkoc M, Korkmaz O, Keskinbora M, Seker A, Oltulu I, Bulbul AM, et al. Surgical treatment of nail bed subungual exostosis. Singapore Med J. 2016; 57:630–633.
- 6. Hirotaka S, Masashi M. Subungual exostosis: a review of 16 cases focusing on postoperative deformity of the nail. Ann Plast surg 55: 272-275.

INFRARED THERMOGRAPHY IN THE DETECTION OF PERFORATORS FOR FOREARM PERFORATOR FREE FLAPS

MAXIM MELENCIUC¹, OLESEA CATARAU¹, SERGHEI SUMAN²

¹ Institute of Emergency Medicine, Republican Center of Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

² SUMPh Nicolae Testemitanu, Department of Anatomy and clinical anatomy, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: melenciucmaxim1@gmail.com

Objectives

The versatile application of perforator free flaps for coverage of hand and fingers has been well proven. Preoperative localization of the perforators allows precise planning of the flap and improves surgical results. Infrared thermography (IRT) is a noninvasive imaging technique that can provide indirect and real-time information on skin perfusion by measuring skin temperature. This study aims

to assess the usefulness of IRT in preoperative perforator mapping of the forearm perforator free flaps.

Materials

This prospective study comprised 27 patients (27 flaps) whom underwent reconstructive surgery with a forearm perforator free flap. Perforator mapping was done by IRT preoperatively and were marked on the forearm region. Further were evaluated with the color Doppler ultrasound to confirm the presence of a perforator. The accuracy of the method was analyzed according to the intraoperative findings.

Results

A total of 27 forearm perforator free flaps were included. Perforator detection with IRT showed that first-appearing bright hot spots were associated with suitable perforators intraoperatively in all cases. Twenty five "hot spots" were identified by infrared thermography, which corresponded to intraoperative findings during obligatory exploratory incision. The infrared thermography has a sensitivity of 93.2% and a specificity of 85.7% compared with CDU. Twenty-five perforators marked by IRT were selected for designing the flap. Anatomical findings showed that the accuracy rate of infrared thermal was 93.2% (25 of 27).

Conclusions

Infrared thermography can be used on any patient preoperatively to identify preferable perforators or "hot spots" within the desired donor site territory. It is noninvasive, not expensive and easy to handle. Based on our study, infrared thermography can be a useful technique for perforator preoperative mapping.

Keywords

infrared thermography; free perforator flaps; perforator mapping.

References

- 1. Koerner S, Adams D, Harper SL, Black JM, Langemo DK. Use of thermal imaging to identify deep-tissue pressure inury on admission reduces clinical and fianancial burdens of hospital-acquired pressure injuries. Adv Skin Wound Care 2019;32:312-20.
- 2. Theuvenet WJ, Koeyers GF, Borghouts MH. Thermographic assessment of perforating arteries: a preoperative screening method for fasciocutaneous and musculocutaneous flaps. Scand J Plast Reconstr Surg 1986;20:25-9.
- 3. Muntean MV, Strilciuc S, Ardelean F, Georgescu AV. Dynamic infrared mapping of cutaneous perforators. J Xiangya Med 2018;3:16.
- Tenorio X, Mahajan AL, Elias B, van Riempst JS, Wettstein, et al. Locating perforator vessels by dynamic infrared imaging and flow doppler with no thermal cold challenge. Ann Plast Surg 2011;67:143-6.

COLOR DOPPLER ULTRASOUND IN THE MAPPING OF PERFORATORS FOR ANTEROLATERAL THIGH FLAP

OLESEA CATARAU¹, MAXIM MELENCIUC¹, SERGHEI SUMAN²

¹ Institute of Emergency Medicine, Republican Center of Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

² SUMPh Nicolae Testemitanu, Department of Anatomy and clinical anatomy, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: ocatarau@gmail.com

Objectives

The use of perforator flaps improves reconstruction options and quality of the results for patients undergoing defects' coverage. The anterolateral thigh (ALT) free flap is frequently used for soft tissues' defect coverage. Despite its advantages, ALT flap has a variability in position and nature of its perforators. This study aims to assess the application of color Doppler ultrasound (CDU) in preoperative perforator mapping of the anterolateral thigh (ALT) perforator flap.

Materials

A prospective cohort study involving patients for whom reconstruction was planned with ALT perforator flaps was conducted. CDU was applied on 20 patients to locate the perforators originated from lateral circumflex femoral artery preoperatively. The perforators identified were marked on the anterolateral thigh area. The accuracy of CDU mapping was analyzed according to the intraoperative findings.

Results

CDU accurately identified the emergence of the perforators in the fascia in all cases. Fifty one perforators were identified. The dominant perforator was correctly identified in all cases. The sensitivity, positive predictive value, and accuracy of CDU were 95.36%, 96%, and 90.15%.

Conclusions

Preoperative perforator mapping has become mandatory in almost all reconstructive procedures. By using CDU as a preoperative examination, we can locate perforators of ALT flap efficiently to perform reconstruction which may lead to improved clinical outcomes.

Keywords

Anterolateral thigh, perforator mapping; color doppler.

References

- 1. Hallock, GG: Color duplex imaging for identifying perforators prior to pretransfer expansion of fasciocutaneous free flaps. Ann Plast Surg 1994;32: 595.
- 2. Hallock GG: Doppler sonography and color duplex imaging for planning a perforator flap. Clin Plast Surg 2003; 30(3): 347-57.
- 3. Dorfman D and Pu LLQ. The value of color duplex imaging for planning and performing. a free anterolateral thigh perforator flap. Ann Plast Surg 2014; 72: S6–S8.
- 4. Tsukino A, Kurachi K, Inamiya T, et al. Preoperative color doppler assessment in planning of anterolateral thigh flaps. Plast Reconstr Surg 2004; 113: 241–246.

WIDE-AWAKE SURGERY WITH LOCAL ANESTHESIA IN HAND SURGERY

OLESEA CATARAU¹, MAXIM MELENCIUC¹, ANATOLIE CALISTRU¹

¹ Institute of Emergency Medicine, Republican Center of Microsurgery, Chisinau, Moldova, Republic of

Correspondent author: ocatarau@gmail.com

Objectives

The wide awake local anesthesia in hand surgery has gained popularity during last years. It involves the use of a local anesthetic and epinephrine, and the patient remains awake during whole procedure. The purpose of this study was to assess the advantages, diverse application, outcomes, cost benefits,

use in challenging environments, patient considerations, and contraindications associated with this technique.

Materials

A 3-year prospective chart study was conducted of consecutive patients undergoing wide-awake surgery performed by 2 surgeons at a single institution. All procedures were performed with local anesthesia and epinephrine. Data collected included patient demographics, procedure volume, procedure type, surgical setting, functional and aesthetic outcomes and complications related to epinephrine use.

Results

During the study period, 3141 consecutive patients underwent 3374 wide-awake procedures with local anesthesia and epinephrine. Average patient age was 61 years, and 84% of patients were male. No complications related to use of epinephrine occurred, and no tissue necrosis, phentolamine reversal, anaphylaxis. No patients required conversion to general anesthesia or monitored anesthesia care. All patients were satisfied with functional and aesthetic results.

Conclusions

Wide awake local anesthesia in hand surgery is a safe technique, with no reported cases of tissue necrosis, reversal, readmission, anaphylaxis, or anesthetic conversion. It confers particular advantage in surgeries such as tendon repairs, tendon transfers, and soft tissue releases in which intraoperative active motion can used to optimize outcomes. The wide awake approach also confers significant benefit due to efficiencies and cost savings.

Keywords

hand surgery; no tourniquet; wide awake anesthesia.

References

- 1. 1.Lalonde DH, Lalonde JF. Discussion. Do not use epinephrine in digital blocks: myth or truth? Part II. A retrospective review of 1111 cases. Plast Reconstr Surg 2010;126:2035–2036. PMID: 21124142.
- 2. 2.Higgins A, Lalonde DH, Bell M, et al. Avoiding flexor tendon repair rupture with intraoperative total active movement examination. Plast Reconstr Surg 2010;126:941–945. PMID: 20463621.
- 3. 3.Denkler K. Dupuytren's fasciectomies in 60 consecutive digits using lidocaine with epinephrine and no tourniquet. Plast Reconstr Surg 2005;115:802–810. PMID: 15731682.
- 4. 4.Wilhelmi BJ, Blackwell SJ, Miller JH, et al. Do not use epinephrine in digital blocks: myth or truth? Plast Reconstr Surg 2001;107:393–397. PMID: 11214054.

CHRONIC TIBIALIS ANTERIOR TENDON RUPTURE – A CASE REPORT OF DELAYED RECONSTRUCTION WITH AN EXTENSOR HALLUCIS LONGUS TENDON TRANSFER

RADU-ADAMESTEANU MADALINA-OLIVIA, BORDEANU-DIACONESCU ELIZA MARIA, CAPRARU FLAVIAN PETRE, BURNEI GHEORGHE CRISTIAN, TEODOREANU RAZVAN NICOLAE, KHALID AL-FALAH, ANDREI MIHAELA CRISTINA, RADU DAN-ANDREI, LASCAR IOAN